
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Executive Assistant at 
310-973-1802 ext. 100.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the JPA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting 
[28CFR35. 102-35. 104 ADA Title II]. 

Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA  

REGULAR JOINT MEETING OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND THE USER COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2021, 2:00 PM 

SOUTH BAY REGIONAL PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY 

CONDUCTED VIA TELECONFERENCE 

PLEASE NOTE: PURSUANT TO GOVERNOR NEWSOM’S EXECUTIVE ORDER NOS. N-25-20 AND N-29-20, MEMBERS 
OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, USER COMMITTEE, AND STAFF WILL PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING VIA A 
TELECONFERENCE. IN THE INTEREST OF MAINTAINING APPROPRIATE SOCIAL DISTANCING, THE AUTHORITY 
ENCOURAGES THE PUBLIC TO PARTICIPATE AND TO PROVIDE COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS OR OTHER 
SUBJECT MATTER WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, AND/OR USER COMMITTEE BY 
JOINING: 

Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82716749188?pwd=a0FMZmYxTGdjRlV6RkZMK1NmOWdJZz09 
Meeting ID:  827 1674 9188 
Access Code:  264277 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER  

B. ROLL CALL  

1. Executive Committee 

2. User Committee 

C.  PUBLIC DISCUSSION 

In the interest of maintaining appropriate social distancing, members of the Executive Committee, User 
Committee, and staff will participate in this meeting via teleconference. The Authority encourages the 
public to participate by using one of the following options for public comments: 

Email your public comment to cchoi@rcc911.org by 7:30 AM, the day of the meeting to have your 
comment available to Executive Committee and the public. 

Call (310) 973-1802 ext.100 and leave a message by 7:30 AM, the day of the meeting. 

All of your comments provided by the deadlines above will be available to the Executive Committee, 
User Committee, and the public prior to the meeting.   

In addition, you may participate by joining Zoom during the meeting by using the link above and using 
the “raise hand” button or entering *9 on the phone’s dial pad if you would like to make a comment. 

D. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSENT CALENDAR     

1. Minutes from January 19, 2021 
APPROVE 

 2. Check Register – January 2021 
RECEIVE AND FILE 

3. Cash & Investments Report/December 31, 2020 
RECEIVE AND FILE 

4.  Approval of a Change Purchase Order to Smart Janitorial in the Amount of $7,560 for a Total 
Not-To-Exceed Amount of $67,560 for Janitorial Services 

 APPROVE 

 



 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Executive Assistant at 
310-973-1802 ext. 100.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the JPA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting 
[28CFR35. 102-35. 104 ADA Title II]. 

Page 2 of 2 

E. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR 

F. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE GENERAL BUSINESS 

1. Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Preliminary Budget 
PROVIDE DIRECTION 

G. USER COMMITTEE GENERAL BUSINESS 

 1. Minutes from January 19, 2021 
APPROVE 

H. ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

I. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND USER COMMITTEE COMMENTS 
 

J. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 

Agency Designated Representative: Acting Executive Director and Liebert, Cassidy, 
Whitmore 
Employee Organization:  The California Teamsters Public, Professional and Medical 
Employees Union Local 911 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 

Agency Designated Representative: Acting Executive Director and Liebert, Cassidy, 
Whitmore 
Employee Organization:  The Communication Workers of America 

3. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1) 
Title: Executive Director  

K. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

Posting Place: 4440 W. Broadway, Hawthorne, CA 90250 and www.rcc911.org 

Posting Date/Time:   February 11, 2021/4:30PM 

Signature: 
 
 
 

 
Shannon Kauffman, Acting Executive Director  



�Ͳϭ  



Page 1 of 2 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,     JANUARY 19, 2021 
THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND THE USER COMMITTEE  

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

The Board of Directors, the Executive, and the User Committees convened in a regular joint 
session at 2:01PM on January 19, 2021 by teleconference. 

B. ROLL CALL  
Present:  Councilmember Hildy Stern, City of Manhattan Beach 
  Councilmember Rodney Tanaka, City of Gardena 
  Councilmember Alex Monteiro, City of Hawthorne 
  City Manager Bruce Moe, City of Manhattan Beach 
  City Manager Clint Osorio, City of Gardena 
  City Manager Erick Lee, City of Hawthorne 
  Chief Mike Saffell, Gardena Police Department 
  Chief Derrick Abell, Manhattan Beach Police Department 
  Chief Mike Ishii, Hawthorne Police Department 
  Chief Wolfgang Knabe, Manhattan Beach Fire Department 
 
Also Present: Shannon Kauffman, Acting Executive Director 
  John Krok, Administrative Services Manager 
  Vanessa Alfaro, Finance & Performance Audit Manager 
  Jennifer Petrusis, Richards Watson Gershon 
  Laura Kalty, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 
  Clara Choi, Executive Assistant 

C. PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
None. 

D. BOARD OF DIRECTORS GENERAL BUSINESS 

1. Minutes from September 8, 2020 
APPROVE 

Motion: Councilmember Tanaka moved to approve the minutes from September 8, 2020.  
The motion was seconded by Councilmember Monteiro and passed by unanimous voice 
vote. 

2. Minutes from October 13, 2020 
 APPROVE 

 Motion: Councilmember Tanaka moved to approve the minutes from October 13, 2020. 
Councilmember Monteiro abstained from the vote. The motion was secdoned by Chair 
Stern and passed by voice vote. 

3. Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Mid-Year Budget Report  
RECEIVE AND FILE 

Finance and Performance Audit Manager Alfaro provided a report on the Mid-year budget.  
The work plans for fiscal year 2020/21 were updated and provided by Acting Executive 
Director Kauffman. 

4. Consideration of Resolution to Rescind the Portion of Resolution No. 336 that Purports to 
Amend the Bylaws and to Reaffirm Adoption of the Amended Cost Allocation Policy 
ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 337 



Page 2 of 3 

 

Monteiro abstained.  The motion was seconded by Chair Stern and passed by voice vote. 

E. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSENT CALENDAR  

MOTION: City Manager Moe moved to approve the Consent Calendar, Items 1-3.  The motion was 
seconded by City Manager Osorio and passed by unanimous voice vote.   

1. Minutes from December 15, 2020 
APPROVE 

2. Check Register and Budget Transfer Report- December 2020 
 RECEIVE AND FILE 

3. Ratification of an Emergency Purchase from Dr. Paul’s Immediate Care for SARS-COV-2 
Testing Services 
APPROVE 

F. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE GENERAL BUSINESS 

1. Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Annual Financial Report 
RECEIVE AND FILE 

Finance and Performance Audit Manager Alfaro provided a summarized report on the 
annual financial report including pension liability. The staff report contained a typo on page 
one and should be corrected to $750,000 and not $750 million.  “The change in net position 
is primarily the result of an increase in the net pension liability of over $750,000.” 

G. USER COMMITTEE GENERAL BUSINESS 

1. Minutes from December 15, 2020 
APPROVE 

MOTION:  Chief Abell moved to approve the minutes from December 15, 2020.  The 
motion was seconded by Chief Ishii and passed by voice vote. 

H. ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

I. Acting Executive Director Kauffman provided updates on Continuity of Operations during COVID-19 
Pandemic, Recruitment, and Mark43 CAD. 

J. EXECUTIVE AND USER COMMITTEES’ COMMENTS 

None. 

K. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 

The Executive Committee entered into closed session at 2:24PM to discuss the following items. 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 

Agency Designated Representative: Acting Executive Director and Liebert, Cassidy, 
Whitmore 
Employee Organization:  The California Teamsters Public, Professional and Medical 
Employees Union Local 911 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 

Agency Designated Representative: Acting Executive Director and Liebert, Cassidy, 
Whitmore 
Employee Organization:  The Communication Workers of America 



Page 3 of 3 

 

3. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1) 
Title: Executive Director  

 The Executive Committee returned from closed session at 2:55PM with no actions taken. 

L. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 2:55PM. 



�ͲϮ  



�ŚĞĐŬ�ZĞŐŝƐƚĞƌ�&z�ϮϬϮϬͲϮϭ

:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϮϭ

�ĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�WĂǇĂďůĞ��ŚĞĐŬ�/ƐƐƵĞĚ��ĂƚĞ dŽƚĂů��ŚĞĐŬ��ŵŽƵŶƚ EŽƚĞƐ

:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϴ͕�ϮϬϮϭ Ψϯϲ͕ϳϱϵ͘ϯϮ
:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭϱ͕�ϮϬϮϭ Ψϭϳϭ͕ϳϱϬ͘ϮϬ
:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϮϮ͕�ϮϬϮϭ Ψϳϴ͕ϬϲϬ͘ϴϮ
:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�Ϯϵ͕�ϮϬϮϭ ΨϭϬϯ͕ϭϴϰ͘ϴϬ

�ĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�WĂǇĂďůĞ�dŽƚĂů Ψϯϴϵ͕ϳϱϱ͘ϭϰ

WĂǇƌŽůů��ŚĞĐŬƐ�/ƐƐƵĞĚ��ĂƚĞ

:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭϱ͕�ϮϬϮϭ ΨϭϲϮ͕Ϯϴϲ͘ϴϯ
:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�Ϯϵ͕�ϮϬϮϭ ΨϭϲϬ͕ϴϭϲ͘Ϭϴ

WĂǇƌŽůů�dŽƚĂů� ΨϯϮϯ͕ϭϬϮ͘ϵϭ



����������
&KHFN�/LVW

6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$
�

��������$0
3DJH�DS&KN/VW )LQDO

%DQN����XQLRQ�81,21�%$1.

&KHFN�7RWDO$PRXQW�3DLG'HVFULSWLRQ,QY�'DWH,QYRLFH9HQGRU'DWH&KHFN��
���������� ���������� ),5(�3527(&7,21�6(59,&(� �����&$/,)251,$�:$7(5�6(59,&(����������������� �����
������ ���������� :$7(5�75($70(17�6(59,& �����&+(0�352�/$%25$725<��,1&������������������ �����
������� ���������� )('(5$/�6,*1$/�&253�%,// ������)('(5$/�6,*1$/�&253������������������ ������
������ �������� 78,7,21�5(,0%��)<�������� ������+$:.,16��-$0(6������������������ ������
,19������� ���������� +($57/$1'�&86720(5�62/ ������+($57/$1'�&86720(5�62/������������������ ������
���������� ���������� /$:621�352'8&6�,1&�%,// ������/$:621�352'8&76��,1&������������������� ������
(060'��� ���������� 0(',&$/�',5(&725�6(59,& ��������0$5&�5��&2+(1��0'������������������ ��������
������ ��������� +4�0$,17(1$1&(���(/(9$72 ������0,768%,6+,�(/(&75,&�,1&������������������ ������
������ ���������� *(1(5$/�&2816(/�$1'�/(* ��������5,&+$5'6�:$7621�	�*(56+������������������ ��������
�������� �������� ),/,1*�)((6 ����6(&5(7$5<�2)�67$7(������������������ ����
������ �������� ),/,1*�)((6 ����6(&5(7$5<�2)�67$7(������������������ ����
�������������� ���������� :$7(5�),/7(5$7,21�6<67(0 �����63$5./(776������������������ �����
������������� ���������� '$&�&+$5*(6�������72�����635,17������������������ ��������

��������������������� ���������� :,5(/(66�02'(06�������72 �����
�������� ���������� 7$//(<�,1&�%,//$%/(�3$576 ������7$//(<�,1&25325$7('������������������ ������
���������� ��������� $118$/�0$,17(1$1&(�)((� ���������7</(5�7(&+12/2*,(6��,1&������������������� ���������
���������� ���������� *3'�'$&�&+$5*(6����������9(5,=21�:,5(/(66������������������ ��������
���������� ���������� &(//�3+��&+*6��������������� ������
���������� ���������� 02'(0�69&��0%3'���������� �������������
������ ��������� :+(/(1�(1*,1((5,1*�&2�%:+(/(1�(1*,1((5,1*�&2��������������������� ��������
������ ���������� :+(/(1�(1*,1((5,1*�&2�% ������
������ ���������� :+(/(1�(1*,1((5,1*�&2�% ������
������ ���������� :+(/(1�(1*,1((5,1*�&2�% ��������������

6XE�WRWDO�IRU�81,21�%$1.� ���������

�3DJH�



����������
&KHFN�/LVW

6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$
�

��������$0
3DJH�DS&KN/VW )LQDO

%DQN����XQLRQ�81,21�%$1.

&KHFN�7RWDO$PRXQW�3DLG'HVFULSWLRQ,QY�'DWH,QYRLFH9HQGRU'DWH&KHFN��
��������� ���������� *8$5',$1���'(17$/�9,6,21� ��������*8$5',$1������������������ ��������
������������������������ +($/7+�35(0,806���-$18$5 ���������&$/3(56������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ��������� )('(5$/�:,7++2/',1*�7$; ���������,17(51$/�5(9(18(�6(59,&(������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ��������� 67$7(�',6$%,/,7<�,1685$1& ���������(03/2<0(17�'(9(/�'(37������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ��������� 6833257��3$<0(17 ������67$7(�',6%856(0(17�81,7������������������� ������
%HQ����� ��������� 3(56�5(7,5(0(17��3$<0(1 ���������&$/3(56������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ��������� '()(55('�&203(16$7,21� ���������,&0$�5(7,5(0(17�75867������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ��������� 81,21�'8(6�7($067(56��3$ ��������&$/,)251,$�7($067(56�81������������������� ��������
%HQ����� ��������� 81,21�'8(6�&:$��3$<0(17 ������&:$�/2&$/������������������������ ������

6XE�WRWDO�IRU�81,21�%$1.� ����������

�3DJH�



����������
&KHFN�/LVW

6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$
�

��������30
3DJH�DS&KN/VW )LQDO

%DQN����XQLRQ�81,21�%$1.

&KHFN�7RWDO$PRXQW�3DLG'HVFULSWLRQ,QY�'DWH,QYRLFH9HQGRU'DWH&KHFN��
����������������������� 3+21(�6(59,&(�������������� ������)5217,(5������������������ ������
������������� ��������� (/(&�6(59�������������������6287+(51�&$/,)251,$�(',6������������������ ��������

��������������������� �������� (/(&�6(59�*5$1'9,(:����� ������
����������� ��������� 6$/(6�	�86(�7$;�307�:,7+� ��������67$7(�%2$5'�2)�(48$/,=$7������������������ ��������
���������� ��������� :$7(5�6(59�+4�������������� ������&$/,)251,$�:$7(5�6(59,&(������������������ ������

���� ��������� ����� ),567�%$1.&$5'
������ ��������� &29,'�����&29,'�7(67,1*'5��3$8/
6�,00(',$7(�&$5(����� ��������
����� ���������� &29,'�����0$6.6���-$1,72523(1�-$5�678',26�//&����� ��������
�������� ���������� -$1,725,$/�6833/(68/,1(����� ������
&6�86���� ���������� 2)),&(�(48,30(1726,�+$5':$5(��,1&����� ������
������ ���������� &$3,7$/�$66(7�$&&2817,1**297�),1$1&(�2)),&(56�$6����� ������
������������������������� *(1(5$/�7(&+�6833/,(6+20(�'(327�&5(',7�6(59,&����� ������
������ ��������� &29,'�����&29,'�7(67,1*'5��3$8/
6�,00(',$7(�&$5(����� ������
������������������������� &29,'�����-$1,725,$/�6833$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� ������
���������;��� ��������� &$%/(�6(59,&(',5(&79����� ������
������������������������� &29,'�����-$1,725,$/�6833$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� ������
������������������������� &29,'�����-$1,725,$/�6833$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� ������
��(�%�)) ���������� +4�0$,17(1$1&(683(5,25�3/$67,&�)$%5,&$����� ������
������ ���������� 75$,1,1*/,(%(57�&$66,'<�	�:+,702����� ������
������������������������� &29,'�����-$1,725,$/�6833$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� ������
���������� ��������� �����7$;�)2506�	�(19(/2367$3/(6�,1&������ ������
������������������������� 2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� ������
��������� ���������� $118$/�0(0%(56+,3�'8(6&60)2����� ������
������������������������� 2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� ������
,19�������� ���������� 62)7:$5(�6(59,&(6%2;����� �����
������������������������� 2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� 2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
�(�����& ��������� +4�0$,17(1$1&(683(5,25�3/$67,&�)$%5,&$����� �����
������������������������� &29,'�����-$1,725,$/�6833$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������ ��������� &29,'�����+$1'�6(76*&$7��//&��'%$�7$5*(7�',67����� �����
������������������������� 2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
��������� ���������� 0217+/<�:(%6,7(�+267,1*0(',$�7(03/(����� �����
������������������������� 2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����

�3DJH�



����������
&KHFN�/LVW

6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$
�

��������30
3DJH�DS&KN/VW )LQDO

%DQN����XQLRQ�81,21�%$1. �&RQWLQXHG�

&KHFN�7RWDO$PRXQW�3DLG'HVFULSWLRQ,QY�'DWH,QYRLFH9HQGRU'DWH&KHFN��
������������������������� &29,'�����-$1,725,$/�6833$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� &29,'�����-$1,725,$/�6833$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� 2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� &29,'�����2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� &29,'�����-$1,725,$/�6833$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������ ���������� &29,'�����+$1'�6(7�&25'6*&$7��//&��'%$�7$5*(7�',67����� �����
������������������������� 2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� 2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������ ��������� /$�7,0(6�0217+/<�68%6&5/$�7,0(6����� �����
������������������������� 2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� ����
������������������������� &29,'�����-$1,725,$/�6833$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� ����
������������ ���������� �����7$;�)2506�	�(19(/23 ��������67$3/(6�,1&������ ������
����������� �������� 35(�(03/2<0(17�32/<*5$	�,19(67,*$7,21�6(59,&(6�������������������� ������

����������������� �������� 35(�(03/2<0(17�32/<*5$ ������
������ ���������� &29,'�����&(//�3+21(�5(,0 �����$/)$52��9$1(66$������������������� �����
������������ ��������� 3+21(�6(59����������������$7	7��$77�&$/1(7������������������� ��������
������������ �������� 3+21(�6(59,&(������������� ������
������������ ��������� 3+21(�6(59,&(������������� ������
������������ ��������� 3+21(�6(59���������������� ��������������
��������������� �������� 3+21(�6(59,&(������������ ��������$7	7��$77�3$<0(17�&(17(5������������������� ��������
��������,1 ���������� 2876,'(�7(&+�6(59,&(6 ���������&200/,1(�,1&������������������� ���������
������ ��������� 5(7,5((�0('�35(0�)(%���� ������&2;��&+5,6723+(5������������������� ������
������ �������� 5('81'$17�,17(51(7�6(5 ��������&52:1�&$67/(������������������� ��������
&'���������� ���������� &5(',7�&+(&. ����(;3(5,$1������������������� ����
����=����6���� �������� 3+21(�6(59����������������)5217,(5������������������� �����

������<���=����6������������ 3+21(�6(59���������������� �����
�������������� �������� *$6�6(59,&(�+4������������� ��������*$6�&203$1<��7+(������������������� ��������
6,1������ �������� +$9,6�,1&��%,//$%/(�3$576 �����+$9,6�,1&�������������������� �����
��� ��������� /$6'�0217+/<�'$7$�&211( ������+$:7+251(��&,7<�2)������������������� ������
���� ��������� 81,)2506�)25�&20081,&$ ������/$�81,)2506�	�7$,/25,1*������������������� ������
����� ��������� %$&.*5281'�,19(67,*$7,2/$:/(6�(17(535,6(6��,1&�������������������� ��������
����� �������� %$&.*5281'�,19(67,*$7,2 ������
����� �������� %$&.*5281'�,19(67,*$7,2 �������������

�3DJH�



����������
&KHFN�/LVW

6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$
�

��������30
3DJH�DS&KN/VW )LQDO

%DQN����XQLRQ�81,21�%$1. �&RQWLQXHG�

&KHFN�7RWDO$PRXQW�3DLG'HVFULSWLRQ,QY�'DWH,QYRLFH9HQGRU'DWH&KHFN��
������� ���������� /(*$/�6(59,&(6 ��������/,(%(57�&$66,'<�	�:+,702������������������� ��������
������ ��������� &29,'�����&29,'�7(67�5(,0 ������/23(=��)5$1&,6&2������������������� ������
������ ��������� 5(7,5((�0('�35(0�)(%���� ������0($'256��/$7$1<$������������������� ������
�������� �������� 027252/$�62/87,216�,1&� ���������027252/$�62/87,216��,1&�������������������� ���������
������ �������� &29,'�����&(//�3+21(�5(,0 �����321&(�'(�/(21��%522.(������������������� �����
������ ��������� 5(7,5((�0('�35(0�)(%���� ������5,9(5$��-26(������������������� ������
������ ��������� 6(7,1$�0$18)$&785,1*�&2 ������6(7,1$�0)*�&2�,1&������������������� ������
����� �������� +4�0$,17(1$1&(60$57�-$1,725,$/��&203/(������������������� ��������

������������� �������� +4�0$,17(1$1&( ��������
������������� �������� &20081,&$7,21�&2175$& ��������63(&7580�%86,1(66������������������� ��������
������ ��������� 5(7,5((�0('�35(0�)(%���� ������67(9(16��'(%25$+������������������� ������
������ ��������� 5(7,5((�0('�35(0�)(%���� ������67(9(16��*$5<������������������� ������
��������:������������ 3267$*(�$1'�6+,33,1*�(;3 �����81,7('�3$5&(/�6(59,&(������������������� �����
���������� ���������� 02'(0�69&��0%3'����������9(5,=21�:,5(/(66������������������� ��������

������������������ ���������� '$&�&+$5*(6�+3'���������� ������
������ ��������� :+(/(1�(1*,1((5,1*�&2�%:+(/(1�(1*,1((5,1*�&2���������������������� ��������

�������������� �������� :+(/(1�(1*,1((5,1*�&2�% ������
������� ��������� 0217+/<�/($6(���%/$&.�	�: ��������;(52;�),1$1&,$/�6(59,&(6������������������� ��������

6XE�WRWDO�IRU�81,21�%$1.� ���������

�3DJH�



����������
&KHFN�/LVW

6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$
�

��������30
3DJH�DS&KN/VW )LQDO

%DQN����XQLRQ�81,21�%$1.

&KHFN�7RWDO$PRXQW�3DLG'HVFULSWLRQ,QY�'DWH,QYRLFH9HQGRU'DWH&KHFN��
%HQ����� ��������� )('(5$/�:,7++2/',1*�7$; ���������,17(51$/�5(9(18(�6(59,&(������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ��������� 67$7(�',6$%,/,7<�,1685$1& ���������(03/2<0(17�'(9(/�'(37������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ��������� 6833257��3$<0(17 ������67$7(�',6%856(0(17�81,7������������������� ������
%HQ����� ��������� 3(56�5(7,5(0(17��3$<0(1 ���������&$/3(56������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ��������� '()(55('�&203(16$7,21� ���������,&0$�5(7,5(0(17�75867������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ��������� $)/$&�,1685$1&(��3$<0(1 ��������$)/$&������������������� ��������
%HQ����� ��������� 81,21�'8(6�7($067(56��3$ ��������&$/,)251,$�7($067(56�81������������������� ��������
%HQ����� ��������� 81,21�'8(6�&:$��3$<0(17 ������&:$�/2&$/������������������������ ������

6XE�WRWDO�IRU�81,21�%$1.� ����������

�3DJH�



�Ͳϯ  



Page 1 of 1 

        Staff Report 
South Bay Regional Public Communications Authority 

 
MEETING DATE: February 16, 2021 
 
ITEM NUMBER: D-3   
 
TO:   Executive Committee 
 
COPY TO:  Tim Lilligren, Treasurer  
 
FROM:  Vanessa Alfaro, Finance & Performance Audit Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Cash & Investments Report/December 31, 2020 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1. Cash & Investments Report for December 31, 2020 

2. LAIF Month End Statement for December 31, 2020 
3. PMIA Performance Report as of December 31, 2020 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Executive Committee to receive and to file the Cash & Investments 
Report for December 31, 2020.  
 
BACKGROUND 
Section 53646 (a) (2) of the Government Code, states that the treasurer or chief fiscal 
officer may render a quarterly report (regarding the local agency’s cash and  investments)  
to the chief executive officer, the internal auditor, and the legislative body of the local 
agency.  The quarterly report shall be so submitted within 30 days following the end of the 
quarter covered by the report.  The legislative body of a local agency may elect to require 
the report specified in subdivision (b) to be made on a monthly basis instead of quarterly. 
 
At the November 21, 2006 meeting, the Executive Committee elected to receive the Cash 
& Investments Report on a quarterly basis.  
 
DISCUSSION 
Staff has completed the bank reconciliation for December 31, 2020.  Attached is the Cash 
& Investments Report for the period.  
 
All idle cash of the Authority is invested 100% with the State’s Local Agency Investment 
Fund (LAIF). This complies with the Statement of Investment Policy. LAIF’s monthly 
performance exhibits a decrease from the monthly average yields in 2019. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None.  



�Ͳϯ�
�ƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ�ϭ  



�ĂƐŚ�ĂŶĚ�/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ
�Ɛ�ŽĨ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϮϬ

)XQGLQJ�6RXUFH %DQN 'HSRVLWV 2XWVWDQGLQJ %RRN
%DODQFH LQ�7UDQVLW &KHFNV %DODQFH

$FWLYH�$FFRXQWV

08)*�8QLRQ�%DQN ����������������� ����������������� ����������������
���*HQHUDO�3D\UROO�

,QYHVWPHQWV

/$,) ����������������� �������������������� ����������������

7RWDO�,QYHVWPHQWV ����������������� ���������������� �������������������� ����������������

2WKHU�&DVK�RQ�+DQG

3HWW\�&DVK �������������������� ���������������� �������������������� ������������������

������������������

7RWDO�&DVK�	�,QYHVWPHQWV ����������������

%UHDNGRZQ�RI�FDVK�E\�IXQG�
)XQG�����(QWHUSULVH�)XQG� ����������������
)XQG�����(QWHUSULVH�)XQG� �������������������
)XQG�����6+6*3�*UDQW�)XQG� ��������������������
7RWDO ����������������



�Ͳϯ�
�ƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ�Ϯ  



1/11/2021 LAIF Regular Monthl\ Statement

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx 1/1

      LRFDO AJHQF\ IQYHVWPHQW FXQG  
      3.O. BR[ 942809 
      6DFUDPHQWR, CA 94209-0001 
      (916) 653-3001    

JDQXDU\ 11, 2021 

LAIF HRPH 
3MIA AYHUDJH MRQWKO\
<LHOGV

AccRXQW NXPbeU: 15-19-001  

DHFHPEHU 2020 6WDWHPHQW

7UDQ 7\SH DHILQLWLRQV

EffecWLYe
DaWe

TUaQVacWLRQ
DaWe

TUaQ
T\Se CRQfLUP

NXPbeU

Web
CRQfLUP
NXPbeU AXWKRUL]ed CaOOeU APRXQW

12/8/2020 12/7/2020 5: 1661286 1621413 9ANE66A ALFA5O -300,000.00

AccRXQW SXPPaU\

7RWDO DHSRVLW: 0.00  BHJLQQLQJ BDODQFH: 5,499,217.88

7RWDO :LWKGUDZDO: -300,000.00 EQGLQJ BDODQFH: 5,199,217.88

6O87H BA< 5EGIONAL 38BLIC COMM8NICA7ION6 
A87HO5I7< 
75EA685E5 
4440 :E67 B5OAD:A< 
HA:7HO5NE, CA  90250

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif/index.asp
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp
https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/Transaction%20Types%20Regular.htm


�Ͳϯ�
�ƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ�ϯ  



Jan 0.458
Dec 0.540
Nov 0.576

PMIA Quarter to Date(1): 0.58%
165PMIA Average Life(1):

0.63LAIF Apportionment Rate(2):
0.00001719170547343
1.002271318

 LAIF Earnings Ratio(2):
 LAIF Fair Value Factor(1):

PMIA Daily(1): 0.49%

Treasuries
54.37%

Agencies
18.25%

Certificates of 
Deposit/Bank Notes

14.39%

Time Deposits
4.09%

Commercial Paper
8.24%

Loans
0.64%

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment 
pursuant to Government Code 20825 (c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public 
Utility Code 3288 (a). 

Source:
(1) State of California, Office of the Treasurer
(2) State of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller

PMIA Average Monthly 
Effective Yields(1)

PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
as of 02/04/21

Daily rates are now available here.  View PMIA Daily Rates

Quarterly Performance
Quarter Ended 12/31/20

Chart does not include 0.01% of mortgages. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (1)

12/31/20
$107.4 billion

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/daily.pdf


�Ͳϰ  



Page 1 of 1 

       

  Staff Report 
South Bay Regional Public Communications Authority 

 
MEETING DATE: February 16, 2021  
 
ITEM NUMBER: D-4 
 
TO:   Executive Committee     
 
FROM:  Shannon Kauffman, Acting Executive Director   
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF A CHANGE PURCHASE ORDER TO SMART 

JANITORIAL IN THE AMOUNT OF $7,560 FOR A TOTAL NOT-
TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF $67,560 FOR JANITORIAL SERVICES 

 
ATTACHMENTS: None  
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Executive Committee to approve a change purchase order to Smart 
Janitorial in the amount of $7,560 for a total not-to-exceed amount of $67,560 for janitorial 
services. 
 

DISCUSSION 
The Authority contracts with the cleaning company Smart Janitorial (“SMART”) for regular 
cleaning activities, which occur once a day in the evening.  In response to the COVID-19 
public health emergency, the Authority has contracted for additional services to include 
disinfection with EPA-approved products on high touch surfaces and equipment in the 
communications center.  This additional service takes place in the morning to reduce the 
chances of virus transmission between the day and night shifts.   In order to fund the 
additional cleaning costs for the remainder of the fiscal year, a change purchase order in 
the amount of $7,560 is recommended.  Such change would bring the total not-to-exceed 
amount on the purchase order to $67,560.  A summary of purchase order authorizations 
for the current fiscal year is as follows: 
 
Purchase Order Authorized by Executive Committee on 06/16/2020 $45,000 
Change Order Authorized by Acting Executive Director on 09/15/2020 $15,000 
Change Order Requested on 01/19/21 $7,560 
Total Not-to-Exceed Amount $67,560 

 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None.  Funding for these services is available in the amended Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
budget. 



&Ͳϭ  



Page 1 of 5 

       
 

  Staff Report 
South Bay Regional Public Communications Authority 

 
MEETING DATE: February 16, 2021 
 
ITEM NUMBER: F-1 
 
TO:   Executive Committee     
 
FROM:  Shannon Kauffman, Acting Executive Director 
   Vanessa Alfaro, Finance & Performance Audit Manager   
 
SUBJECT: FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 PRELIMINARY BUDGET 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1. Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Preliminary Budget  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Executive Committee provide direction on the preliminary budget 
for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.   

  
DISCUSSION 
The Authority derives its revenue from five main sources: 
 

1. Member City Assessments    
2. Contract City Assessments 
3. Technical Services Division Workload Support Charges 
4. Reimbursements from Member and Contract Agencies and Other Revenues 
5. Investment Earnings 

 
Member Cost Allocation Assessment 
Assessments for Member Cities are based on the Cost Allocation Policy adopted by the 
Board of Directors in September 2019 and as updated in Fiscal Year 2020-21, and 
includes a 7.97% discount for the City of Manhattan Beach and premiums for the City of 
Gardena and the City of Hawthorne of 3.33% and 3.50%, respectively.  A summary of the 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 assessments is as follows: 
 

 
Member City 

FY20-21 
Assessment 

FY21-22 
Assessment 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

Gardena $2,083,118 $2,141,335 $58,217 
Hawthorne 2,552,293 2,619,842 67,549 
Manhattan Beach 1,387,975 1,461,578 73,603 
Totals $6,023,386 $6,222,755 $199,369 



Page 2 of 5 

  
The above Member City assessment amounts do not include Technical Services Division 
Workload Support charges.  These amounts are described below in the section titled 
“Technical Services Division Workload Support Charges.” 
 
 
Contract City Cost Allocation Assessment 
The assessment for the cities of El Segundo and Hermosa Beach are based on the Cost 
Allocation Policy with discounts for El Segundo to allow cost increases to be phased-in 
over the next four years.  The assessment for Culver City is in accordance with the terms 
of their agreement through the expiration date of March 1, 2022, after which the Cost 
Allocation Policy is used through the remainder of the fiscal year.  A summary of these 
assessments is as follows: 
 
 

 
Contract City 

FY20-21 
Assessment 

FY21-22 
Assessment 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

Culver City $2,665,229 $2,691,169 $25,940 
El Segundo 1,493,738 1,699,634 205,896 
Hermosa Beach 742,528 758,305 15,777 
Totals $4,901,495 $5,149,108 $247,613 

 
The above Contract City assessment amounts do not include Technical Services Division 
Workload Support charges.  These amounts are described below in the section titled 
“Technical Services Division Workload Support Charges.” 
 
 
Technical Services Division Workload Support Charges  
In accordance with the Cost Allocation Policy adopted by the Board of Directors, an 
additional $550,580 in costs related to vehicle upfitting services provided by the Technical 
Services Division will be billed back to the Member Cities and the cities of El Segundo and 
Hermosa Beach throughout the year.  For Fiscal Year 2021-2022, Workload Support 
charges will be derived by each agency’s corresponding percentage of labor hours 
associated with vehicle installation and repair work orders. Accounting of and billing for 
Workload Support will occur on a quarterly basis.  Under the terms of the current 
agreement with Culver City, they are not charged for Workload Support through February 
28, 2022.  
 
 
Revenue Summary 
Total revenues are estimated to increase by 4.69% to $12,819,867 compared to the 
revenue projections in the amended budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 
 
 
Expense Summary 
The preliminary expenditure budget is $12,302,356, which represents an increase of 
$215,761 or 1.79% in expenses compared to the amended budget for Fiscal Year 2020-
2021.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 5 

REVENUE SUMMARY BY CATEGORY – ENTERPRISE FUND (FUND 10) 

  FY19-20 FY20-21 FY20-21 FY21-22 Inc (Dec) vs. 
Amended 

% Inc 
(Dec) Actual Adopted Amended Proposed 

Assessments             
Member Cities $7,454,179  $6,558,300  $6,023,386  $6,222,755  $199,369  3.31% 
Contract Cities 4,935,679  5,291,029  4,901,495 5,149,108 247,613 5.05% 
Subtotal 
Assessments $12,389,858  $11,849,329  $10,924,881  $11,371,863  $446,982  4.09% 

Non-Assessment 
Revenue $1,074,837  $1,299,929  $1,321,169  $1,448,004  126,835 9.60% 

Grand Total $13,464,695  $13,149,258  $12,246,050  $12,819,867  $573,817  4.69% 
  

     
  

EXPENSE SUMMARY BY CATEGORY – ENTERPRISE FUND (FUND 10) 

  FY19-20 FY20-21 FY20-21 FY21-22 Inc (Dec) vs. 
Amended 

% Inc 
(Dec) Actual Adopted Amended Proposed 

Operating Budget $11,977,196  $12,688,443  $11,834,095  $12,102,356  $268,261  2.27% 
Capital Outlay 119,398 250,000 252,500 200,000 ($52,500) -20.79% 
Total $12,096,594  $12,938,443  $12,086,595  $12,302,356  $215,761  1.79% 
Salaries & Benefits $9,368,411  $10,170,486  $9,359,304  $9,582,138  $222,834  2.38% 
Supplies/Svcs/Equip 2,608,785 2,517,957 2,474,791 2,520,218 $45,427  1.84% 
Capital Outlay 119,398 250,000 252,500 200,000 ($52,500) -20.79% 
Total $12,096,594  $12,938,443  $12,086,595  $12,302,356  $215,761  1.79% 
              
Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenses $1,368,101  $210,815  $159,455  $517,511      

 
 
Changes from Prior Year 
The following are the ten most significant increases in budgeted accounts: 
 
Parts-Billing ($100,000):  Increase due to steady rise in service requests over the 
last couple of years. This budget line item is fully reimbursable. 
 
PERS Contribution-UAL ($99,823):  Increase relates to a rise in the Unfunded Actuarial 
Liability required payment for pension benefits.  
 
Salaries/Full-Time ($74,092):  Includes contracted increases from MOUs and agreement 
with employees. 
 
Medical Insurance ($28,303):  Includes contracted and estimated increases from MOUs 
and agreement with employees. 
 
Verizon Wireless Reimbursable ($25,000):  Increase due to steady rise in service cost 
over the last couple of years. This budget line item is fully reimbursable. 
 
General Liability Insurance ($17,488):  Relates to industry-wide increases due to current 
market conditions. 
 



Page 4 of 5 

Education Incentive ($12,600):  Increase relates to anticipated increases in the exercise 
of this discretionary benefit. 
 
Telephone - Gardena ($12,000):  Increase relates to rise in service provider costs. 
 
Electricity - HQ ($12,000):  Increase relates to rise in service provider costs. 
 
Workers’ Compensation ($9,149):  Relates to industry-wide increases due to current 
market conditions. 
 
 
Work Plans for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
Some of the notable work plans staff anticipates accomplishing in Fiscal Year 2021/2022 
include: 
 

1. Mark 43 Computer Aided Dispatch (“CAD”) Project  
Execute a new CAD agreement between the Authority and Mark43.  Continue 
to work with the vendor to develop and go-live on the CAD system. 

 
2. Contract for Services with the City of Culver City 

Work with the City of Culver City to develop a successor agreement for 
dispatch services.  The current agreement expires on March 1, 2022. 

 
3. Strategic Initiatives to Improve Fire Dispatching 

Continue working with the Fire Departments to refine call processing and 
dispatch procedures in order to reduce the overall emergency response times 
and develop plans to improve service delivery. 

 
4. Compliance with National Fire Protection Association (“NFPA”) Standard 1221 

Continue to monitor dispatching procedures to ensure event processing time 
for emergency fire events is completed within sixty (60) seconds, ninety (90) 
percent of the time.  Work with Mark43 to ensure the system will be able to 
produce reports in compliance with NFPA Standard 1221. 

 
5. Implement Policy for Funding Non-Current Liabilities 

Implement policy established by the Board of Directors to fund the long-term 
costs of benefits provided to employees and retirees through pension and 
Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) plans. 

 
6. Contract for Services for the City of Redondo Beach 

Develop a Phase Two Feasibility study, if requested by the City of Redondo 
Beach, and potentially develop a contract for dispatching services. 
 
 

 



Page 5 of 5 

7. Regional Fire Dispatching 
Continue to monitor the developments of the Fire Departments in Mutual Aid 
Areas A & G to determine feasibility of establishing a regional fire dispatching 
communications center and engage with related stakeholders as appropriate. 
 

8. Records Retention Policy 
Develop a Records Retention Schedule for the Authority per Government Code 
Section 60201. 
 

9. Interoperability Network of the South Bay (INSB) Sixth Radio Site  
Work with the INSB Governance Board to determine funding and final location 
in Manhattan Beach for the INSB Network sixth radio site. 

 
Attachment #1 (Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Preliminary Budget) details staff’s proposed use 
of budgeted funds along with descriptions of the Authority’s programs, associated work 
plan objectives, and performance measure data. 
 
This preliminary budget continues to fund the Authority’s goal of providing an outstanding 
level of service to the communities it serves. Upon receipt of direction from the Executive 
Committee, the final recommended budget will be presented to the Board of Directors for 
consideration of adoption at the joint meeting of the Board of Directors, Executive 
Committee, and User Committee on March 16, 2021.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
As proposed, revenues are anticipated to exceed expenditures by $517,511 as indicated 
below: 
 

Estimated Cash Available (Fund 10) as of June 30, 2021 $4,412,739 
FY 2021-22 Revenues 12,819,867 
FY 2021-22 Expenditures 12,302,356 
Revenues Over Expenditures 517,511 
Estimated Cash Available (Fund 10) as of June 30, 2022 $4,930,250 

   
Allocation of Estimated Cash Available 
Member June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022 
City of Gardena $1,415,607 $1,581,624 
City of Hawthorne 1,988,822 2,222,064 
City of Manhattan Beach 1,008,311 1,126,562 
Total $4,412,739 $4,930,250 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



&Ͳϭ�
�ƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ�ϭ  



^ŽƵƚŚ��ĂǇ�ZĞŐŝŽŶĂů�WƵďůŝĐ�
�ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�

&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϬϮϮ�

WƌĞůŝŵŝŶĂƌǇ��ƵĚŐĞƚ



dĂďůĞ�ŽĨ��ŽŶƚĞŶƚƐ�

�ƵĚŐĞƚ�DĞƐƐĂŐĞ� ϲ�

�ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�WƌŽĨŝůĞ� ϭϲ�

WĞƌƐŽŶŶĞů�^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ� ϮϮ�

&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�^ƵŵŵĂƌŝĞƐ� Ϯϯ�

�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ� ϯϰ�

KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ� ϰϭ�

dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ� ϰϴ�

�ƉƉĞŶĚŝǆ� ϱϮ�

�ƵĚŐĞƚ�WŽůŝĐǇ�� ϱϴ�

&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϬϮϮ��ƵĚŐĞƚ�ZĞƐŽůƵƚŝŽŶ� ϲϮ�

2



�hd,KZ/dz�K&&/�/�>^�

�ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ

ZŽĚŶĞǇ�dĂŶĂŬĂ�
�ŽƵŶĐŝůŵĞŵďĞƌ�
�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ�

�ůĞǆ�DŽŶƚĞŝƌŽ�
�ŽƵŶĐŝůŵĞŵďĞƌ�

�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ�

,ŝůĚǇ�^ƚĞƌŶ�
�ŽƵŶĐŝůŵĞŵďĞƌ�

�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ�

�ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ

�ůŝŶƚ�KƐŽƌŝŽ�
�ŝƚǇ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ�
�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ�

�ƌŝĐŬ��͘�>ĞĞ�
�ŝƚǇ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ�

�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ�

�ƌƵĐĞ�DŽĞ�
�ŝƚǇ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ�

�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ�

hƐĞƌ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ

DŝĐŚĂĞů�^ĂĨĨĞůů�
�ŚŝĞĨ�ŽĨ�WŽůŝĐĞ�
�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ�

DŝĐŚĂĞů�/ƐŚŝŝ�
�ŚŝĞĨ�ŽĨ�WŽůŝĐĞ�

�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ�

�ĞƌƌŝĐŬ��ďĞůů�
�ŚŝĞĨ�ŽĨ�WŽůŝĐĞ�

�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ�

tŽůĨŐĂŶŐ�<ŶĂďĞ�
&ŝƌĞ��ŚŝĞĨ�

�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ�

^�ZW���^ƚĂĨĨ

^ŚĂŶŶŽŶ�<ĂƵĨĨŵĂŶ͕��ĐƚŝŶŐ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�
^ĂŶĚƌĂ�&ĂƌůĞǇ͕��ĐƚŝŶŐ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ�
:ŽŚŶ�<ƌŽŬ͕��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ�

sĂŶĞƐƐĂ��ůĨĂƌŽ͕�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�Θ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ��ƵĚŝƚ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ�
�ƌŽŽŬĞ�WŽŶĐĞ��Ğ�>ĞŽŶ͕��ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚ�

�ůĂƌĂ��ŚŽŝ͕��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ƐƐŝƐƚĂŶƚ�

3



�

� �

4



VISION 
 To lead the way in regional 

emergency communications 
and shape the future of public 
safety through collaboration 
with our communities. 

   

MISSION 
 We are dedicated to 

professionalism and excellence 
in public safety 
communications. 

   

VALUES 
�

TEAMWORK 
�

We collaborate with one another and with 
our fire and police departments to manage 
incidents in the field and ensure the safety 
of the first responders and the public. 
 

PROFESSIONALISM 
�

With our actions and our demeanor, we 
provide the highest levels of service to our 
communities. 
 

EMPATHY 
�

A tangible display of empathy to callers 
shows respect to the people we serve and 
can help diffuse stressful situations for 
police officers and firefighters.   
 

INNOVATION 
�

We embrace continuous improvement as 
the cornerstone of continued service 
excellence and sustained fiscal viability. �

�

�

�

�

� �

5



�ƵĚŐĞƚ�DĞƐƐĂŐĞ�

&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�ϭϲ͕�ϮϬϮϭ�

DĞŵďĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�hƐĞƌ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ͗�

dŚŝƐ�ƉĂƐƚ�ĐĂůĞŶĚĂƌ�ǇĞĂƌ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ�ĞǀĞŶƚĨƵů�ǇĞĂƌ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͘��/�Ăŵ�ƉůĞĂƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�
ƐŽŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŐĞŶĐǇ͛Ɛ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉůŝƐŚŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϮϬ�ĂƐ�ĨŽůůŽǁƐ͗�

ͻ ZĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ϯϱϰ͕ϴϭϱ�ĐĂůůƐ
o ϵϭϭ��ĂůůƐ͗��ϭϮϱ͕ϵϰϲ
o ϳ��ŝŐŝƚ��ĂůůƐ͗��ϮϮϴ͕ϴϲϵ

ͻ ZĞĚƵĐĞĚ��Ăůů�WƌŽĐĞƐƐŝŶŐ�dŝŵĞ�ĨŽƌ�ŵĞĚŝĐĂů�ĐĂůůƐ�ďǇ�ĂŶ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ϵ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚƐ͘

ͻ WƌŽĐĞƐƐĞĚ�ϭϭϬ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵďƐĞƋƵĞŶƚůǇ�ŚŝƌĞĚ�ϲ�ŶĞǁ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌƐ͘

ͻ &ŝŶĂůŝǌĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�^ĞĐŽŶĚ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ�:ŽŝŶƚ�WŽǁĞƌƐ��ŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁĂƐ�ĨƵůůǇ�ĞǆĞĐƵƚĞĚ�ďǇ�Ăůů
ƚŚƌĞĞ�ŵĞŵďĞƌ�ĐŝƚŝĞƐ͘

ͻ �ŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�WŚĂƐĞ�dǁŽ�&ĞĂƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�^ƚƵĚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�WĂůŽƐ�sĞƌĚĞƐ��ƐƚĂƚĞƐ͘

ͻ �ĚŽƉƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĞĚ�ĂŶ�ĂŵĞŶĚĞĚ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ƌĞĨůĞĐƚŝŶŐ�Ă�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ
ŵĞƚŚŽĚŽůŽŐǇ�ŝŶ�ĐĂůĐƵůĂƚŝŶŐ�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ��ŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŽƌĚĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�Ă
ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ůĂďŽƌ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚŽƐĞ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŽƌĚĞƌƐ�ďĞŐŝŶŶŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�&zϮϬϮϬͲϮϭ͘

ͻ dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� �ŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ� ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ� ϱϯϭ�ǁŽƌŬ� ŽƌĚĞƌƐ� ŽĨ� ǀĂƌŝŽƵƐ� ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ� ƵƐĞĚ� ŝŶ
WŽůŝĐĞ͕�&ŝƌĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�WƵďůŝĐ�tŽƌŬƐ�ǀĞŚŝĐůĞƐ�ŝŶ��zϮϬϮϬ͘

ͻ �ƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚ� Ă� �Ks/�Ͳϭϵ� �ŽŶƚŝŶƵŝƚǇ� ŽĨ� KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ� WůĂŶ� ƚŽ� ŬĞĞƉ� ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ� ƐĂĨĞ� ĂŶĚ
ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ�ĐƌŝƚŝĐĂů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ��Ks/�Ͳϭϵ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ͘

ͻ /ŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĞĚ�Ă��Ks/�Ͳϭϵ�WƌĞǀĞŶƚŝŽŶ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�Ă�ŚĞĂůƚŚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĂĨĞ
ǁŽƌŬƉůĂĐĞ� ĂƐ� ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ� ƵŶĚĞƌ� ƚŚĞ� �ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ� KĐĐƵƉĂƚŝŽŶĂů� ^ĂĨĞƚǇ� ĂŶĚ� ,ĞĂůƚŚ� �Đƚ
;�ĂůͬK^,�Ϳ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�ƌĞŐƵůĂƚŝŽŶƐ͘

6



ͻ /Ŷ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� �Ks/�Ͳϭϵ� ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ͕� ŝŶƚƌŽĚƵĐĞĚ� ƚĞĂŵ� ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞƐ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ
�ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ĞŶƚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞǀŝƐĞĚ�ƚŝŵĞ�ŽĨĨ�ĂŶĚ�ŽǀĞƌƚŝŵĞ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ͘

ͻ 'ĞŶĞƌĂƚĞĚ�ĂŶ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ��ů��ĂŵŝŶŽ��ŽůůĞŐĞ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�WŽůŝĐĞ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ
ƉƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů�ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�ǀĞŚŝĐůĞ�ďƵŝůĚ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘

ͻ �ƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚ� ĂŶ� �ŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ� ĨŽƌ� �ŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ� WŽůŝĐĞ� �ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŝƚǇ� ŽĨ
,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ĂŶĚ�^ŚĂƌĞĚ�WŽůŝĐĞ��ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ
ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ͘

ͻ �ŶƚĞƌĞĚ�ŝŶƚŽ�Ă�^ŝĚĞ�>ĞƚƚĞƌ��ŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�tŽƌŬĞƌƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ�ƚŽ
ĞǆƚĞŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĂŶ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�Ɛŝǆ�;ϲͿ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ͘

ͻ �ŶƚĞƌĞĚ�ŝŶƚŽ�Ă�̂ ŝĚĞ�>ĞƚƚĞƌ��ŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�dĞĂŵƐƚĞƌƐ�WƵďůŝĐ͕�WƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů�ĂŶĚ�DĞĚŝĐĂů
�ŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�hŶŝŽŶ�>ŽĐĂů�ϵϭϭ�ƚŽ�ĞǆƚĞŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĂŶ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�Ɛŝǆ�;ϲͿ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ͘

,ĂǀŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉůŝƐŚŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�ŵŝŶĚ͕�ƐƚĂĨĨ�ŝƐ�ƌĞĂĚǇ�ƚŽ�ďƵŝůĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚĨƵůůǇ�
ƐƵďŵŝƚƐ�ƚŚŝƐ�WƌĞůŝŵŝŶĂƌǇ��ƵĚŐĞƚ�ĨŽƌ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϬϮϮ͘��/Ŷ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ͕�ƐƚĂĨĨ�ǁĂƐ�
ŵŝŶĚĨƵů�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů� ŝŵƉĂĐƚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�DĞŵďĞƌ��ŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ďƵƚ�Ăƚ� ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ƚŝŵĞ�ŬĞƉƚ� ŝŶ�ŵŝŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�
�ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ� ŐŽĂů� ŽĨ� ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵŝŶŐ� ƚŽ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ� ĂŶ� ŽƵƚƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐ� ůĞǀĞů� ŽĨ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚŝĞƐ�
ƐĞƌǀĞĚ͘���

�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�DĞŵďĞƌ��ŝƚŝĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ĂĚŽƉƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ�
�ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ�ŝŶ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϭϵͲϮϬ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�Ă�ϳ͘ϵϳй�ĚŝƐĐŽƵŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ�
ĂŶĚ� ƉƌĞŵŝƵŵƐ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� �ŝƚǇ� ŽĨ� 'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŝƚǇ� ŽĨ� ,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ� ŽĨ� ϯ͘ϯϯй� ĂŶĚ� ϯ͘ϱϬй͕�
ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚŝǀĞůǇ͘�

dŚĞ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƚŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ�ĂŶĚ��ů�̂ ĞŐƵŶĚŽ�ĂƌĞ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�
WŽůŝĐǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĚŝƐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�ĂůůŽǁ�ĐŽƐƚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ƉŚĂƐĞĚͲŝŶ�ŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǆƚ�ĨŽƵƌ�ǇĞĂƌƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�
ŽĨ��ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ͘�dŚĞ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ��ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ�ŝƐ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞƌŵƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ� ƚŚĞ� ĞǆƉŝƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ĚĂƚĞ�ŽĨ�DĂƌĐŚ� ϭ͕� ϮϬϮϮ͕� ĂĨƚĞƌ�ǁŚŝĐŚ� ƚŚĞ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ� ŝƐ� ƵƐĞĚ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶĚĞƌ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝƐĐĂů�ǇĞĂƌ͘��

dŽƚĂů�ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĞƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ďǇ�ϰ͘ϲϵй�ƚŽ�ΨϭϮ͕ϴϭϵ͕ϴϲϳ͘��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚƐ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�
ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƚŽƚĂů�ΨϱϱϬ͕ϱϴϬ�ĨŽƌ�&ŝƐĐĂů�
zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϬϮϮ͘��dŚĞƐĞ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ďŝůůĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƚŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ͕�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ͕�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ�
�ĞĂĐŚ͕� �ů� ^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ͕� ĂŶĚ� ,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ� �ĞĂĐŚ� ŽŶ� Ă� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌůǇ� ďĂƐŝƐ� ŝŶ� ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƐƚ�

7



�ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ� WŽůŝĐǇ� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� �ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ� ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� ĐŝƚŝĞƐ� ŽĨ� �ů� ^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ� ĂŶĚ�,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ�
�ĞĂĐŚ͘��hŶĚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞƌŵƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ��ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ͕�ŝƚ�ŝƐ�ŶŽƚ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�
^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕��ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ĞǆƉŝƌĞƐ�ŽŶ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϮϮ͕�ƚŚĞƌĞĨŽƌĞ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�
ŝƐ� ĚĞƌŝǀĞĚ�ƵƐŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ�ŵĞƚŚŽĚƐ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ� ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ĂƉƉůŝĐĂďůĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ� ĂŶĚ� ƐŚŝĨƚƐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ��ŽƐƚ�
�ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝƐĐĂů�ǇĞĂƌ͘�

Z�s�Eh��^hDD�Zz��z���d�'KZz�ʹ��Ed�ZWZ/^��&hE��;&hE��ϭϬͿ�
&z�ϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ĚŽƉƚĞĚ�

&zϮϬͲϮϭ
�ŵĞŶĚĞĚ

&z�ϮϭͲϮϮ
WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ

Ψ�
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ�

й��
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ�

�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�
DĞŵďĞƌ��ŝƚŝĞƐ� Ψϲ͕ϱϱϴ͕ϯϬϬ� Ψϲ͕ϬϮϯ͕ϯϴϲ Ψϲ͕ϮϮϮ͕ϳϱϱ Ψϭϵϵ͕ϯϲϵ� ϯ͘ϯϭй
�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ��ŝƚŝĞƐ� ϱ͕Ϯϵϭ͕ϬϮϵ� ϰ͕ϵϬϭ͕ϰϵϱ ϱ͕ϭϰϵ͕ϭϬϴ Ϯϰϳ͕ϲϭϯ� ϱ͘Ϭϱй
^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�
�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�

Ψϭϭ͕ϴϰϵ͕ϯϮϵ� ΨϭϬ͕ϵϮϰ͕ϴϴϭ Ψϭϭ͕ϯϳϭ͕ϴϲϯ Ψϰϰϲ͕ϵϴϮ� ϰ͘Ϭϵй

EŽŶͲ�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�
ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ�

Ψϭ͕Ϯϵϵ͕ϵϮϵ� Ψϭ͕ϯϮϭ͕ϭϲϵ Ψϭ͕ϰϰϴ͕ϬϬϰ ΨϭϮϲ͕ϴϯϱ� ϵ͘ϲϬй

'ƌĂŶĚ�dŽƚĂů� Ψϭϯ͕ϭϰϵ͕Ϯϱϴ� ΨϭϮ͕Ϯϰϲ͕ϬϱϬ ΨϭϮ͕ϴϭϵ͕ϴϲϳ Ψϱϳϯ͕ϴϭϳ� ϰ͘ϲϵй

dŚĞ�ƉƌĞůŝŵŝŶĂƌǇ�ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ŝƐ�ΨϭϮ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϯϱϲ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƌĞƉƌĞƐĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�ΨϮϭϱ͕ϳϲϭ�Žƌ�
ϭ͘ϳϵй�ŝŶ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŵĞŶĚĞĚ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĨŽƌ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϬͲϮϬϮϭ͘��

dŚĞ� ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ� ƚĂďůĞƐ� ĂŶĚ� ĐŚĂƌƚƐ� ŝůůƵƐƚƌĂƚĞ� ƚŚĞ� ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ� ďƵĚŐĞƚ� ĐĂƚĞŐŽƌŝĞƐ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞŝƌ�
ĐŽƌƌĞƐƉŽŶĚŝŶŐ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ͘�

DĞŵďĞƌ�
�ŝƚŝĞƐ
ϰϵй

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ��ŝƚŝĞƐ
ϰϬй

EŽŶͲ�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�
ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ
ϭϭй

ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ�ďǇ��ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ

8



�yW�E^��^hDD�Zz��z���d�'KZz�ʹ��Ed�ZWZ/^��&hE��;&hE��ϭϬͿ�
&z�ϮϬͲϮϭ
�ĚŽƉƚĞĚ

&z�ϮϬͲϮϭ
�ŵĞŶĚĞĚ

&z�ϮϭͲϮϮ
WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ

/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ�
ǀƐ͘��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ�

й�/ŶĐ�
;�ĞĐͿ

KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ��ƵĚŐĞƚ� ΨϭϮ͕ϲϴϴ͕ϰϰϯ Ψϭϭ͕ϴϯϰ͕Ϭϵϱ ΨϭϮ͕ϭϬϮ͕ϯϱϲ ΨϮϲϴ͕Ϯϲϭ� Ϯ͘Ϯϳй
�ĂƉŝƚĂů�KƵƚůĂǇ� ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ ϮϱϮ͕ϱϬϬ ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ ;ϱϮ͕ϱϬϬͿ� ͲϮϬ͘ϳϵй
dŽƚĂů� ΨϭϮ͕ϵϯϴ͕ϰϰϯ ΨϭϮ͕Ϭϴϲ͕ϱϵϱ ΨϭϮ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϯϱϲ ΨϮϭϱ͕ϳϲϭ� ϭ͘ϳϵй
^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�Θ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ� ΨϭϬ͕ϭϳϬ͕ϰϴϲ Ψϵ͕ϯϱϵ͕ϯϬϰ Ψϵ͕ϱϴϮ͕ϭϯϴ ΨϮϮϮ͕ϴϯϰ� Ϯ͘ϯϴй
^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐͬ^ǀĐƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉ� Ϯ͕ϱϭϳ͕ϵϱϳ Ϯ͕ϰϳϰ͕ϳϵϭ Ϯ͕ϱϮϬ͕Ϯϭϴ ϰϱ͕ϰϮϳ� ϭ͘ϴϰй
�ĂƉŝƚĂů�KƵƚůĂǇ� ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ ϮϱϮ͕ϱϬϬ ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ ;ϱϮ͕ϱϬϬͿ� ͲϮϬ͘ϳϵй
dŽƚĂů� ΨϭϮ͕ϵϯϴ͕ϰϰϯ ΨϭϮ͕Ϭϴϲ͕ϱϵϱ ΨϭϮ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϯϱϲ ΨϮϭϱ͕ϳϲϭ� ϭ͘ϳϵй

�ŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�WƌŝŽƌ�zĞĂƌ͗�
dŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ĂƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞŶ�ŵŽƐƚ�ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ďƵĚŐĞƚĞĚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ͗�

ϭ͘ WĂƌƚƐͲ�ŝůůŝŶŐ� ;ΨϭϬϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ͗� � /ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ� ĚƵĞ� ƚŽ� ƐƚĞĂĚǇ� ƌŝƐĞ� ŝŶ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚƐ� ŽǀĞƌ� ƚŚĞ� ůĂƐƚ
ĐŽƵƉůĞ�ŽĨ�ǇĞĂƌƐ͘�dŚŝƐ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ůŝŶĞ�ŝƚĞŵ�ŝƐ�ĨƵůůǇ�ƌĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ͘

Ϯ͘ W�Z^��ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶͲh�>� ;Ψϵϵ͕ϴϮϯͿ͗� � /ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ƌĞůĂƚĞƐ� ƚŽ�Ă�ƌŝƐĞ� ŝŶ� ƚŚĞ�hŶĨƵŶĚĞĚ��ĐƚƵĂƌŝĂů
>ŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƉĞŶƐŝŽŶ�ďĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ͘

ϯ͘ ^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐͬ&ƵůůͲdŝŵĞ�;Ψϳϰ͕ϬϵϮͿ͗��/ŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚĞĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�DKhƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ
ǁŝƚŚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͘

^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�Θ�
�ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ
ϳϴй

^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐͬ^ǀĐƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉ
ϮϬй

�ĂƉŝƚĂů�KƵƚůĂǇ
Ϯй

�ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ďǇ��ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ

9



ϰ͘ DĞĚŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�;ΨϮϴ͕ϯϬϯͿ͗��/ŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�DKhƐ
ĂŶĚ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͘

ϱ͘ sĞƌŝǌŽŶ�tŝƌĞůĞƐƐ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ�;ΨϮϱ͕ϬϬϬͿ͗��/ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƐƚĞĂĚǇ�ƌŝƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĐŽƐƚ�ŽǀĞƌ
ƚŚĞ�ůĂƐƚ�ĐŽƵƉůĞ�ŽĨ�ǇĞĂƌƐ͘�dŚŝƐ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ůŝŶĞ�ŝƚĞŵ�ŝƐ�ĨƵůůǇ�ƌĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ͘

ϲ͘ 'ĞŶĞƌĂů�>ŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�;Ψϭϳ͕ϰϴϴͿ͗��/ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ƌĞůĂƚĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇͲǁŝĚĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ
ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ŵĂƌŬĞƚ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ͘

ϳ͘ �ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�/ŶĐĞŶƚŝǀĞ�;ΨϭϮ͕ϲϬϬͿ͗��/ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ƌĞůĂƚĞƐ�ƚŽ�ĂŶƚŝĐŝƉĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǆĞƌĐŝƐĞ�ŽĨ
ƚŚŝƐ�ĚŝƐĐƌĞƚŝŽŶĂƌǇ�ďĞŶĞĨŝƚ͘

ϴ͘ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ�;ΨϭϮ͕ϬϬϬͿ͗��/ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ƌĞůĂƚĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƌŝƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƌ�ĐŽƐƚƐ͘

ϵ͘ �ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ�Ͳ�,Y�;ΨϭϮ͕ϬϬϬͿ͗��/ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ƌĞůĂƚĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƌŝƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƌ�ĐŽƐƚƐ͘

ϭϬ͘ tŽƌŬĞƌƐ͛� �ŽŵƉĞŶƐĂƚŝŽŶ� ;Ψϵ͕ϭϰϵͿ͗� � /ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ� ƌĞůĂƚĞƐ� ƚŽ� ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇͲǁŝĚĞ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ� ĚƵĞ� ƚŽ
ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ŵĂƌŬĞƚ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ͘

�ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů��ƵĚŐĞƚ�/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�
�ĞŐŝŶŶŝŶŐ� ŝŶ� &ŝƐĐĂů� zĞĂƌ� ϮϬϭϱͲϮϬϭϲ͕� �ĂůW�Z^� ďĞŐĂŶ� ƚŽ� ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞ� ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚ� ĨŽƌ� ĞĂĐŚ� ĂŐĞŶĐǇ͛Ɛ�
ƵŶĨƵŶĚĞĚ�ĂĐƚƵĂƌŝĂů�ůŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�;h�>Ϳ�ĂƐ�Ă�ƐĞƉĂƌĂƚĞ�ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĞĂĐŚ�ĐŽǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ƉůĂŶ͘�dŚĞƐĞ�ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚƐ�

>ŝŶĞ�/ƚĞŵ
&z�ϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ŵĞŶĚĞĚ

&z�ϮϭͲϮϮ�
WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ

/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ� й

WĂƌƚƐ�Ͳ��ŝůůŝŶŐ ���������������ϲϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ� ������������ϳϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ� ���������������ϭϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ� ϭϲ͘ϲϳй
W�Z^��ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶͲh�> ���������������ϰϵϰ͕ϭϯϴ� ���������������ϱϵϯ͕ϵϲϭ� �����������������ϵϵ͕ϴϮϯ� ϮϬ͘ϮϬй
^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�;&ƵůůͲdŝŵĞͿ ������������ϲ͕Ϯϵϭ͕ϲϴϰ� ����������ϲ͕ϯϲϱ͕ϳϳϲ� �����������������ϳϰ͕ϬϵϮ� ϭ͘ϭϴй
DĞĚŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ����������������� ���������������ϳϯϬ͕ϲϱϰ� ���������ϳϱϴ͕ϵϱϳ� �����������������Ϯϴ͕ϯϬϯ�����������ϯ͘ϴϳй�
sĞƌŝǌŽŶ�tŝƌĞůĞƐƐ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ �����������������Ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ� �������ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ� �����������������Ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ� ϭϬϬ͘ϬϬй
'ĞŶĞƌĂů�>ŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ������������������ ���������������ϭϵϴ͕ϱϭϮ� ���������������Ϯϭϲ͕ϬϬϬ� �����������������ϭϳ͕ϰϴϴ� ϴ͘ϴϭй
�ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�/ŶĐĞŶƚŝǀĞ ���������������ϭϬϰ͕ϯϬϬ� ���������������ϭϭϲ͕ϵϬϬ� �����������������ϭϮ͕ϲϬϬ����������ϭϮ͘Ϭϴй�
dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ ϯ͕ϬϬϬ� �����������������ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ� �����������������ϭϮ͕ϬϬϬ� ϰϬϬ͘ϬϬй
�ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ�Ͳ�,Y �����������������ϵϴ͕ϬϬϬ� ���������������ϭϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ� �����������������ϭϮ͕ϬϬϬ� ϭϮ͘Ϯϰй
tŽƌŬĞƌƐΖ��ŽŵƉĞŶƐĂƚŝŽŶ �����������������ϵϭ͕ϰϴϴ� ���������������ϭϬϬ͕ϲϯϳ� ϵ͕ϭϰϵ� ϭϬ͘ϬϬй

^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ�ŽĨ��ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞ�/ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ

10



ĂƌĞ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ĞĂĐŚ�ƉůĂŶ͛Ɛ�ƚŽƚĂů�ůŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ƌĂƚŚĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ďǇ�ƉůĂŶ�ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů�ƉĂǇƌŽůů�ƚŽ�ĂůůŽǁ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞƌƐ�
ƚŽ�ƚƌĂĐŬ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŽǁŶ�h�>�ĂŶĚ�ƉĂǇ�ŝƚ�ĚŽǁŶ�ĨĂƐƚĞƌ�ŝĨ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĐŚŽŽƐĞ͘��dŚĞ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
h�>�ƌĞƐƵůƚƐ�ŝŶ�ƐŽŵĞ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞƌƐ�ƉĂǇŝŶŐ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƚŽǁĂƌĚƐ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�h�>�ĂŶĚ�ƐŽŵĞ�ƉĂǇŝŶŐ�ůĞƐƐ͘���
&Žƌ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞƐ͕��ĂůW�Z^�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�Ă�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƉĂǇƌŽůů�ĨŽƌ�ĞĂĐŚ�ƉůĂŶ͛Ɛ�h�>�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶ͘�
ZĂƚĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϬϮϮ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�h�>�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶ�ĂƌĞ�Ϯϱ͘ϲϰй�ĨŽƌ�dŝĞƌ�ϭ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͕�
ϵ͘ϲϬй�ĨŽƌ�dŝĞƌ�Ϯ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ϴ͘Ϭϰй�ĨŽƌ�W�WZ��ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͘� �&Žƌ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌŝƐŽŶ͕�ƚŚĞ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�
ϮϬϮϬͲϮϬϮϭ�ƌĂƚĞƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�Ϯϯ͘ϳϲϱй�ĨŽƌ�dŝĞƌ�ϭ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͕�ϵ͘ϳϮϰй�ĨŽƌ�dŝĞƌ�Ϯ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ϴ͘ϭϲϮй�
ĨŽƌ� W�WZ�� ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͘� �ůů� ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ� ƉĂǇ� Ăƚ� ůĞĂƐƚ� ŽŶĞ� ŚĂůĨ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞ� ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶ�
ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐůǇ�ƉĂŝĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͘��dŚĞ�ƚŽƚĂů�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƌĞƚŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϬϮϮ�
ŝƐ�Ψϴϳ͕Ϯϰϰ͘��

�ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂůůǇ͕�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƐƚĞƉ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ĞĂƌŶĞĚ�ďǇ�ŶĞǁĞƌ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ǁŚŽ�ŚĂǀĞ�ŶŽƚ�ǇĞƚ�ƌĞĂĐŚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�
ƚŽƉ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ� ƐĂůĂƌǇ� ƌĂŶŐĞ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶƐ� ĂƌĞ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ͘� � dŽƚĂů� ĐŽƐƚƐ� ĨŽƌ� ƐĂůĂƌǇ� ĂŶĚ�
ďĞŶĞĨŝƚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞůŝŵŝŶĂƌǇ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĨŽƌ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϬϮϮ�ĂƌĞ�ΨϮϮϮ͕ϴϯϰ͘�

dŚĞ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�Ă�ĚĞƚĂŝůĞĚ�ůŝƐƚŝŶŐ�ďǇ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�
ƐƵďƐĞƋƵĞŶƚ�ƉĂŐĞƐ͘�

�ĂƉŝƚĂů�KƵƚůĂǇ�ĨŽƌ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϬϮϮ͗���
dŚĞ� ĐĂƉŝƚĂů� ŽƵƚůĂǇ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ� ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚ� ŝƐ� ĨŽƌ� ΨϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ� ĨŽƌ� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ� ĂŶĚ� ƚĞĐŚŶŽůŽŐǇ�
ŝŶĨƌĂƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ�ƌĞƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞƐ͘�

DĞŵďĞƌƐ͛��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϬϮϮ͗��dŚĞ�ĐĂůĐƵůĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝƐ�ĨŽƵŶĚ�
ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�^ƵŵŵĂƌŝĞƐ�ƐĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚ͘��dŚĞ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ͕�ĂƐ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚ͕�ƵƐĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁůǇ�
ĂĚŽƉƚĞĚ� �ŽƐƚ� �ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ� WŽůŝĐǇ� ĂƐ� ƵƉĚĂƚĞĚ� ŝŶ� &ŝƐĐĂů� zĞĂƌ� ϮϬϮϬͲϮϭ͕� ĂŶĚ� ĂƉƉůŝĞƐ� ĚŝƐĐŽƵŶƚƐ� ĂŶĚ�
ƉƌĞŵŝƵŵƐ�ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ��Ǉ>ĂǁƐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϮͲϮϯ͘��

�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ��ŝƚŝĞƐ͗��
�ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�ΨϮ͕ϲϵϭ͕ϭϲϵ͕�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�ΨϮϱ͕ϵϰϬ͘�dŚĞ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ƌĞĨůĞĐƚƐ�ƚŚĞ�ϭ͘ϱй�
�ŽŶƐƵŵĞƌ�WƌŝĐĞ�/ŶĚĞǆ�;�W/hͿ�ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚ�ĂƐ�ƐƚĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�:ƵůǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϮϭ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�Ϯϴ͕�ϮϬϮϮ͖� ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ĞǆƉŝƌĞƐ�ŽŶ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϮϮ͘�&ƌŽŵ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϭ͕�
ϮϬϮϮ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�:ƵŶĞ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϮϮ͕�ƚŚĞ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�ĐĂůĐƵůĂƚĞĚ�ƵƐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ͘�

�ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ͛Ɛ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�Ψϭ͕ϲϵϵ͕ϲϯϰ͕�ĂŶ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�ΨϮϬϱ͕ϴϵϲ͘����ŶĞǁ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁĂƐ�ĨŝŶĂůŝǌĞĚ�
ŝŶ� :ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϮϬ�ǁŚŝĐŚ� ƚƌĂŶƐŝƚŝŽŶĞĚ��ů� ^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ŽǀĞƌ� Ă� ĨŽƵƌͲǇĞĂƌ�
ƉĞƌŝŽĚ͘�dŚĞ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ�Ă�ĚŝƐĐŽƵŶƚ�ŽĨ�Ψϭϴϴ͕ϯϰϭ�
ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�&zϮϭͲϮϮ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ͘�dŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ĞǆƉŝƌĞƐ�ŽŶ�:ƵŶĞ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϯϬ͘�

11



,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ� �ĞĂĐŚ͛Ɛ� ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ� ŝƐ� Ψϳϱϴ͕ϯϬϱ͕� ĂŶ� ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ� ŽĨ� Ψϭϱ͕ϳϳϳ͘� � �� ŶĞǁ� ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ� ǁĂƐ�
ĨŝŶĂůŝǌĞĚ� ŝŶ� &Ăůů� ϮϬϮϬ� ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞ� :ƵůǇ� ϭ͕� ϮϬϮϬ͕� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ƚƌĂŶƐŝƚŝŽŶĞĚ� ,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ� �ĞĂĐŚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƐƚ�
�ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŵďŝŶĞĚ�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚŝŶŐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ͘��
dŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ĞǆƉŝƌĞƐ�ŽŶ�:ƵŶĞ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϯϬ͘�

dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ��ŚĂƌŐĞƐ�
hŶĚĞƌ� ƚŚĞ� ŶĞǁ� �ŽƐƚ� �ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ� WŽůŝĐǇ͕� dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� �ŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ� ĐŽƐƚƐ� ĂƌĞ� ĂůůŽĐĂƚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�
ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƚǁŽ�ĨƵŶĐƚŝŽŶĂů�ĂƌĞĂƐ͗�

&ƵŶĐƚŝŽŶ� �ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�
^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ��ŽƐƚƐ�

&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϬϮϮ�
�ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�

�ĞĚŝĐĂƚĞĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ϱϬй� ΨϱϱϬ͕ϱϴϬ�
tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ϱϬй� ΨϱϱϬ͕ϱϴϬ�
dŽƚĂů� ϭϬϬй� Ψϭ͕ϭϬϭ͕ϭϲϭ�

�ĞĚŝĐĂƚĞĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĚĞƌŝǀĞĚ�ďǇ�ĞĂĐŚ�ĂŐĞŶĐǇ͛Ɛ�ĐŽƌƌĞƐƉŽŶĚŝŶŐ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�
ĨŝƌĞ� ǀĞŚŝĐůĞƐ� ƚŚĂƚ� ĂƌĞ� ĂŶƚŝĐŝƉĂƚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ďĞ� ĂĐƚŝǀĞ� ŝŶ� ŝŶǀĞŶƚŽƌǇ� ;ĞŝƚŚĞƌ� ŝŶͲƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� Žƌ� ƉĞŶĚŝŶŐ�
ĐŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶŝŶŐͬĚĞĐŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶŝŶŐͿ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘� ��ůů� ƐƵĐŚ�ǀĞŚŝĐůĞƐ�ĂƌĞ� ůŝƐƚĞĚ�ŽŶ�
ĞĂĐŚ�ĂŐĞŶĐǇ͛Ɛ�͞�ĐƚŝǀĞ�sĞŚŝĐůĞ�/ŶǀĞŶƚŽƌǇ�>ŝƐƚ͟�ĂŶĚ�ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĞĚ�ĂŶŶƵĂůůǇ�ďǇ�ŝƚƐ��ŚŝĞĨ�ŽĨ�WŽůŝĐĞ�Žƌ�&ŝƌĞ�
�ŚŝĞĨ͘���ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ĂŶĚ�ďŝůůŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ��ĞĚŝĐĂƚĞĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŝƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ĂƐ�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ĞĂĐŚ�ĐŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�
ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ͘�

�ĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞ� &ŝƐĐĂů� zĞĂƌ� ϮϬϮϬͲϮϬϮϭ͕� tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ� ^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ� ĂƌĞ� ĚĞƌŝǀĞĚ� ďǇ� ĞĂĐŚ� ĂŐĞŶĐǇ͛Ɛ�
ĐŽƌƌĞƐƉŽŶĚŝŶŐ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ� ůĂďŽƌ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ� ǀĞŚŝĐůĞ� ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ� ƌĞƉĂŝƌ�ǁŽƌŬ�
ŽƌĚĞƌƐ͘���ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ĂŶĚ�ďŝůůŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ǁŝůů�ŽĐĐƵƌ�ŽŶ�Ă�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌůǇ�ďĂƐŝƐ͘��dŚĞƐĞ�
ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ďŝůůĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƚŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ͕�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ͕�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ͕�,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ͕�
ĂŶĚ��ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƚŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ�ĂŶĚ��ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ͘��hŶĚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƚĞƌŵƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�
�ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ͕� ƚŚĞǇ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽƚ� ĐŚĂƌŐĞĚ� ĨŽƌ�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ� ƚŚĞŝƌ� ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�
ĞǆƉŝƌĞƐ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϮϮ͘��

12



KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�

�Ɛ� ƉĂƌƚ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ĂŶŶƵĂů� ďƵĚŐĞƚ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ� ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ͕� ƐƚĂĨĨ� ŚĂƐ� ƌĞǀŝĞǁĞĚ� ƚŚĞ� ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ� ƐƚĂĨĨŝŶŐ�
ĂůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ� ƉůĂŶ� ƚŚĂƚ� ĂůůŽĐĂƚĞƐ� �ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ� KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌ� ƐƚĂĨĨŝŶŐ� ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ� ƚŚĞ� KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�
�ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ͛Ɛ� ƚŚƌĞĞ� ĨƵŶĐƚŝŽŶĂů� ĂƌĞĂƐ� ŽĨ� �ĂůůͲdĂŬŝŶŐ͕� WŽůŝĐĞ� �ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ� ĂŶĚ� &ŝƌĞ� �ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ� ĂŶĚ�
ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚƐ�ŶŽ�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐ�ĂůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ƉůĂŶ�ŝůůƵƐƚƌĂƚĞĚ�ďĞůŽǁ͗�

�

&ƵŶĐƚŝŽŶ� WŽƐŝƚŝŽŶ�
�ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�

�ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�
�ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ��ŽƐƚƐ�

�ĂůůͲdĂŬŝŶŐ� ϯ͘ϱ� ϯϱй�
WŽůŝĐĞ��ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ� ϱ͘Ϭ� ϱϬй�
&ŝƌĞ��ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ� ϭ͘ϱ� ϭϱй�
dŽƚĂů� ϭϬ͘ϬϬ� ϭϬϬй�

�
KƚŚĞƌ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ͗���
dŚĞƐĞ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ�ŝŶĐŽŵĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ŝŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�>ŽĐĂů��ŐĞŶĐǇ�/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ�
&ƵŶĚ�;>�/&Ϳ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƉĂƌƚŝĐŝƉĂƚŝŶŐ�ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ǁŝƌĞůĞƐƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�'^d�ƐŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�
ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƌĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘�
�
tŽƌŬ�WůĂŶ�KďũĞĐƚŝǀĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϬϮϮ͗�
^ƚĂĨĨ� ďĞůŝĞǀĞƐ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌĞůŝŵŝŶĂƌǇ� ďƵĚŐĞƚ� ǁŝůů� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ� ƚŚĞ� ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇ� ĨƵŶĚƐ� ƚŽ� ĂĐĐŽŵƉůŝƐŚ� ƚŚĞ�
�ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ŽďũĞĐƚŝǀĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ͗��
�

ϭ͘� DĂƌŬ�ϰϯ��ŽŵƉƵƚĞƌ��ŝĚĞĚ��ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ�;͞���͟Ϳ�WƌŽũĞĐƚ��
�ǆĞĐƵƚĞ�Ă�ŶĞǁ�����ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�DĂƌŬϰϯ͘���ŽŶƚŝŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ǀĞŶĚŽƌ�ƚŽ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�ĂŶĚ�ŐŽͲůŝǀĞ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�����ƐǇƐƚĞŵ͘�

�
Ϯ͘� �ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�ĨŽƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ��ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ�

tŽƌŬ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŝƚǇ� ŽĨ� �ƵůǀĞƌ� �ŝƚǇ� ƚŽ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ� Ă� ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐŽƌ� ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ� ĨŽƌ� ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘��dŚĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ĞǆƉŝƌĞƐ�ŽŶ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϮϮ͘�

�
ϯ͘� ^ƚƌĂƚĞŐŝĐ�/ŶŝƚŝĂƚŝǀĞƐ�ƚŽ�/ŵƉƌŽǀĞ�&ŝƌĞ��ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚŝŶŐ�

�ŽŶƚŝŶƵĞ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�&ŝƌĞ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚƐ� ƚŽ�ƌĞĨŝŶĞ�ĐĂůů�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ�
ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ� ŝŶ�ŽƌĚĞƌ� ƚŽ� ƌĞĚƵĐĞ� ƚŚĞ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů� ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ� ƚŝŵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�
ƉůĂŶƐ�ƚŽ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇ͘�

�
ϰ͘� �ŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�EĂƚŝŽŶĂů�&ŝƌĞ�WƌŽƚĞĐƚŝŽŶ��ƐƐŽĐŝĂƚŝŽŶ�;͞E&W�͟Ϳ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ�ϭϮϮϭ�

13



�ŽŶƚŝŶƵĞ� ƚŽ� ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌ� ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚŝŶŐ� ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ� ƚŽ� ĞŶƐƵƌĞ� ĞǀĞŶƚ� ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐŝŶŐ� ƚŝŵĞ� ĨŽƌ�
ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�ĨŝƌĞ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�ŝƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƐŝǆƚǇ�;ϲϬͿ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚƐ͕�ŶŝŶĞƚǇ�;ϵϬͿ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�
ƚŚĞ�ƚŝŵĞ͘��tŽƌŬ�ǁŝƚŚ�DĂƌŬϰϯ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐĞ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚƐ�ŝŶ�
ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�E&W��^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ�ϭϮϮϭ͘�

ϱ͘ /ŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ĨŽƌ�&ƵŶĚŝŶŐ�EŽŶͲ�ƵƌƌĞŶƚ�>ŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ
/ŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚ�ƉŽůŝĐǇ�ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ�ƚŽ�ĨƵŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽŶŐͲƚĞƌŵ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ŽĨ
ďĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ� ĂŶĚ� ƌĞƚŝƌĞĞƐ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ� ƉĞŶƐŝŽŶ� ĂŶĚ� KƚŚĞƌ� WŽƐƚͲ
�ŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ�;KW��Ϳ�ƉůĂŶƐ͘

ϲ͘ �ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�ĨŽƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ZĞĚŽŶĚŽ��ĞĂĐŚ
�ĞǀĞůŽƉ�Ă�WŚĂƐĞ�dǁŽ�&ĞĂƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ƐƚƵĚǇ͕�ŝĨ�ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ZĞĚŽŶĚŽ��ĞĂĐŚ͕�ĂŶĚ
ƉŽƚĞŶƚŝĂůůǇ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉ�Ă�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚŝŶŐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘

ϳ͘ ZĞŐŝŽŶĂů�&ŝƌĞ��ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚŝŶŐ
�ŽŶƚŝŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�&ŝƌĞ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�DƵƚƵĂů��ŝĚ��ƌĞĂƐ
�� Θ� '� ƚŽ� ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞ� ĨĞĂƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ� ŽĨ� ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚŝŶŐ� Ă� ƌĞŐŝŽŶĂů� ĨŝƌĞ� ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚŝŶŐ
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĐĞŶƚĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ƐƚĂŬĞŚŽůĚĞƌƐ�ĂƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ͘

ϴ͘ ZĞĐŽƌĚƐ�ZĞƚĞŶƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ
�ĞǀĞůŽƉ� Ă� ZĞĐŽƌĚƐ� ZĞƚĞŶƚŝŽŶ� ^ĐŚĞĚƵůĞ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� �ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ� ƉĞƌ� 'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ� �ŽĚĞ
^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϲϬϮϬϭ͘

ϵ͘ /ŶƚĞƌŽƉĞƌĂďŝůŝƚǇ�EĞƚǁŽƌŬ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽƵƚŚ��ĂǇ�;/E^�Ϳ�^ŝǆƚŚ�ZĂĚŝŽ�^ŝƚĞ
tŽƌŬ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� /E^��'ŽǀĞƌŶĂŶĐĞ��ŽĂƌĚ� ƚŽ� ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ĂŶĚ� ĨŝŶĂů� ůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ� ŝŶ
DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�/E^��EĞƚǁŽƌŬ�ƐŝǆƚŚ�ƌĂĚŝŽ�ƐŝƚĞ͘

&ƵŶĚ��ĂůĂŶĐĞͬZĞƐĞƌǀĞƐ͗�
/Ŷ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ͛Ɛ��ƵĚŐĞƚ�WŽůŝĐǇ͕�ĂƐ�ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚ�ďǇ�ZĞƐŽůƵƚŝŽŶ�EŽ͘�
ϯϮϭ͕� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌĞůŝŵŝŶĂƌǇ� &ŝƐĐĂů� zĞĂƌ� ϮϬϮϭͲϮϬϮϮ� ďƵĚŐĞƚ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ� Ă� ϭϬй� KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶĂů� ĂŶĚ� �ĂƉŝƚĂů�
ZĞƐĞƌǀĞ�ŽĨ�Ψϭ͕ϮϯϬ͕Ϯϯϲ͘���

�ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂůůǇ͕�ŝŶ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�ϮϬϭϭ�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ�ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚ�Ă�ƌĞƐĞƌǀĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚ�ŽĨ�
ΨϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ� ĨŽƌ� ĨƵƚƵƌĞ� ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ� ŽĨ� KW��� ůŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ͘� � dŚĞ� �ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ� ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞƐ� ƚŽ� ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ� ƚŚŝƐ�
ƌĞƐĞƌǀĞ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ǁŝůů� ďĞ� ƚƌĂŶƐĨĞƌƌĞĚ� ƵƉŽŶ� ƚŚĞ� ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚŵĞŶƚ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ� ϭϭϱ� ƚƌƵƐƚ� ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĂƐ�
ĂĚŽƉƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ�ŝŶ�^ĞƉƚĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϬ͘�

14



dŚĞ�ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ��ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ�&ƵŶĚ�ĐĂƐŚ�ďĂůĂŶĐĞ�ŝƐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ΨϮ͕ϵϯϮ͕ϱϬϯ�ďǇ�:ƵŶĞ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϮϭ͕�ĂŶĚ�
ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĂůůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĞĂĐŚ�ŵĞŵďĞƌ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ŝƚƐ�ŽǁŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͘�

�ĐŬŶŽǁůĞĚŐĞŵĞŶƚ͗�
/�ƚŚĂŶŬ�ƚŚĞ��ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ͕�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ͕�ƚŚĞ�hƐĞƌ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�WŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�
&ŝƌĞ�dĂƐŬ�&ŽƌĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů�ǇĞĂƌ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͘��/�ĂůƐŽ�
ǁĂŶƚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĂŶŬ� ƚŚĞ� �ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ� ƐƚĂĨĨ� ĨŽƌ� ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚĞŶƚůǇ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ� ŽƵƚƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚŝĞƐ�ǁĞ�ƐĞƌǀĞ͘�

ZĞƐƉĞĐƚĨƵůůǇ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ͕�

^ŚĂŶŶŽŶ�<ĂƵĨĨŵĂŶ͕��ĐƚŝŶŐ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�

15



�
�

�ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�WƌŽĨŝůĞ

�
DŝƐƐŝŽŶ�
dŚĞ� ^ŽƵƚŚ� �ĂǇ� ZĞŐŝŽŶĂů� WƵďůŝĐ� �ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ� �ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ� ;^�ZW��Ϳ� ŝƐ� ĚĞĚŝĐĂƚĞĚ� ƚŽ�
ƉƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂůŝƐŵ�ĂŶĚ�ĞǆĐĞůůĞŶĐĞ�ŝŶ�ƉƵďůŝĐ�ƐĂĨĞƚǇ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ͘�
�
KǀĞƌǀŝĞǁ�
dŚĞ�^ŽƵƚŚ��ĂǇ�ZĞŐŝŽŶĂů�WƵďůŝĐ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�;�ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇͿ�ǁĂƐ�ŽƌŐĂŶŝǌĞĚ�ŽŶ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�
ϭϰ͕�ϭϵϳϱ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�:ŽŝŶƚ��ǆĞƌĐŝƐĞ�ŽĨ�WŽǁĞƌƐ��Đƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ��ŽĚĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
^ƚĂƚĞ�ŽĨ��ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ͘� �dŚĞ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ� ŝƐ� ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�Ă� ĨŽƌƵŵ�ĨŽƌ�ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐŝŽŶ͕� ƐƚƵĚǇ͕�
ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ͕� ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�Ă�ĐŽŶƐŽůŝĚĂƚĞĚ�ƌĞŐŝŽŶĂů�ƉƵďůŝĐ�
ƐĂĨĞƚǇ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ͘���ƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚ�ƚŝŵĞ͕�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ƐĞƌǀĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƚŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�
'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ͕�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĨŽƌĞŵĞŶƚŝŽŶĞĚ�ĐĂƉĂĐŝƚǇ͘��dŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ĂůƐŽ�
ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƚŝĞƐ�ŽĨ��ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ͕��ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ�ĂŶĚ�,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ͘���
�
dŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ��ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ͕�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ŽŶĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝůŵĞŵďĞƌ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĞĂĐŚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�DĞŵďĞƌ�
�ŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶƐ� ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ� ŽǀĞƌ� ƚŚĞ� ĂŶŶƵĂů� ďƵĚŐĞƚ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� �ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͘� � WŽůŝĐǇ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ� ŝƐ�
ƌĞůĞŐĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ͕�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ��ŝƚǇ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĞĂĐŚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�DĞŵďĞƌ�
�ŝƚŝĞƐ͘��dŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ͕�ǁŚŽ�ŝƐ�ĂƉƉŽŝŶƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ͕�ŵĂŶĂŐĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĂǇͲ
ƚŽͲĚĂǇ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ͘� ���hƐĞƌ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ͕� ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�WŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�&ŝƌĞ��ŚŝĞĨƐ� ĨƌŽŵ� ƚŚĞ�DĞŵďĞƌ�
�ŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ƌĞůĂƚŝǀĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƌŐĂŶŝǌĂƚŝŽŶ͘��WŽůŝĐĞ�KĨĨŝĐĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�&ŝƌĞĨŝŐŚƚĞƌƐ�
ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�DĞŵďĞƌ��ŝƚŝĞƐ�ŵĂŬĞ�ƵƉ�ƚŚĞ�WŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�&ŝƌĞ�dĂƐŬ�&ŽƌĐĞƐ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ĂŶĚ�
ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ƚŽ�ĨĂĐŝůŝƚĂƚĞ�ĂŶ�ŽƉƚŝŵƵŵ�ůĞǀĞů�ŽĨ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĂĨĞƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŝƚŝǌĞŶƐ͕�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ŽĨĨŝĐĞƌƐ͕�
ĂŶĚ�ĨŝƌĞĨŝŐŚƚĞƌƐ͘��
�
dŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ĂŶŶƵĂůůǇ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐĞƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽǆŝŵĂƚĞůǇ�ϯϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŝƌĞ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�̂ ŽƵƚŚĞƌŶ�
�ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ�ƌĞŐŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�>ŽƐ��ŶŐĞůĞƐ��ŽƵŶƚǇ�ĐŽŵŵŽŶůǇ�ƌĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞ�͞^ŽƵƚŚ��ĂǇ͘͟�
�
dŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ŝƐ�ďƵĚŐĞƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ϲϴ�ĨƵůůͲƚŝŵĞ�ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶƐ͘���&ŝǀĞ�;ϱͿ�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƐƚĂĨĨ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐ�
ŝŶƐƚĂůů�ƌĂĚŝŽ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ͕�ůŝŐŚƚ�ďĂƌƐ͕�ŵŽďŝůĞ�ĐĂŵĞƌĂƐ͕�ĐŽŵƉƵƚĞƌ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�Ăůů�
ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĨƵůůͲƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͕�ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�ǀĞŚŝĐůĞƐ͘��^ƚĂĨĨ�ĂůƐŽ�ĐŽŽƌĚŝŶĂƚĞƐ�ĐĂƉŝƚĂů�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ�
ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ�ƚĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ŽƵƚƐŝĚĞ�ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ͗� ��ů��ĂŵŝŶŽ��ŽůůĞŐĞ��ĂŵƉƵƐ�
WŽůŝĐĞ� �ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ͖� 'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ� WƵďůŝĐ� tŽƌŬƐ� �ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ͖� ,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ� �ĞĂĐŚ� WƵďůŝĐ� tŽƌŬƐ�
�ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ͖�>͘�͘�/ŵƉĂĐƚ͖�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ�WƵďůŝĐ�tŽƌŬƐ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ͖�ĂŶĚ�WĂůŽƐ�sĞƌĚĞƐ��ƐƚĂƚĞƐ͘�
�
�

16



�
�

�ƌŝĞĨ�WƌŽĨŝůĞƐ�ŽĨ�DĞŵďĞƌͬ�ůŝĞŶƚ��ŝƚŝĞƐ�
�ŝƚǇ� ŽĨ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ� ʹ� ŝŶĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞĚ�ŽŶ� ^ĞƉƚĞŵďĞƌ�ϭϭ͕� ϭϵϯϬ� ĂƐ� Ă� ŐĞŶĞƌĂů� ůĂǁ� ĐŝƚǇ�ǁŝƚŚ� Ă� �ŽƵŶĐŝůͲ
DĂŶĂŐĞƌ�ĨŽƌŵ�ŽĨ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ͖�ůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ϭϯ�ŵŝůĞƐ�ƐŽƵƚŚ�ŽĨ�ŵĞƚƌŽƉŽůŝƚĂŶ�>ŽƐ��ŶŐĞůĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽƵƚŚ�
�ĂǇ�ĂƌĞĂ�ŽĨ�>ŽƐ��ŶŐĞůĞƐ��ŽƵŶƚǇ͖�ĨƵůů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĐŝƚǇ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ŝƚƐ�ŽǁŶ�ŵƵŶŝĐŝƉĂů�ďƵƐ�ůŝŶĞƐ͖�ϱ͘ϵ�ƐƋƵĂƌĞ�
ŵŝůĞƐ͖�ƉŽƉƵůĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ϲϬ͕ϳϴϱ͖�ϲ�ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�ϭ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ĐĞŶƚĞƌ͕�ϭ�ŵƵŶŝĐŝƉĂů�ƉŽŽů͕�ϭ�ƉĂƌŬĞƚƚĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�Ϯ�
ŐǇŵŶĂƐŝƵŵƐ͘�dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ƉƌŽƚĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�>ŽƐ��ŶŐĞůĞƐ��ŽƵŶƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ĨŝƌĞ�
ĂŶĚ�ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�ŵĞĚŝĐĂů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘��dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŚĂƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽǆŝŵĂƚĞůǇ�ϯϬϬ�ĨƵůů�ƚŝŵĞ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͘�
�
�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ�ʹ�ŝŶĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ϭϵϮϮ�ĂƐ�Ă�ŐĞŶĞƌĂů�ůĂǁ�ĐŝƚǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă��ŽƵŶĐŝůͲDĂŶĂŐĞƌ�ĨŽƌŵ�ŽĨ�
ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ͖�ŝĚĞĂůůǇ�ůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ŶĞĂƌ�ƚŚĞ�>ŽƐ��ŶŐĞůĞƐ�/ŶƚĞƌŶĂƚŝŽŶĂů��ŝƌƉŽƌƚ͕�ĐŽŶŶĞĐƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƌĂŝů�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�
WŽƌƚ�ŽĨ�>ŽƐ��ŶŐĞůĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚŽǁŶƚŽǁŶ�>ŽƐ��ŶŐĞůĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƌƌŽƵŶĚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�^ĂŶ��ŝĞŐŽ�;/ͲϰϬϱͿ͕�,ĂƌďŽƌ�
;/ͲϭϭϬͿ͕�ĂŶĚ�'ůĞŶŶ�D͘��ŶĚĞƌƐŽŶ�;/ͲϭϬϱͿ�&ƌĞĞǁĂǇƐ͖�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ĞĂƐŝůǇ�ďĞ�ƚĞƌŵĞĚ�
ƚŚĞ�͞,Ƶď�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽƵƚŚ��ĂǇ͖͟�ϲ�ƐƋƵĂƌĞ�ŵŝůĞƐ͖�ƉŽƉƵůĂƚŝŽŶ�ϴϴ͕ϬϬϯ͖�ϭϬ�ƉĂƌŬƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ϭ�ƐŬĂƚĞ�ƉĂƌŬ͖�
ϭ� ƉŽŽů͖� ϭ� ƐƉŽƌƚƐ� ĐĞŶƚĞƌ͖� ϭ� ŵĞŵŽƌŝĂů� ĐĞŶƚĞƌ͖� ĂŶĚ� ϭ� ƐĞŶŝŽƌ� ĐĞŶƚĞƌ͘� � dŚĞ� �ŝƚǇ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ� ƉŽůŝĐĞ�
ƉƌŽƚĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�>ŽƐ��ŶŐĞůĞƐ��ŽƵŶƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ĨŝƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�ŵĞĚŝĐĂů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘��dŚĞ�
�ŝƚǇ�ŚĂƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽǆŝŵĂƚĞůǇ�ϮϲϬ�ĨƵůů�ƚŝŵĞ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͘�
�
�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ�ʹ �ŝŶĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞĚ�ŽŶ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϳ͕�ϭϵϭϮ�ĂƐ�Ă�ŐĞŶĞƌĂů�ůĂǁ�ĐŝƚǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă��ŽƵŶĐŝůͲ
DĂŶĂŐĞƌ� ĨŽƌŵ�ŽĨ� ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ͖� ůŽĐĂƚĞĚ� ϭϵ�ŵŝůĞƐ� ƐŽƵƚŚǁĞƐƚ� ŽĨ� ĚŽǁŶƚŽǁŶ� >ŽƐ��ŶŐĞůĞƐ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ�
ƐŽƵƚŚĞƌůǇ��ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�^ĂŶƚĂ�DŽŶŝĐĂ���ĂǇ͖�ϯ͘ϴϴ�ƐƋƵĂƌĞ�ŵŝůĞƐ͖�ƉŽƉƵůĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ϯϱ͕Ϯϵϳ͖�ĨƵůů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĐŝƚǇ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ŝƚƐ�ŽǁŶ�ƉŽůŝĐĞ͕�ĨŝƌĞͬĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶŶĞů͖�Ϯ͘ϭ�ŵŝůĞƐ�ŽĨ�ďĞĂĐŚ�ĨƌŽŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�Ă�ϵϮϴͲĨŽŽƚ�
ůŽŶŐ� ƉŝĞƌ͖� Ă� ϵͲŚŽůĞ� ŐŽůĨ� ĐŽƵƌƐĞ͖� Ϯ� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ� ĐĞŶƚĞƌƐ͖� ϱϰ� ĂĐƌĞƐ� ŽĨ� ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ� ƉĂƌŬƐ͖� Ϯϭ� ĂĐƌĞƐ�
ƉĂƌŬǁĂǇ͖� ĂŶĚ� ϰϬ� ĂĐƌĞƐ� ŽĨ� ƌĞĐƌĞĂƚŝŽŶĂů� ďĞĂĐŚ͘� � � dŚĞ� �ŝƚǇ� ŚĂƐ� ĂƉƉƌŽǆŝŵĂƚĞůǇ� ϮϵϬ� ĨƵůů� ƚŝŵĞ�
ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͘�
�
�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ��ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ�ʹ�ŝŶĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ϭϵϭϳ�ĂƐ�Ă�ŐĞŶĞƌĂů�ůĂǁ�ĐŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƚƌĂŶƐŝƚŝŽŶĞĚ�ƚŽ�Ă�ĐŚĂƌƚĞƌ�ĐŝƚǇ�
ŝŶ� ϭϵϰϳ͘� � dŚĞ� �ŝƚǇ� ŽƉĞƌĂƚĞƐ� ƵŶĚĞƌ� Ă�DĂǇŽƌͬ�ŝƚǇ� �ŽƵŶĐŝůͲ�ŝƚǇ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ� ĨŽƌŵ� ŽĨ� ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ͖�
ůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ϱ�ŵŝůĞƐ�ŶŽƌƚŚ�ŽĨ�>ŽƐ��ŶŐĞůĞƐ�/ŶƚĞƌŶĂƚŝŽŶĂů��ŝƌƉŽƌƚ͖�ϱ͘Ϯ�ƐƋƵĂƌĞ�ŵŝůĞƐ͖�ƉŽƉƵůĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ϰϬ͕ϰϰϴ�
ĨƵůů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĐŝƚǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŝƚƐ�ŽǁŶ�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŝƌĞͬĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶŶĞů͖�ϭϴ�ƉĂƌŬƐ͘�
�
�ŝƚǇ� ŽĨ� �ů� ^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ� ʹ� ŝŶĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞĚ� ŽŶ� :ĂŶƵĂƌǇ� ϭϴ͕� ϭϵϭϳ� ĂƐ� Ă� ŐĞŶĞƌĂů� ůĂǁ� ĐŝƚǇ�ǁŝƚŚ� Ă� �ŽƵŶĐŝůͲ
DĂŶĂŐĞƌ�ĨŽƌŵ�ŽĨ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ͖�ůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ϭϰ�ŵŝůĞƐ�ƐŽƵƚŚǁĞƐƚ�ŽĨ�ĚŽǁŶƚŽǁŶ�>ŽƐ��ŶŐĞůĞƐ͕�ĂĚũĂĐĞŶƚ�
ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�>ŽƐ��ŶŐĞůĞƐ�/ŶƚĞƌŶĂƚŝŽŶĂů��ŝƌƉŽƌƚ�ĂŶĚ�ďŽƌĚĞƌƐ�ƚŚĞ��ĞŶƚƵƌǇ�&ƌĞĞǁĂǇ�;ϭϬϱͿ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�
ŶŽƌƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�̂ ĂŶ��ŝĞŐŽ�&ƌĞĞǁĂǇ�;ϰϬϱͿ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĞĂƐƚ͕�ďŽƚŚ�ŽĨ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ůŝŶŬĂŐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŵĂũŽƌ�
ĨƌĞĞǁĂǇƐ�ƚƌĂǀĞůŝŶŐ�ŶŽƌƚŚ͕�ƐŽƵƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞĂƐƚ͖�ϱ͘ϱ�ƐƋƵĂƌĞ�ŵŝůĞƐ͖�ƉŽƉƵůĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ϭϲ͕ϲϰϲ͖�ĨƵůů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĐŝƚǇ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ŝƚƐ�ŽǁŶ�ƉŽůŝĐĞ͕�ĨŝƌĞͬĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶŶĞů͖�ϭ�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ƐƚĂƚŝŽŶ͕�Ϯ�ĨŝƌĞ�ƐƚĂƚŝŽŶƐ͕�ϮϮ�ƉĂƌŬƐ͕�

17



�
�

ϭϯ� ƌĞĐƌĞĂƚŝŽŶĂů� ĨĂĐŝůŝƚŝĞƐ� ĂŶĚ� ϵϭ͘Ϯ� ĂĐƌĞƐ� ŽĨ� ƉĂƌŬƐ͘� � dŚĞ� ĐŝƚǇ� ŚĂƐ� ĂƉƉƌŽǆŝŵĂƚĞůǇ� ϮϳϬ� ĨƵůů� ƚŝŵĞ�
ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͘�
�
�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ�ʹ�ŝŶĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞĚ�ŽŶ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭϰ͕�ϭϵϬϳ�ĂƐ�Ă�ŐĞŶĞƌĂů�ůĂǁ�ĐŝƚǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă��ŽƵŶĐŝůͲ
DĂŶĂŐĞƌ� ĨŽƌŵ�ŽĨ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ͖� ůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ϰ�ŵŝůĞƐ�ƐŽƵƚŚ�ŽĨ�>ŽƐ��ŶŐĞůĞƐ� /ŶƚĞƌŶĂƚŝŽŶĂů��ŝƌƉŽƌƚ͖�ϭ͘ϯ�
ƐƋƵĂƌĞ� ŵŝůĞƐ͖� ƉŽƉƵůĂƚŝŽŶ� ŽĨ� ϭϵ͕ϴϬϭ� ĨƵůů� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ� ĐŝƚǇ� ǁŝƚŚ� ŝƚƐ� ŽǁŶ� ƉŽůŝĐĞ� ĂŶĚ� ĨŝƌĞ� ƉƌŽƚĞĐƚŝŽŶ͖�
ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�ŵĞĚŝĐĂů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͖�ϮϬ�ƉĂƌŬƐ͖�ϯϲ͘ϱϮ�ĂĐƌĞƐ�ŽĨ�ďĞĂĐŚ͖�ϭϵ͘ϱϬ�ĂĐƌĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŽƉĞŶ�ƐƉĂĐĞ�ƉĂƌŬ͖�ϭ�
ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ƚŚĞĂƚƌĞ͘��dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŚĂƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽǆŝŵĂƚĞůǇ�ϭϰϬ�ĨƵůů�ƚŝŵĞ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͘�
�
�ĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�&ƵŶĚƐ�
dŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ĂƌĞ�ŽƌŐĂŶŝǌĞĚ�ŝŶ�ĨƵŶĚƐ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ�Ă�ƐĞƉĂƌĂƚĞ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�
ĞŶƚŝƚǇ͘��dŚĞ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƵŶĚ�ĂƌĞ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƐĞƚ�ŽĨ�ƐĞůĨͲďĂůĂŶĐŝŶŐ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�
ĐŽŵƉƌŝƐĞ�ŝƚƐ�ĂƐƐĞƚƐ͕� ůŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ĨƵŶĚ�ĞƋƵŝƚǇ�;ŶĞƚ�ĂƐƐĞƚƐͿ͕�ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ͘�dŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�
ƵƐĞƐ�ŽŶůǇ�ŽŶĞ�WƌŽƉƌŝĞƚĂƌǇ�&ƵŶĚ�dǇƉĞ�ĂƐ�ĨŽůůŽǁƐ͗�
�
�ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ�&ƵŶĚ�;&ƵŶĚ�ϭϬͿ�ʹ�hƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�Ă�ĨĞĞ�ŝƐ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂů�
ƵƐĞƌƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŐŽŽĚƐ�Žƌ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ�;ĂͿ�ŝƐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĚĞďƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŝƐ�ƐŽůĞůǇ�ƐĞĐƵƌĞĚ�ďǇ�Ă�
ƉůĞĚŐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞƚ�ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ͖�;ďͿ�ŚĂƐ�ƚŚŝƌĚͲƉĂƌƚǇ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƐƚ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�
ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ĐĂƉŝƚĂů�ĐŽƐƚƐ͕�ďĞ�ƌĞĐŽǀĞƌĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĨĞĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ͖�Žƌ͕�;ĐͿ�ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞƐ�ĨĞĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�
ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�Ă�ƉƌŝĐŝŶŐ�ƉŽůŝĐǇ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƌĞĐŽǀĞƌ�ƐŝŵŝůĂƌ�ĐŽƐƚƐ͘�
�
'ƌĂŶƚ�&ƵŶĚ�;&ƵŶĚ�ϮϬͿ�ʹ��ƵƌŝŶŐ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϬϵͲϮϬϭϬ͕�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�Ă�^ƚĂƚĞ�,ŽŵĞůĂŶĚ�
^ĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ�'ƌĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ĞƋƵŝƉ�ƚŚĞ�͞ŶĞǁ͟�WƵŶƚĂ�WůĂĐĞ�ZĂĚŝŽ�^ŝƚĞ͘��ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚŝƐ�ŐƌĂŶƚ�
ǁĞƌĞ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ� ŝŶ�ƚŚŝƐ�&ƵŶĚ͘� �dŚĞ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ǁĂƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ� ŝŶ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϭϬͲϮϬϭϭ�ĂŶĚ�Ăůů�
ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�ǁĞƌĞ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ� &ŝƐĐĂů� zĞĂƌ� ϮϬϭϭͲϮϬϭϮ͘� ��ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂůůǇ͕� ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�Ă�
ŐƌĂŶƚ� ƵŶĚĞƌ� ƚŚĞ� ϮϬϭϲ� hƌďĂŶ� �ƌĞĂ� ^ĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ� /ŶŝƚŝĂƚŝǀĞ� ;h�^/Ϳ� ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ� ƚŽ� ďƵŝůĚ� ŽƵƚ� ƚŚĞ�
/ŶƚĞƌŽƉĞƌĂďŝůŝƚǇ�EĞƚǁŽƌŬ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�^ŽƵƚŚ��ĂǇ͘��dŚŝƐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ǁĂƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϭϴͲϮϬϭϵ͘�
WƵƌĐŚĂƐĞƐ�ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ŐƌĂŶƚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂůƐŽ�ŵĂĚĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�&ƵŶĚ�ϮϬ͘��dŚĞ�ĨƵŶĚ�ƌĞŵĂŝŶƐ�ŽƉĞŶ�ƚŽ�
ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�;ĐĂƉŝƚĂů�ĂƐƐĞƚƐͿ�ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ŐƌĂŶƚƐ͘���
�
�ĂƐŝƐ�ŽĨ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ��ƵĚŐĞƚŝŶŐ�
WƌŽƉƌŝĞƚĂƌǇ�ĨƵŶĚ�ƚǇƉĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƵƐŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�͞ĞĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ�ƌĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ͟�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽĐƵƐ�
ĂŶĚ�ĂĐĐƌƵĂů�ďĂƐŝƐ�ŽĨ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ͘�dŚŝƐ�ŵĞĂŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�Ăůů�ĂƐƐĞƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ůŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ�;ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�Žƌ�ŶŽŶͲ
ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚͿ� ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ� ĂƌĞ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ�ďĂůĂŶĐĞ� ƐŚĞĞƚ͘� � dŚĞŝƌ� ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ� ĨƵŶĚ�
ĞƋƵŝƚǇ� ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚƐ� ƚŽƚĂů� ŶĞƚ� ĂƐƐĞƚƐ͘� dŚĞ� ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ� ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌŽƉƌŝĞƚĂƌǇ� ĨƵŶĚƐ� ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚ�
ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�;ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐͿ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�;ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐͿ�ŝŶ�ƚŽƚĂů�ŶĞƚ�ĂƐƐĞƚƐ͘�
�

18



�
�

ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝǌĞĚ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĂƌĞ�ĞĂƌŶĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝǌĞĚ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƚŚĞ�ůŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�
ŝƐ�ŝŶĐƵƌƌĞĚ͘��WƌŽƉƌŝĞƚĂƌǇ�ĨƵŶĚƐ�ĚŝƐƚŝŶŐƵŝƐŚ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŶŽŶͲŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�
ŝƚĞŵƐ͘��KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ƌĞƐƵůƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽĚƵĐŝŶŐ�
ĂŶĚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝŶŐ�ŐŽŽĚƐ�ŝŶ�ĐŽŶŶĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƉƌŽƉƌŝĞƚĂƌǇ�ĨƵŶĚ͛Ɛ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉĂů�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ͘��dŚĞ�
ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉĂů�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ĂƌĞ�ŵĞŵďĞƌ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘��
KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ŽĨ�ůĞŐĂů͕�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ĂĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘���ůů�
ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ŶŽƚ�ŵĞĞƚŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĚĞĨŝŶŝƚŝŽŶ�ĂƌĞ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ĂƐ�ŶŽŶͲŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ͘�
�
�ƵĚŐĞƚ�WƌŽĐĞƐƐ�
�ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚƐ�ďĞŐŝŶ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚƐ�ŝŶ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵďŵŝƚ�ƚŚĞŵ�ŝŶ�EŽǀĞŵďĞƌ�
ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ͘��&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�ƐƚĂĨĨ�ĐŽŵƉŝůĞƐ�Ăůů�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚƐ�
ĂŶĚ�ĂůƐŽ�ĐĂůĐƵůĂƚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶŶĞů�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƉĂǇƌŽůů�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ĂůŽŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶǇ�ŶĞǁ�ůĂďŽƌͲ
ŶĞŐŽƚŝĂƚĞĚ�ŝƚĞŵƐ͘�
�
/Ŷ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ͕�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŬĞƐ�ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇ�
ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞůŝŵŝŶĂƌǇ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ͘� ��ƌŽƵŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�
ƐĂŵĞ� ƚŝŵĞ͕� ƐƚĂĨĨ� ƉƌĞƉĂƌĞƐ� ƚŚĞ� ŵŝĚͲǇĞĂƌ� ďƵĚŐĞƚ� ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͕� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ŝƐ� ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽĂƌĚ� ŽĨ�
�ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ͘��/Ŷ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ͕�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ�ŵĞĞƚƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�
�ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ� ĂŶĚ� ƐƚĂĨĨ� ƚŽ� ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐ� ƚŚĞ� ƉƌĞůŝŵŝŶĂƌǇ� ďƵĚŐĞƚ� ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŬĞƐ� ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĂƚŝŽŶƐ͘��
&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�ƐƚĂĨĨ�ŝŶĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞƐ�Ăůů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĞĚ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚ͘��
�ĨƚĞƌǁĂƌĚƐ͕�ƐƚĂĨĨ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞĐŽŵŵĞŶĚĞĚ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĨŝŶĂů�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂů�
ŝŶ�DĂƌĐŚ͘�
�
�ƵĚŐĞƚ��ŵĞŶĚŵĞŶƚƐ�
�ƵƌŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ǇĞĂƌ͕� ƚŚĞ� �ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�ŵĂǇ� ĞǆĞĐƵƚĞ� ůŝŶĞ� ŝƚĞŵ� ƚƌĂŶƐĨĞƌƐ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ� ƚŚĞ� ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�
ŵĂũŽƌ� ďƵĚŐĞƚ� ĐĂƚĞŐŽƌŝĞƐ� ĂƐ� ůŽŶŐ� ĂƐ� ƚŚĞ� ƚŽƚĂů� ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ� ŽĨ� ĞĂĐŚ� ĐĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ� ƌĞŵĂŝŶ� ƵŶĐŚĂŶŐĞĚ͗��
^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�Θ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ͖�̂ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�Θ�̂ ƵƉƉůŝĞƐ͖�ĂŶĚ��ĂƉŝƚĂů�KƵƚůĂǇ͘��,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ƚŚĞ�ůĞŐĂů�ůĞǀĞů�ŽĨ�ďƵĚŐĞƚĂƌǇ�
ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ� ŝƐ� ƐĞƚ� Ăƚ� ƚŚĞ� &ƵŶĚ� ůĞǀĞů͕� ĂƐ� ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞĚ� ďǇ� ƚŚĞ� �ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ� �ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ͘� dŚĞ� �ŽĂƌĚ� ŽĨ�
�ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞƐ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĂŵĞŶĚŵĞŶƚƐ�;ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞƐͿ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�
ŵĞĞƚŝŶŐ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƚŚĞ�ŵŝĚͲǇĞĂƌ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ŝƐ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ͘�
�
� �

19



�
�

ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ��ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞƐ�
�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ͗��ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĐŽŵĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�ŝƚƐ�
DĞŵďĞƌƐ͘���
�
WƌŝŽƌ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϬϴͲϮϬϬϵ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ͕�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�
ŽĨ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ�ƵƚŝůŝǌĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶĞĚ͘��KŶ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭϱ͕�ϮϬϬϴ͕�ƚŚĞ�
�ŽĂƌĚ� ĂŵĞŶĚĞĚ� ƚŚĞ� �ǇůĂǁƐ� ƚŽ� ĐŚĂŶŐĞ� ƚŚĞ� ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ� ĨŽƌŵƵůĂ� ďĂƐĞĚ� ŽŶ� ƚŚĞ�DĞŵďĞƌ� �ŝƚŝĞƐ͛�
ŽǁŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ƐŚĂƌĞ� ŝŶƐƚĞĂĚ�ŽĨ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ�ƵƐĂŐĞ͘� �dŚĞ�ŽǁŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ƐŚĂƌĞ�ǁĂƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�DĞŵďĞƌƐ͛�
ƐŚĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ďŽŶĚƐ�ŝƐƐƵĞĚ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϬϭ�ƚŽ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐĞ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ŚĞĂĚƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐ͘�
�
/Ŷ�^ĞƉƚĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϭϵ͕�ƚŚĞ��ŽĂƌĚ�ĂŵĞŶĚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ��ǇůĂǁƐ�ƚŽ�ĂĚŽƉƚ�Ă�ŶĞǁ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ďĂƐĞĚ�
ŽŶ�Ă��ŽŵƉƌĞŚĞŶƐŝǀĞ��ŽƐƚ�ŽĨ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�^ƚƵĚǇ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁĂƐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ŝŶ��ƵŐƵƐƚ�ϮϬϭϵ͘��
dŚŝƐ�ƉŽůŝĐǇ�ƚŝĞƐ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƐ�ĐůŽƐĞůǇ�ĂƐ�ƉŽƐƐŝďůĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŝƚƐ�DĞŵďĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�
�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ��ŝƚŝĞƐ͘��dŚĞ�ĂŵĞŶĚĞĚ��ǇůĂǁƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĨŽƌ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ͛Ɛ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�ŐƌĂĚƵĂůůǇ�
ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨƵůů�ĂŵŽƵŶƚ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ŽǀĞƌ�Ă�ĨŽƵƌ�;ϰͿ�ǇĞĂƌ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ͘��/Ŷ�ŽƌĚĞƌ�
ƚŽ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉůŝƐŚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƉŚĂƐŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ͕�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ͛Ɛ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�
ĐĂůĐƵůĂƚĞĚ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ͕�ďƵƚ�ŝƚ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞƐ�Ă�ƐĞƌŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĚŝŵŝŶŝƐŚŝŶŐ�ĚŝƐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�
ŽǀĞƌ�Ă�ƚŚƌĞĞͲǇĞĂƌ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ͘���ƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐĂŵĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ͕�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�
�ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĐĂůĐƵůĂƚĞĚ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉŽůŝĐǇ͕�ďƵƚ�Ă�ƉƌĞŵŝƵŵ�ŝƐ�ĂĚĚĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŽƉ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
ĐĂůĐƵůĂƚĞĚ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�ŵĂŬĞͲƵƉ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐĐŽƵŶƚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ͘��&Žƌ�
&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϬϮϮ͕�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞƐ�Ă�ϳ͘ϵϳй�ĚŝƐĐŽƵŶƚ�ŽŶ�ŝƚƐ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ͘��'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ�
ĂŶĚ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ�ƉĂǇ�ƉƌĞŵŝƵŵƐ�ŽĨ�ϯ͘ϯϯй�ĂŶĚ�ϯ͘ϱϬй�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚŝǀĞůǇ͘�
�
dŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ĞŶƚĞƌĞĚ�ŝŶƚŽ�Ă�ŶĞǁ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚŝŶŐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ��ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ͕�
ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞ�:ƵůǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϮϬ͘��hŶĚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĞǁ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ͕�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŚĂƐ�ĂŐƌĞĞĚ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ƐƵďũĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƐƚ�
�ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ĂĨƚĞƌ�Ă�ĨŽƵƌ�ǇĞĂƌ�ƉŚĂƐŝŶŐͲŝŶ�ŽĨ�ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ͘� �dŚĞ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ĐĂƉƐ�ƚŚĞ�
ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϬϮϮ�Ăƚ�Ψϭ͕ϲϵϵ͕ϲϯϰ͘�
�
dŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ĞŶƚĞƌĞĚ�ŝŶƚŽ�Ă�ŶĞǁ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚŝŶŐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ�
�ĞĂĐŚ͕� ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞ� :ƵůǇ� ϭ͕� ϮϬϮϬ͘� � hŶĚĞƌ� ƚŚĞ� ŶĞǁ� ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ͕� ƚŚĞ� �ŝƚǇ� ŚĂƐ� ĐŽŵďŝŶĞĚ� ƉŽůŝĐĞ�
ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚŝŶŐ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ� �ŝƚǇ� ŽĨ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ� ĂŶĚ� ĂŐƌĞĞĚ� ƚŽ� ďĞ� ƐƵďũĞĐƚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƐƚ�
�ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ͘�
�
dŚĞ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƚǇ�ŽĨ��ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ�ǁĂƐ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉĞĚ�ƉƌŝŽƌ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ŽĂƌĚ͛Ɛ�ĂĚŽƉƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
ŶĞǁ� �ŽƐƚ� �ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ� WŽůŝĐǇ͘� dŚŝƐ� ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ� ĞǆƉŝƌĞƐ� DĂƌĐŚ� ϭ͕� ϮϬϮϮ͕� ƚŚĞƌĞĨŽƌĞ͕� ƚŚĞ� �ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�
ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ� ĨŽƌ� &ŝƐĐĂů� zĞĂƌ� ϮϬϮϭͲϮϬϮϮ� ŝƐ� ĐĂůĐƵůĂƚĞĚ� ƉĞƌ� ƚŚĞ� ƚĞƌŵƐ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ� ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�
&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�Ϯϴ͕�ϮϬϮϮ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĞƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ĨƌŽŵ�DĂƌĐŚ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϮϮ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�:ƵŶĞ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϮϮ͘��

20



�
�

�
KƚŚĞƌ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ͗�
dŚĞƐĞ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ� ŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ� ŝŶĐŽŵĞ� ĨƌŽŵ� ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ� ŝŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ� ƚŚĞ�^ƚĂƚĞ͛Ɛ� >ŽĐĂů��ŐĞŶĐǇ�
/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ�&ƵŶĚ�;>�/&Ϳ͖�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƉĂƌƚŝĐŝƉĂƚŝŶŐ�ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ǁŝƌĞůĞƐƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�
'^d�ƐŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƌĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͘�
�
KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚƐ�
�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ʹ�/ŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĂǇͲƚŽͲĚĂǇ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�
ƚŚĞ� �ŽĂƌĚ� ŽĨ� �ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ͛� ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� �ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ� �ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ͛Ɛ� ƉŽůŝĐǇ� ŐƵŝĚĞůŝŶĞƐ͖� ŵĂŶĂŐŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ�
�ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ� �ĞŶƚĞƌ͖� WĞƌƐŽŶŶĞů� ĂŶĚ� dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ͖� ĂŶĚ� &ŝŶĂŶĐĞ� ;ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ� ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ� ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�
ƉĂǇĂďůĞ͕�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞ͕�ƉĂǇƌŽůů͕�ĐĂƐŚ�ƌĞĐĞŝƉƚƐ͕�ďĂŶŬ�ƌĞĐŽŶĐŝůŝĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ďƵĚŐĞƚŝŶŐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�
ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐͿ͘�dŚĞ�ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ� ŝƐ�ƐƚĂĨĨĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ͗�ĂŶ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ͖�ĂŶ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ͖�ĂŶ�
�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ͖�Ă�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�Θ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ��ƵĚŝƚ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ͖�ĂŶ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚ͖�ĂŶĚ�
ĂŶ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ƐƐŝƐƚĂŶƚ͘�
�
KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ʹ�^ĞǀĞŶ�;ϳͿ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�^ƵƉĞƌǀŝƐŽƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŝĨƚǇ�;ϱϬͿ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌƐ�
ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ϵϭϭ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�DĞŵďĞƌ��ŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ��ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ͕��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ��ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�
ŽĨ�,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ͘��dŚĞ�ĐŽŵďŝŶĞĚ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚ�ƉŽƉƵůĂƚŝŽŶ�ƐĞƌǀĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�Ɛŝǆ�;ϲͿ�ĐŝƚŝĞƐ�ŝƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽǆŝŵĂƚĞůǇ�
Ϯϲϭ͕ϬϬϬ�ƉĞŽƉůĞ͘�
�
dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ʹ� WƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ� ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ͕� ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ͕� ĂŶĚ� ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ� ŽĨ� ƚĞůĞĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�
ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�DĞŵďĞƌƐ� �ŝƚŝĞƐ� ĂŶĚ� ŽƚŚĞƌ� ĐůŝĞŶƚƐ͕� ĂƐ� ǁĞůů� ĂƐ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ�
�ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ� ĨĂĐŝůŝƚŝĞƐ͘� � dŚĞ� ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ� ŝƐ� ƐƚĂĨĨĞĚ� ǁŝƚŚ� ŽŶĞ� ;ϭͿ� WƵďůŝĐ� ^ĂĨĞƚǇ� �ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�
^ƉĞĐŝĂůŝƐƚ�//�ĂŶĚ�ĨŽƵƌ�;ϰͿ�WƵďůŝĐ�^ĂĨĞƚǇ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�^ƉĞĐŝĂůŝƐƚ�/�ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶƐ͘�

21



WĞƌƐŽŶŶĞů�^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ�;&ƵůůͲdŝŵĞ��ŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�KŶůǇͿ

&z�ϭϴͲϭϵ &z�ϭϵͲϮϬ &z�ϮϬͲϮϭ &z�ϮϬͲϮϭ &z�ϮϭͲϮϮ
�ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚͬWŽƐŝƚŝŽŶ�dŝƚůĞ �ƵĚŐĞƚ �ƵĚŐĞƚ �ĚŽƉƚĞĚ �ŵĞŶĚĞĚ WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ
�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ
�ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ ϭ ϭ ϭ ϭ ϭ
KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ ϭ ϭ ϭ ϭ ϭ
�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌϭ ϭ Ϭ Ϭ Ϭ Ϭ
&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�Θ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ��ƵĚŝƚ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌϮ ϭ ϭ ϭ ϭ ϭ
/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�dĞĐŚŶŽůŽŐǇ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌϭ ϭ Ϭ Ϭ Ϭ Ϭ
�ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ƐƐŝƐƚĂŶƚϯ ϭ ϭ ϭ ϭ ϭ
�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌϰ ϭ ϭ ϭ ϭ ϭ
�ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚ Ϭ ϭ ϭ ϭ ϭ

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů ϳ ϲ ϲ ϲ ϲ
KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ
�ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�^ƵƉĞƌǀŝƐŽƌϱ ϳ ϳ ϴ ϳ ϳ
�ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌϲ͕ϳ ϱϭ ϱϰ ϱϱ ϱϬ ϱϬ

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů ϱϴ ϲϭ ϲϯ ϱϳ ϱϳ
dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ
>ĞĂĚ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�dĞĐŚŶŝĐŝĂŶ ϭ Ϭ Ϭ Ϭ Ϭ
�ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�dĞĐŚŶŝĐŝĂŶϭ Ϭ Ϭ Ϭ Ϭ Ϭ
WƵďůŝĐ�^ĂĨĞƚǇ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�^ƉĞĐŝĂůŝƐƚ�// ϭ ϭ ϭ ϭ ϭ
WƵďůŝĐ�^ĂĨĞƚǇ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�^ƉĞĐŝĂůŝƐƚ�/ ϱ ϰ ϰ ϰ ϰ

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů ϳ ϱ ϱ ϱ ϱ
'ƌĂŶĚ�dŽƚĂů ϳϮ ϳϮ ϳϰ ϲϴ ϲϴ

EŽƚĞƐ

ϭ͘ WŽƐŝƚŝŽŶ�ĞůŝŵŝŶĂƚĞĚ͘
Ϯ͘ &ŽƌŵĞƌůǇ�ƚŝƚůĞĚ�Η�ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�Θ�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ͘Η
ϯ͘ &ŽƌŵĞƌůǇ�ƚŝƚůĞĚ�Η�ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ�^ĞĐƌĞƚĂƌǇ͘Η
ϰ͘ &ŽƌŵĞƌůǇ�ƚŝƚůĞĚ�ΗdĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ͘Η
ϱ͘ KŶĞ�;ϭͿ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�ŝŶ�&zϮϭ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĂĚĞƋƵĂƚĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŝŶ�ƐƉĞĐŝĂů�ĂƐƐŝŐŶŵĞŶƚƐ͖

ĞůŝŵŝŶĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�&zϮϭ�ĂŵĞŶĚŵĞŶƚ�ƚŽ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ͘
ϲ͘ KŶĞ�;ϭͿ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�ŝŶ�&zϮϭ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĂĚĞƋƵĂƚĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŝŶ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ĞŶƚĞƌ͖

ĞůŝŵŝŶĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�&zϮϭ�ĂŵĞŶĚŵĞŶƚ�ƚŽ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ͘

ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ��ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ�ĂĚĚĞĚ�ĂƐ�Ă�ĐůŝĞŶƚ�ŽŶ�ϯͬϭͬϮϬϭϳ͘�&ŽƵƌ�;ϰͿ�ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶƐ�ĞůŝŵŝŶĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�&zϮϭ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŵďŝŶĞĚ�
ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚŝŶŐ�ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ�,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ�ĂŶĚ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ͘

ϳ͘ dĞŶ�;ϭϬͿ�ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂĚĚĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�&z�ϮϬϭϳͲϭϴ�ƚŽ�ĐŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ

22



�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

&/E�E�/�>�^hDD�Z/�^�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

23



�ĞŐŝŶŶŝŶŐ��ĂůĂŶĐĞ

�ĂƐŚ��ǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�ĂƐ�ŽĨ�:ƵŶĞ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϮϬ ϱ͕ϱϵϴ͕ϳϯϰΨ������
KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ��ĂƉŝƚĂů�ZĞƐĞƌǀĞ ;ϭ͕ϮϬϴ͕ϲϱϵͿ����
KW���ZĞƐĞƌǀĞ ;ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ�������

�ǀĂŝůĂďůĞ��ĂƐŚ ϰ͕ϭϰϬ͕ϬϳϱΨ������
'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ�Ͳ�ϯϮ͘Ϭϴй ϭ͕ϯϮϴ͕ϭϯϲ�����
,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ�Ͳ�ϰϱ͘Ϭϳй ϭ͕ϴϲϱ͕ϵϯϮ�����
DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ�Ͳ�ϮϮ͘ϴϱй ϵϰϲ͕ϬϬϳ���������

&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϬͲϮϭ��ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�Θ��ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ
ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ ϭϬ͕ϵϬϬ͕ϲϬϬ���

WůƵƐ�&zϭϵͲϮϬ�^ƵƌƉůƵƐ��ƉƉůŝĞĚ�ƚŽ�&zϮϭ��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ ϭ͕ϯϰϱ͕ϰϱϬ�������
�ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ ϭϮ͕Ϭϴϲ͕ϱϵϱ���

ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�KǀĞƌ�;hŶĚĞƌͿ��ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐϭ ϭϱϵ͕ϰϱϱΨ�����������
�ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ��ĂůĂŶĐĞ�Ͳ��ŶĚ�ŽĨ�&zϮϬϮϬͲϮϭ
&zϭϵͲϮϬ�^ƵƌƉůƵƐ��ƉƉůŝĞĚ�ƚŽ�&zϮϭ��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ ;ϭ͕ϯϰϱ͕ϰϱϬͿ������
�ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ��ĂƐŚ��ǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�ŽŶ�:ƵŶĞ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϮϭ ϰ͕ϰϭϮ͕ϳϯϵ�������
KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ��ĂƉŝƚĂů�ZĞƐĞƌǀĞ�;ϭϬй�ŽĨ��ƵĚŐĞƚͿ �����;ϭ͕ϮϯϬ͕ϮϯϲͿ
KW���ZĞƐĞƌǀĞ ;ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ�������

�ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ��ǀĂŝůĂďůĞ��ĂƐŚ��ĨƚĞƌ�ZĞƐĞƌǀĞ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ Ϯ͕ϵϯϮ͕ϱϬϯΨ������
'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ�Ͳ�ϯϮ͘Ϭϴй ϵϰϬ͕ϳϰϳ���������
,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ�Ͳ�ϰϱ͘Ϭϳй ϭ͕ϯϮϭ͕ϲϳϵ�����
DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ�Ͳ�ϮϮ͘ϴϱй ϲϳϬ͕Ϭϳϳ���������

&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϮ��ƵĚŐĞƚ�ZĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ
�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ

'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ Ϯ͕ϭϰϭ͕ϯϯϱ���
,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ Ϯ͕ϲϭϵ͕ϴϰϮ���
DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ ϭ͕ϰϲϭ͕ϱϳϴ���

DĞŵďĞƌ��ŝƚǇ�^ƵďƚŽƚĂů ϲ͕ϮϮϮ͕ϳϱϱ�����
�ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ Ϯ͕ϲϵϭ͕ϭϲϵ���
�ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ ϭ͕ϲϵϵ͕ϲϯϰ���
,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ ϳϱϴ͕ϯϬϱ������

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ��ŝƚǇ�^ƵďƚŽƚĂů ϱ͕ϭϰϵ͕ϭϬϴ�����
EŽŶͲ�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ ϭ͕ϰϰϴ͕ϬϬϰ�������
dŽƚĂů��ƵĚŐĞƚ�ZĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ ϭϮ͕ϴϭϵ͕ϴϲϳ�����
&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϮ��ƵĚŐĞƚ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ
KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ ϭϮ͕ϭϬϮ͕ϯϱϲ���
�ĂƉŝƚĂů ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������

dŽƚĂů��ƵĚŐĞƚ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ ϭϮ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϯϱϲ�����
ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�KǀĞƌ�;hŶĚĞƌͿ��ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ ϱϭϳ͕ϱϭϭΨ����������
�ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ��ĂůĂŶĐĞ�Ͳ��ŶĚ�ŽĨ�&zϮϬϮϭͲϮϮ
�ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ��ĂƐŚ��ǀĂŝůĂďůĞ�ŽŶ�:ƵŶĞ�ϯϬ͕�ϮϬϮϮ ϰ͕ϵϯϬ͕ϮϱϬ�������
KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ��ĂƉŝƚĂů�ZĞƐĞƌǀĞ ;ϭ͕Ϯϴϲ͕ϰϮϮͿ����
KW���ZĞƐĞƌǀĞ ;ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ�������

�ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ��ǀĂŝůĂďůĞ��ĂƐŚ��ĨƚĞƌ�ZĞƐĞƌǀĞ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϯ͕ϯϵϯ͕ϴϮϴΨ������
'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ�Ͳ�ϯϮ͘Ϭϴй ϭ͕Ϭϴϴ͕ϳϰϬ�����
,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ�Ͳ�ϰϱ͘Ϭϳй ϭ͕ϱϮϵ͕ϱϵϴ�����
DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ�Ͳ�ϮϮ͘ϴϱй ϳϳϱ͕ϰϵϬ���������

�ĂƐŚ��ĂůĂŶĐĞ��ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞƐ

&ƵŶĚ�ϭϬ�Ͳ��ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ�&ƵŶĚ

ϭ�͘/Ŷ�^ĞƉƚĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϬ͕�ƚŚĞ��ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƵƐĞ�ŽĨ�&zϭϵͲϮϬ�ƐƵƌƉůƵƐ�ĨƵŶĚƐ�ƚŽ�ŽĨĨƐĞƚ�&zϮϬͲϮϭ
ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ͘�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ΨϭϬ͕ϵϬϬ͕ϲϬϬ�ĂŶĚ�ΨϭϮ͕Ϭϴϲ͕ϱϵϱ͕�
ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚŝǀĞůǇ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�ͲΨϭ͕ϭϴϱ͕ϵϵϱ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĐŽǀĞƌĞĚ�ďǇ�Ψϭ͕ϯϰϱ͕ϰϱϬ�ŝŶ�ĨƵŶĚ�ďĂůĂŶĐĞ͘

24



�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ
&zϮϬͲϮϭ�

�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ
&zϮϭͲϮϮ�
�ĂƐĞ

ϮϬϮϬ�
�W/h

ϯ�zĞĂƌ�
DĞŵďĞƌ�
/ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ

dŽƚĂů�й�
/ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ

&zϮϭͲϮϮ�
�ǇůĂǁƐ�

�ĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�
�ĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ

KƚŚĞƌ�
�ĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ

&zϮϭͲϮϮ�
�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ

/ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�
;�ĞĐƌĞĂƐĞͿ�

�ŵŽƵŶƚ
DĞŵďĞƌ��ŝƚŝĞƐ
'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ Ϯ͕Ϭϴϯ͕ϭϭϴΨ���� Ϯ͕ϬϳϮ͕ϯϮϲΨ�� ϲϵ͕ϬϬϴΨ�������� Ϯ͕ϭϰϭ͕ϯϯϱΨ���� ϱϴ͕Ϯϭϳ�������
,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ Ϯ͕ϱϱϮ͕Ϯϵϯ������� Ϯ͕ϱϯϭ͕Ϯϰϵ���� ϴϴ͕ϱϵϰ��������� Ϯ͕ϲϭϵ͕ϴϰϮ������� ϲϳ͕ϱϰϵ�������
DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ ϭ͕ϯϴϳ͕ϵϳϱ������� ϭ͕ϱϴϴ͕ϭϱϰ���� ;ϭϮϲ͕ϱϳϲͿ����� ϭ͕ϰϲϭ͕ϱϳϴ������� ϳϯ͕ϲϬϯ�������

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů ϲ͕ϬϮϯ͕ϯϴϲ������� ϲ͕ϭϵϭ͕ϳϮϵ���� ������������������Ͳ��� ϲ͕ϮϮϮ͕ϳϱϱ������� ϭϵϵ͕ϯϲϵ�����
�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ��ŝƚŝĞƐ
�ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ Ϯ͕ϲϲϱ͕ϮϮϵΨ���� Ϯ͕ϲϲϱ͕ϮϮϵΨ�� ϭ͘ϱϬй Ͳ������������ ϭ͘ϱϬй Ͳ������������������� ;ϭϰ͕ϬϯϴͿ������� Ϯ͕ϲϵϭ͕ϭϲϵΨ���� Ϯϱ͕ϵϰϬΨ������
�ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ ϭ͕ϰϵϯ͕ϳϯϴ������� ϭ͕ϴϴϳ͕ϵϳϱ���� Eͬ� Eͬ� Eͬ� ;ϭϴϴ͕ϯϰϭͿ���� ϭ͕ϲϵϵ͕ϲϯϰ������� ϮϬϱ͕ϴϵϲ�����
,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ ϳϰϮ͕ϱϮϴ���������� ϳϱϴ͕ϯϬϱ�������� Eͬ� Eͬ� Eͬ� Ͳ������������������� ϳϱϴ͕ϯϬϱ���������� ϭϱ͕ϳϳϳ�������

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů ϰ͕ϵϬϭ͕ϰϵϱΨ���� ϱ͕ϯϭϭ͕ϱϬϵ���� Ψ���;ϭϴϴ͕ϯϰϭͿ ϱ͕ϭϰϵ͕ϭϬϴΨ���� Ψ����Ϯϰϳ͕ϲϭϯ�
dŽƚĂů��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ ϭϬ͕ϵϮϰ͕ϴϴϭΨ�� ϭϭ͕ϯϳϭ͕ϴϲϯΨ�� Ψ����ϰϰϲ͕ϵϴϮ�

D�d,K�K>K'/�^

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ��ŝƚŝĞƐ

�ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ

�ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ

,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ

^ƚĂƌƚŝŶŐ�&zϮϬͲϮϭ͕�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇΖƐ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŚĂƌĞĚ�ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚŝŶŐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�
DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ͘��ŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ĞǆƉŝƌĞƐ�ϬϲͬϯϬͬϮϬϯϬ͘

�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ĚŽĞƐ�ŶŽƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ��ŚĂƌŐĞƐ͘�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĚĞƌŝǀĞĚ�ďǇ�
ĞĂĐŚ�ĂŐĞŶĐǇ͛Ɛ�ĐŽƌƌĞƐƉŽŶĚŝŶŐ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ůĂďŽƌ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ǀĞŚŝĐůĞ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŽƌĚĞƌƐ͘��ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�
ĂŶĚ�ďŝůůŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ǁŝůů�ŽĐĐƵƌ�ŽŶ�Ă�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌůǇ�ďĂƐŝƐ͘

�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�Θ�DĞƚŚŽĚŽůŽŐŝĞƐ

DĞŵďĞƌ��ŝƚŝĞƐ

WĞƌ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇΖƐ��ǇůĂǁƐ͕�ŵĞŵďĞƌ�ĐŝƚŝĞƐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƉƌĞŵŝƵŵƐ�Žƌ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ĚŝƐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�ĂůůŽǁ�ƉŚĂƐĞ
ŝŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ͗�
&Žƌ�&zϮϬͲϮϭ͗��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ͗�ϰ͘ϵϯй͕��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ͗�ϱ͘ϯϬй͖��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ͗�;ϭϭ͘ϵϱйͿ
&Žƌ�&zϮϭͲϮϮ͗��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ͗�ϯ͘ϯϯй͕��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ͗�ϯ͘ϱϬй͖��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ͗�;ϳ͘ϵϳйͿ
&Žƌ�&zϮϮͲϮϯ͗��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ͗�ϭ͘ϲϵй͕��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ͗�ϭ͘ϳϯй͖��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ͗�;ϯ͘ϵϴйͿ

dŚĞ�ŵĞŵďĞƌ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ��ŚĂƌŐĞƐ͘��/Ŷ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ǇůĂǁƐ͕�
tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĚĞƌŝǀĞĚ�ďǇ�ĞĂĐŚ�ĂŐĞŶĐǇ͛Ɛ�ĐŽƌƌĞƐƉŽŶĚŝŶŐ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ůĂďŽƌ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ǀĞŚŝĐůĞ�
ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŽƌĚĞƌƐ͘��ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ĂŶĚ�ďŝůůŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ǁŝůů�ŽĐĐƵƌ�ŽŶ�Ă�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌůǇ�ďĂƐŝƐ͘

WĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ƵƉŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŝŽƌ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ϯ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŵĞŵďĞƌ�ĐŝƚŝĞƐ�ƉůƵƐ�ƉƌŝŽƌ�ǇĞĂƌ��W/h�ǁŝƚŚ�ŶŽ�
ĐĂƉ͘��ŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ĞǆƉŝƌĞƐ�ϬϯͬϬϭͬϮϬϮϮ͘�&zϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϬϳͬϬϭͬϮϬϮϭ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ϬϮͬϮϴͬϮϬϮϮ�
ĂŶĚ�ŽŶ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϯͬϬϭͬϮϬϮϮ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ϬϲͬϯϬͬϮϬϮϮ͘�

WƌŽͲƌĂƚĞĚ�ƉŽƌƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ĚŽĞƐ�ŶŽƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�
�ŚĂƌŐĞƐ͘�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĚĞƌŝǀĞĚ�ďǇ�ĞĂĐŚ�ĂŐĞŶĐǇ͛Ɛ�ĐŽƌƌĞƐƉŽŶĚŝŶŐ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ůĂďŽƌ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ǀĞŚŝĐůĞ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŽƌĚĞƌƐ͘��ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ĂŶĚ�ďŝůůŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ǁŝůů�ŽĐĐƵƌ�ŽŶ�Ă�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌůǇ�ďĂƐŝƐ͘
^ƚĂƌƚŝŶŐ�&zϮϬͲϮϭ͕�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇΖƐ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ƉŚĂƐĞĚ�ŝŶ�ŽǀĞƌ�Ă�ĨŽƵƌ�ǇĞĂƌ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŝŶ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚƐ�ŶŽƚͲƚŽͲ
ĞǆĐĞĞĚ�ĂƐ�ĨŽůůŽǁƐ͗�
&zϮϬͲϮϭ�Ψϭ͕ϰϵϯ͕ϳϯϴ͖�&zϮϭͲϮϮ�Ψϭ͕ϲϵϵ͕ϲϯϰ͖�&zϮϮͲϮϯ�Ψϭ͕ϴϲϵ͕ϴϭϭ͖�&zϮϯͲϮϰ�ΨϮ͕Ϭϰϰ͕ϲϴϰ
�ŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ĞǆƉŝƌĞƐ�ϬϲͬϯϬͬϮϬϯϬ͘�

�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ĚŽĞƐ�ŶŽƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ��ŚĂƌŐĞƐ͘�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĚĞƌŝǀĞĚ�ďǇ�
ĞĂĐŚ�ĂŐĞŶĐǇ͛Ɛ�ĐŽƌƌĞƐƉŽŶĚŝŶŐ�ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚĂŐĞ�ŽĨ�ůĂďŽƌ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�ĂƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ǀĞŚŝĐůĞ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŽƌĚĞƌƐ͘��ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�
ĂŶĚ�ďŝůůŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�tŽƌŬůŽĂĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ǁŝůů�ŽĐĐƵƌ�ŽŶ�Ă�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌůǇ�ďĂƐŝƐ͘

25



hŶĂĚũƵƐƚĞĚ��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ��ĂůĐƵůĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ƉĞƌ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�Ͳ�&KZ�/E&KZD�d/KE�KE>z

�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ 'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ ,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ�
�ĞĂĐŚ �ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇϭ� �ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ ,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ�

�ĞĂĐŚ
dKd�>

KW�Z�d/KE^
�ĂůůͲdĂŬŝŶŐ��ŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ��ĂůůƐ ϱϳϬ͕ϭϮϯΨ������� ϴϱϯ͕ϲϯϭΨ������ ϭϳϱ͕ϮϬϵΨ������ ϯϵϮ͕ϬϳϲΨ������ ϮϬϬ͕ϭϮϵΨ������� ϭϬϱ͕ϳϵϮΨ������� Ϯ͕Ϯϵϲ͕ϵϲϮΨ����
�ĂůůͲdĂŬŝŶŐ�EŽŶͲ�ŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ Ϯϳϲ͕ϰϰϬ��������� ϯϭϭ͕ϱϯϳ������� Ϯϯϱ͕ϬϬϮ������� ϰϳϱ͕ϴϴϯ������� ϭϮϱ͕ϱϳϬ�������� ϭϬϲ͕ϴϳϲ��������� ϭ͕ϱϯϭ͕ϯϬϴ�����
WŽůŝĐĞ�Ͳ��ĞĚŝĐĂƚĞĚ��ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ ϳϲϳ͕ϰϭϵ��������� ϳϲϳ͕ϰϭϵ������� ϯϴϯ͕ϳϭϬ������� ϳϲϳ͕ϰϭϵ������� ϳϲϳ͕ϰϭϵ�������� ϯϴϯ͕ϳϭϬ��������� ϯ͕ϴϯϳ͕Ϭϵϱ�����
WŽůŝĐĞ�Ͳ��ĂůůƐ�ĨŽƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ZĞĂĚŝŶĞƐƐ�^ƵƉŽƉƌƚ ϯϳϭ͕ϰϲϭ��������� ϰϵϰ͕ϮϬϳ������� ϭϵϭ͕ϭϲϭ������� Ϯϲϴ͕ϭϲϴ������� ϭϵϰ͕ϲϰϬ�������� ϭϮϰ͕ϴϯϮ��������� ϭ͕ϲϰϰ͕ϰϲϵ�����
&ŝƌĞ�Ͳ��ĞĚŝĐĂƚĞĚ��ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ Ͳ���������������������� Ͳ��������������������� ϯϴϮ͕ϴϮϳ������� ϯϴϮ͕ϴϮϳ������� ϯϴϮ͕ϴϮϳ�������� Ͳ���������������������� ϭ͕ϭϰϴ͕ϰϴϭ�����
&ŝƌĞ�Ͳ��ĂůůƐ�ĨŽƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ZĞĂĚŝŶĞƐƐ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ Ͳ���������������������� Ͳ��������������������� ϭϮϬ͕ϲϳϮ������� Ϯϰϯ͕ϵϱϱ������� ϭϮϳ͕ϱϳϴ�������� Ͳ���������������������� ϰϵϮ͕ϮϬϲ���������

d��,E/��>�^�Zs/��^
dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�Ͳ��ĞĚŝĐĂƚĞĚ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ ϴϲ͕ϴϴϮ����������� ϭϬϰ͕ϰϱϰ������� ϵϵ͕ϱϳϯ��������� ϭϯϮ͕ϳϲϰ������� ϴϵ͕ϴϭϭ���������� ϯϳ͕Ϭϵϲ����������� ϱϱϬ͕ϱϴϬ���������

dŽƚĂů��ĂůĐƵůĂƚĞĚ Ϯ͕ϬϳϮ͕ϯϮϲΨ��� Ϯ͕ϱϯϭ͕ϮϰϵΨ��� ϭ͕ϱϴϴ͕ϭϱϰΨ��� Ϯ͕ϲϲϯ͕ϬϵϯΨ��� ϭ͕ϴϴϳ͕ϵϳϱΨ��� ϳϱϴ͕ϯϬϱΨ������� ϭϭ͕ϱϬϭ͕ϭϬϮΨ���

EŽƚĞƐ͗
ϭ͘�&Žƌ�ŝůůƵƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞƐ�ŽŶůǇ͘�^ĞĞ��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�Θ�DĞƚŚŽĚŽůŽŐŝĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĂĐƚƵĂů�&zϮϭͲϮϮ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ĐĂůĐƵůĂƚŝŽŶ͘

�ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ��ĂƚĂ

ϵϭϭ��ĂůůƐ
EŽŶͲ

�ŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�
�ĂůůƐ

WŽůŝĐĞ��ĂůůƐ�
ĨŽƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ

&ŝƌĞ��ĂůůƐ�ĨŽƌ�
^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ

'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ Ϯϳ͕ϱϮϮ����������� ϰϭ͕ϴϰϴ��������� ϳϬ͕ϴϵϵ��������� Ͳ����������������
,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ ϰϭ͕ϮϬϴ����������� ϰϳ͕ϭϲϭ��������� ϵϰ͕ϯϮϳ��������� Ͳ����������������
DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ ϴ͕ϰϱϴ�������������� ϯϱ͕ϱϳϱ��������� ϯϲ͕ϰϴϲ��������� ϯ͕ϲϱϮ������������
�ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ ϭϴ͕ϵϮϳ����������� ϳϮ͕ϬϰϬ����������� ϱϭ͕ϭϴϰ����������� ϳ͕ϯϴϯ��������������
�ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ ϵ͕ϲϲϭ�������������� ϭϵ͕ϬϬϵ����������� ϯϳ͕ϭϱϬ����������� ϯ͕ϴϲϭ��������������
,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ ϱ͕ϭϬϳ�������������� ϭϲ͕ϭϳϵ����������� Ϯϯ͕ϴϮϲ����������� Ͳ������������������

ϯ�zĞĂƌ��ǀĞƌĂŐĞ ϭϭϬ͕ϴϴϯ��������� Ϯϯϭ͕ϴϭϮ��������� ϯϭϯ͕ϴϳϮ��������� ϭϰ͕ϴϵϲ�����������

WŽůŝĐĞ &ŝƌĞ dŽƚĂů
'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ ϴϵ������������������� Ͳ���������������� ϴϵ�����������������
,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ ϭϬϳ����������������� Ͳ���������������� ϭϬϳ���������������
DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ ϴϵ������������������� ϭϯ����������������� ϭϬϮ���������������
�ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ ϭϬϴ����������������� Ϯϴ������������������� ϭϯϲ�����������������
�ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ ϳϯ������������������� ϭϵ������������������� ϵϮ�������������������
,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ ϯϴ������������������� Ͳ������������������ ϯϴ�������������������

dŽƚĂů ϱϬϰ����������������� ϲϬ������������������� ϱϲϰ�����������������

�ŝƚǇ

ϯ�zĞĂƌ��ǀĞƌĂŐĞ

�ŝƚǇ sĞŚŝĐůĞ�/ŶǀĞŶƚŽƌŝĞƐ

�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�Θ�DĞƚŚŽĚŽůŽŐŝĞƐ�Ͳ�^ƵƉƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂů�/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ

26



�ĐĐŽƵŶƚ�EƵŵďĞƌ�ΘdŝƚůĞ
&zϭϴͲϭϵ�
�ĐƚƵĂů

&zϭϵͲϮϬ�
�ĐƚƵĂů

&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ĚŽƉƚĞĚ

&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ŵĞŶĚĞĚ

&zϮϭͲϮϮ�
WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ

ǀƐ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ��

Ψ

�ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ�

й
�ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ�&ƵŶĚ�;&ƵŶĚ�ϭϬͿ
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϭϬ���'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ Ϯ͕ϯϵϭ͕ϯϬϭΨ������ Ϯ͕ϯϵϭ͕ϯϬϭΨ������ Ϯ͕ϭϳϰ͕ϵϵϯΨ������ Ϯ͕Ϭϴϯ͕ϭϭϴΨ������ Ϯ͕ϭϰϭ͕ϯϯϱΨ������� ϱϴ͕ϮϭϳΨ����������� Ϯ͘ϳϵй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϮϬ���,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ ϯ͕ϯϱϵ͕ϱϵϴ�������� ϯ͕ϯϱϵ͕ϱϵϴ������� Ϯ͕ϲϲϰ͕ϱϵϳ������� Ϯ͕ϱϱϮ͕Ϯϵϯ������� Ϯ͕ϲϭϵ͕ϴϰϮ��������� ϲϳ͕ϱϰϵ������������� Ϯ͘ϲϱй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϯϬ���DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ ϭ͕ϳϬϯ͕ϮϴϬ�������� ϭ͕ϳϬϯ͕ϮϴϬ������� ϭ͕ϳϭϴ͕ϳϭϬ������� ϭ͕ϯϴϳ͕ϵϳϱ������� ϭ͕ϰϲϭ͕ϱϳϴ��������� ϳϯ͕ϲϬϯ������������� ϱ͘ϯϬй

DĞŵďĞƌ��ŝƚǇ�^ƵďƚŽƚĂů ϳ͕ϰϱϰ͕ϭϳϵ�������� ϳ͕ϰϱϰ͕ϭϳϵ������� ϲ͕ϱϱϴ͕ϯϬϬ������� ϲ͕ϬϮϯ͕ϯϴϲ������� ϲ͕ϮϮϮ͕ϳϱϱ��������� ϭϵϵ͕ϯϲϵ���������� ϯ͘ϯϭй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϰϬ���,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ ϴϮϴ͕ϰϯϵ����������� ϵϳϱ͕ϮϬϴ���������� ϭ͕ϭϯϮ͕ϬϲϮ������� ϳϰϮ͕ϱϮϴ���������� ϳϱϴ͕ϯϬϱ������������ ϭϱ͕ϳϳϳ������������� Ϯ͘ϭϮй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϰϱ����ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ ϭ͕ϯϯϬ͕ϳϲϲ�������� ϭ͕ϯϳϮ͕ϴϳϬ������� ϭ͕ϰϵϯ͕ϳϯϴ������� ϭ͕ϰϵϯ͕ϳϯϴ������� ϭ͕ϲϵϵ͕ϲϯϰ��������� ϮϬϱ͕ϴϵϲ���������� ϭϯ͘ϳϴй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϰϲ����ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ� Ϯ͕ϱϬϳ͕ϯϲϱ�������� Ϯ͕ϱϴϳ͕ϲϬϭ������� Ϯ͕ϲϲϱ͕ϮϮϵ������� Ϯ͕ϲϲϱ͕ϮϮϵ������� Ϯ͕ϲϵϭ͕ϭϲϵ��������� Ϯϱ͕ϵϰϬ������������� Ϭ͘ϵϳй

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ��ŝƚǇ�^ƵďƚŽƚĂů ϰ͕ϲϲϲ͕ϱϳϬ�������� ϰ͕ϵϯϱ͕ϲϳϵ������� ϱ͕Ϯϵϭ͕ϬϮϵ������� ϰ͕ϵϬϭ͕ϰϵϱ������� ϱ͕ϭϰϵ͕ϭϬϴ��������� Ϯϰϳ͕ϲϭϯ���������� ϱ͘Ϭϱй
^ƵďƚŽƚĂů��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ ϭϮ͕ϭϮϬ͕ϳϰϵΨ���� ϭϮ͕ϯϴϵ͕ϴϱϴΨ��� ϭϭ͕ϴϰϵ͕ϯϮϵΨ��� ϭϬ͕ϵϮϰ͕ϴϴϭΨ��� ϭϭ͕ϯϳϭ͕ϴϲϯΨ���� ϰϰϲ͕ϵϴϮΨ��������� ϰ͘Ϭϵй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϱϬ����ů��ĂŵŝŶŽ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ��ŽůůĞŐĞ ϲϱϯ������������������� ϲϱϯ������������������ ϳϵϬ������������������ ϳϵϬ������������������ ϳϵϬ�������������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϱϭ����ŶŶƵĂů�DĂŝŶƚͲD���Ͳ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ Ͳ������������������������ Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϱϮ���DĞĚŝĐĂů��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌͬ,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ͳ������������������������ Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϱϯ���DĞĚŝĐĂů��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌͬDĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ Ϯϳ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϯϬ͕ϮϱϬ������������� ϯϬ͕ϱϬϬ������������� ϯϬ͕ϱϬϬ������������� ϯϬ͕ϱϬϬ��������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϱϰ���DĞĚŝĐĂů��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌͬ�ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ Ϯϳ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� Ϯϳ͕ϳϬϴ������������� ϯϬ͕ϱϬϬ������������� ϯϬ͕ϱϬϬ������������� Ͳ�������������������������� ;ϯϬ͕ϱϬϬͿ����������� ͲϭϬϬ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϮϭϬ���/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ��ĂƌŶŝŶŐƐ�;>�/&Ϳ ϵϲ͕Ϯϭϴ�������������� ϴϱ͕ϴϱϲ������������� ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������� ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������� ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϮϮϬ���WK^d�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ ϭϮϬ������������������� ϯ͕ϰϵϱ��������������� ϭ͕ϰϬϬ��������������� ϭ͕ϰϬϬ��������������� ϲ͕ϰϱϬ����������������� ϱ͕ϬϱϬ��������������� ϯϲϬ͘ϳϭй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϮϱϱ���hŶƌĞĂůŝǌĞĚ�'ĂŝŶͬ>ŽƐƐ�ŽŶ�/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ Ͳ������������������������� ϭϲ͕ϳϰϲ������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϰϭϬ���sĞŶĚŝŶŐ�DĂĐŚŝŶĞ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ͳ������������������������ Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϰϯϬ���KƚŚĞƌ�DŝƐĐĞůůĂŶĞŽƵƐ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ ϰ͕ϴϱϯ͕ϵϯϳ�������� ϲϴ͕ϵϱϱ������������� Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ��������������� Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ��������������� Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ����������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϮϰϬ���ϵϭϭ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ Ͳ������������������������� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� ϴ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� ϴ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� ϴ͕ϬϬϬ����������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϮϰϭ��ZĞĚŽŶĚŽ��ĞĂĐŚ�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ��ŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ������������������������ ϭϯ͕ϬϬϬ������������� ϭϯ͕ϬϬϬ������������� ϭϯ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ�Ͳ�KƚŚĞƌ ϱ͕ϬϬϱ͕ϵϮϵΨ����� Ϯϯϲ͕ϲϲϯΨ��������� ϭϯϲ͕ϲϵϬΨ��������� ϭϯϲ͕ϲϵϬΨ��������� ϭϭϭ͕ϮϰϬΨ���������� ;Ϯϱ͕ϰϱϬͿΨ���������� Ͳϭϴ͘ϲϮй
ϭϬͲϲϬͲϮϭϭͲϰϮϭϱ����h/�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚͲKǀĞƌƚŝŵĞ ϴϳϵ������������������� ϱϰϰ������������������ Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϲϬͲϮϭϭͲϰϰϯϱ���ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�^ƉƌŝŶƚ�tŝƌĞůĞƐƐ ϲϵ͕ϴϴϳ�������������� ϱϯ͕ϲϬϮ������������� ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������� ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������� ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϲϬͲϮϭϭͲϰϰϰϬ���ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐͬsĞƌŝǌŽŶ�tŝƌĞůĞƐƐ Ϯϯ͕ϳϰϴ�������������� ϰϮ͕ϴϬϱ������������� Ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ������������� Ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ������������� ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ Ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ������������� ϭϬϬ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϲϬͲϮϭϭͲϰϰϲϬ���WŝŶŬ�WĂƚĐŚ�WƌŽũĞĐƚ ϯϱϲ������������������� ϮϱϬ������������������ Ͳ������������������������ Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϵϰ͕ϴϳϭΨ����������� ϵϳ͕ϮϬϭΨ����������� ϵϳ͕ϬϬϬΨ����������� ϵϳ͕ϬϬϬΨ����������� ϭϮϮ͕ϬϬϬΨ���������� Ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬΨ����������� Ϯϱ͘ϳϳй
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϰϯϭϬ���>ĂďŽƌͲ/ŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶͲDĞŵďĞƌ ϯ͕ϭϮϲ���������������� ϭϮϱ������������������ ϯϮϬ͕ϵϵϭ���������� ϯϬϵ͕ϰϳϳ���������� ϮϵϬ͕ϵϭϬ������������ ;ϭϴ͕ϱϲϳͿ����������� Ͳϲ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϰϯϮϬ���>ĂďŽƌͲ/ŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶͲEŽŶDĞŵďĞƌ Ͳ������������������������� ϰϯϲ������������������ ϵϮ͕ϱϱϲ������������� ϭϮϱ͕ϯϭϬ���������� ϭϳϭ͕ϭϲϮ������������ ϰϱ͕ϴϱϮ������������� ϯϲ͘ϱϵй
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϰϯϲϬ���ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ��ŝůůĂďůĞ�WĂƌƚƐ ϰϳϵ͕ϴϰϱ����������� ϲϴϳ͕ϳϮϬ���������� ϲϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������� ϲϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������� ϳϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������ ϭϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������� ϭϲ͘ϲϳй
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϰϯϳϬ���ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�'^d�^ŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ ϰϱ͕ϱϵϮ�������������� ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ������������� ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ������������� ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ������������� ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ��������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϰϯϳϭ���ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚ��^��ŚĂƚ�^ŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ͳ������������������������ Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϰϯϳϱ���ZĞŝŵď�EĞƚ�DŽƚŝŽŶ�>ŝĐĞŶƐĞƐ�Θ�DĂŝŶƚ͘ Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ͳ������������������������ Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϰϰϰϱ���'�d���WƌŽũĞĐƚ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ͳ������������������������ Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϰϰϱϱ����ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ�dƌĂŶƐŝƚŝŽŶ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚ Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ͳ������������������������ Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ������������������������ Ϭ͘ϬϬй

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϱϮϴ͕ϱϲϯΨ��������� ϳϰϬ͕ϵϳϯΨ��������� ϭ͕Ϭϲϲ͕ϮϯϵΨ����� ϭ͕Ϭϴϳ͕ϰϳϵΨ����� ϭ͕Ϯϭϰ͕ϳϲϰΨ������ ϭϮϳ͕ϮϴϱΨ��������� ϭϭ͘ϳϬй
^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�EŽŶͲ�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ ϱ͕ϲϮϵ͕ϯϲϮΨ����� ϭ͕Ϭϳϰ͕ϴϯϳΨ����� ϭ͕Ϯϵϵ͕ϵϮϵΨ����� ϭ͕ϯϮϭ͕ϭϲϵΨ����� ϭ͕ϰϰϴ͕ϬϬϰΨ������ ϭϮϲ͕ϴϯϱΨ��������� ϵ͘ϲϬй
dŽƚĂů��ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ�&ƵŶĚ�;&ƵŶĚ�ϭϬͿ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ ϭϳ͕ϳϱϬ͕ϭϭϭΨ���� ϭϯ͕ϰϲϰ͕ϲϵϱΨ���� ϭϯ͕ϭϰϵ͕ϮϱϴΨ���� ϭϮ͕Ϯϰϲ͕ϬϱϬΨ���� ϭϮ͕ϴϭϵ͕ϴϲϳΨ���� ϱϳϯ͕ϴϭϳΨ���������� ϰ͘ϲϵй
'ƌĂŶƚ�&ƵŶĚ�;&ƵŶĚ�ϮϬͿ Ͳ��������������������������
ϮϬͲϴϬͲϰϯϯͲϰϮϳϬ��'ƌĂŶƚ�ZĞŝŵďͬWϮϱ��Žŵŵ�ZĞƉĞĂƚĞƌ ϭ͕ϰϵϰ͕ϭϰϰ��������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������

dŽƚĂů�'ƌĂŶƚ�&ƵŶĚ�;&ƵŶĚ�ϮϬͿ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ ϭ͕ϰϵϰ͕ϭϰϰΨ������ ͲΨ������������������� ͲΨ������������������� ͲΨ������������������� ͲΨ������������������� ͲΨ�������������������
'ƌĂŶĚ�dŽƚĂů��ůů�&ƵŶĚƐ ϭϵ͕Ϯϰϰ͕ϮϱϲΨ���� ϭϯ͕ϰϲϰ͕ϲϵϱΨ���� ϭϯ͕ϭϰϵ͕ϮϱϴΨ���� ϭϮ͕Ϯϰϲ͕ϬϱϬΨ���� ϭϮ͕ϴϭϵ͕ϴϲϳΨ���� ϱϳϯ͕ϴϭϳΨ���������� ϰ͘ϲϵй

ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�ďǇ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚ

27



�ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚͬ�ĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ
&zϭϴͲϭϵ�
�ĐƚƵĂů

�&zϭϵͲϮϬ�
�ĐƚƵĂů�

�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ĚŽƉƚĞĚ�

�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ŵĞŶĚĞĚ�

�&zϮϭͲϮϮ�
WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�

ǀƐ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ��

Ψ

ǀƐ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ�

й

�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ
^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�Θ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ ϵϯϲ͕ϲϰϴΨ�������� ϭ͕ϭϯϯ͕ϭϲϮΨ���� ϭ͕Ϯϳϴ͕ϴϮϴΨ��� ϭ͕ϭϲϵ͕ϭϬϱΨ��� ϭ͕Ϯϳϰ͕ϳϱϲΨ���� ϭϬϱ͕ϲϱϭΨ��� ϵ͘Ϭϰй
^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐͬ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉ ϭ͕Ϯϰϵ͕Ϭϯϱ������� ϭ͕Ϭϲϭ͕ϴϮϰ������� ϭ͕Ϭϲϴ͕ϳϭϬ����� ϭ͕ϬϮϴ͕Ϭϭϰ����� ϵϴϯ͕ϵϭϳ��������� ;ϰϰ͕ϬϵϳͿ������ Ͳϰ͘Ϯϵй

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ Ϯ͕ϭϴϱ͕ϲϴϰΨ���� Ϯ͕ϭϵϰ͕ϵϴϲΨ���� Ϯ͕ϯϰϳ͕ϱϯϴΨ��� Ϯ͕ϭϵϳ͕ϭϭϵΨ��� Ϯ͕Ϯϱϴ͕ϲϳϯΨ���� ϲϭ͕ϱϱϰΨ����� Ϯ͘ϴϬй

KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ
^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�Θ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ ϳ͕ϭϴϬ͕ϲϰϮΨ���� ϳ͕ϱϭϯ͕ϮϱϯΨ���� ϴ͕ϭϮϭ͕ϮϭϴΨ��� ϳ͕ϰϰϳ͕ϮϳϰΨ��� ϳ͕ϱϰϰ͕ϳϰϮΨ���� ϵϳ͕ϰϲϴΨ������ ϭ͘ϯϭй
^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐͬ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉ ϭϵϵ͕ϬϵϬ���������� Ϯϭϲ͕ϭϯϬ��������� Ϯϳϭ͕ϮϬϱ�������� Ϯϲϴ͕ϳϯϱ�������� Ϯϴϴ͕Ϯϱϵ��������� ϭϵ͕ϱϮϰ�������� ϳ͘Ϯϳй

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϳ͕ϯϳϵ͕ϳϯϭΨ���� ϳ͕ϳϮϵ͕ϯϴϯΨ���� ϴ͕ϯϵϮ͕ϰϮϯΨ��� ϳ͕ϳϭϲ͕ϬϬϵΨ��� ϳ͕ϴϯϯ͕ϬϬϭΨ���� ϭϭϲ͕ϵϵϮΨ��� ϭ͘ϱϮй

dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�Θ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ ϲϲϳ͕ϱϲϴΨ�������� ϳϮϭ͕ϵϵϲΨ������� ϳϳϬ͕ϰϰϬΨ������� ϳϰϮ͕ϵϮϱΨ������� ϳϲϮ͕ϲϰϬΨ�������� ϭϵ͕ϳϭϱΨ������ Ϯ͘ϲϱй
^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐͬ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉ ϴ͕ϬϴϬ͕Ϭϲϭ������� ϭ͕ϯϯϬ͕ϴϯϭ������� ϭ͕ϭϳϴ͕ϬϰϮ����� ϭ͕ϭϳϴ͕ϬϰϮ����� ϭ͕Ϯϰϴ͕ϬϰϮ������ ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ�������� ϱ͘ϵϰй

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϴ͕ϳϰϳ͕ϲϯϬΨ���� Ϯ͕ϬϱϮ͕ϴϮϳΨ���� ϭ͕ϵϰϴ͕ϰϴϮΨ��� ϭ͕ϵϮϬ͕ϵϲϳΨ��� Ϯ͕ϬϭϬ͕ϲϴϮΨ���� ϴϵ͕ϳϭϱΨ����� ϰ͘ϲϳй

dŽƚĂů�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ ϭϴ͕ϯϭϯ͕ϬϰϱΨ�� ϭϭ͕ϵϳϳ͕ϭϵϲΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϲϴϴ͕ϰϰϯΨ� ϭϭ͕ϴϯϰ͕ϬϵϱΨ� ϭϮ͕ϭϬϮ͕ϯϱϲΨ� Ϯϲϴ͕ϮϲϭΨ��� Ϯ͘Ϯϳй
Ͳ�������������� Ͳ�������������

dŽƚĂů��ĂƉŝƚĂů�KƵƚůĂǇ ϱ͕ϴϲϳΨ������������ ϭϭϵ͕ϯϵϴΨ������� ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬΨ������� ϮϱϮ͕ϱϬϬΨ������� ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬΨ�������� ;ϱϮ͕ϱϬϬͿΨ���� ͲϮϬ͘ϳϵй
Ͳ������������������� Ͳ�������������

'ƌĂŶĚ�dŽƚĂů ϭϴ͕ϯϭϴ͕ϵϭϭΨ�� ϭϮ͕Ϭϵϲ͕ϱϵϰΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϵϯϴ͕ϰϰϯΨ� ϭϮ͕Ϭϴϲ͕ϱϵϱΨ� ϭϮ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϯϱϲΨ� Ϯϭϱ͕ϳϲϭΨ��� ϭ͘ϳϵй
Ͳ�������������� Ͳ�������������

�ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ Ͳ�������������� Ͳ�������������
�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ Ϯ͕ϭϴϱ͕ϲϴϰΨ���� Ϯ͕ϭϵϰ͕ϵϴϲΨ���� Ϯ͕ϯϰϳ͕ϱϯϴΨ��� Ϯ͕ϭϵϳ͕ϭϭϵΨ��� Ϯ͕Ϯϱϴ͕ϲϳϯΨ���� ϲϭ͕ϱϱϰΨ������ Ϯ͘ϴϬй
KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϳ͕ϯϳϵ͕ϳϯϭ������� ϳ͕ϳϮϵ͕ϯϴϯ������� ϴ͕ϯϵϮ͕ϰϮϯ����� ϳ͕ϳϭϲ͕ϬϬϵ����� ϳ͕ϴϯϯ͕ϬϬϭ������ ϭϭϲ͕ϵϵϮ������ ϭ͘ϱϮй
dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϴ͕ϳϰϳ͕ϲϯϬ������� Ϯ͕ϬϱϮ͕ϴϮϳ������� ϭ͕ϵϰϴ͕ϰϴϮ����� ϭ͕ϵϮϬ͕ϵϲϳ����� Ϯ͕ϬϭϬ͕ϲϴϮ������ ϴϵ͕ϳϭϱ�������� ϰ͘ϲϳй
�ĂƉŝƚĂů�KƵƚůĂǇ ϱ͕ϴϲϳ�������������� ϭϭϵ͕ϯϵϴ��������� ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ�������� ϮϱϮ͕ϱϬϬ�������� ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ;ϱϮ͕ϱϬϬͿ������ ͲϮϬ͘ϳϵй

'ƌĂŶĚ�dŽƚĂů ϭϴ͕ϯϭϴ͕ϵϭϭΨ�� ϭϮ͕Ϭϵϲ͕ϱϵϰΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϵϯϴ͕ϰϰϯΨ� ϭϮ͕Ϭϴϲ͕ϱϵϱΨ� ϭϮ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϯϱϲΨ� Ϯϭϱ͕ϳϲϭΨ��� ϭ͘ϳϵй
Ͳ�������������� Ͳ�������������

DĂũŽƌ��ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ Ͳ�������������� Ͳ�������������
^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�Θ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ ϴ͕ϳϴϰ͕ϴϱϴΨ���� ϵ͕ϯϲϴ͕ϰϭϭΨ���� ϭϬ͕ϭϳϬ͕ϰϴϲΨ� ϵ͕ϯϱϵ͕ϯϬϰΨ��� ϵ͕ϱϴϮ͕ϭϯϴΨ���� ϮϮϮ͕ϴϯϰΨ��� Ϯ͘ϯϴй
^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐͬ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉ ϵ͕ϱϮϴ͕ϭϴϲ������� Ϯ͕ϲϬϴ͕ϳϴϱ������� Ϯ͕ϱϭϳ͕ϵϱϳ����� Ϯ͕ϰϳϰ͕ϳϵϭ����� Ϯ͕ϱϮϬ͕Ϯϭϴ������ ϰϱ͕ϰϮϳ�������� ϭ͘ϴϰй
�ĂƉŝƚĂů�KƵƚůĂǇ ϱ͕ϴϲϳ�������������� ϭϭϵ͕ϯϵϴ��������� ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ�������� ϮϱϮ͕ϱϬϬ�������� ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ;ϱϮ͕ϱϬϬͿ������ ͲϮϬ͘ϳϵй

'ƌĂŶĚ�dŽƚĂů ϭϴ͕ϯϭϴ͕ϵϭϭΨ�� ϭϮ͕Ϭϵϲ͕ϱϵϰΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϵϯϴ͕ϰϰϯΨ� ϭϮ͕Ϭϴϲ͕ϱϵϱΨ� ϭϮ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϯϱϲΨ� Ϯϭϱ͕ϳϲϭΨ��� ϭ͘ϳϵй

�ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ďǇ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�Ͳ��ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ�&ƵŶĚ�;ϭϬͿ

28



���d ��^�Z/Wd/KE
&zϭϴͲϭϵ�
�ĐƚƵĂů

�&zϭϵͲϮϬ�
�ĐƚƵĂů�

�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ĚŽƉƚĞĚ�

�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ŵĞŶĚĞĚ�

�&zϮϭͲϮϮ�
WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�

ǀƐ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ��

Ψ

ǀƐ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ�

й

ϱϭϬϭ ^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�;&ƵůůͲdŝŵĞͿ������������������� ϱ͕Ϯϳϳ͕ϭϬϴΨ������ ϱ͕ϲϲϬ͕ϭϭϰΨ����� ϲ͕ϴϳϭ͕ϭϯϮΨ����� ϲ͕Ϯϵϭ͕ϲϴϰΨ����� ϲ͕ϯϲϱ͕ϳϳϲΨ������ ϳϰ͕ϬϵϮΨ������ ϭ͘ϭϴй
ϱϭϬϮ ^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�;WĂƌƚͲdŝŵĞͿ����������� ϭϭϬ͕ϵϲϯ���������� � ϭϭϮ͕ϴϯϯ��������� ϰϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ͳ�������������
ϱϭϬϯ KǀĞƌƚŝŵĞ������������������� ϵϴϭ͕ϰϴϵ���������� � ϵϯϬ͕ϭϰϭ��������� ϮϬϮ͕ϯϴϵ��������� ϮϬϮ͕ϯϴϵ��������� ϮϬϮ͕ϯϴϵ���������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϰ �ĐƚŝŶŐ�WĂǇ������������������������� ϯ͕ϬϬϱ��������������� � ϭϯ͕ϴϱϱ����������� ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϯ͕ϲϴϮ����������� ϭϭ͕Ϯϰϯ������������ � ;Ϯ͕ϰϯϵͿ�������� Ͳϭϳ͘ϴϯй
ϱϭϬϱ �ŝůŝŶŐƵĂů�WĂǇ���������������������� ϳ͕ϵϬϬ��������������� � ϲ͕ϲϮϵ�������������� ϴ͕ϰϬϬ�������������� ϴ͕ϰϬϬ�������������� ϴ͕ϰϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϳ DĞƌŝƚ�WĂǇ�������������������������� ϴϭ͕Ϭϱϲ������������ � ϳϯ͕ϵϵϱ����������� ϰ͕ϯϱϬ�������������� ϰ͕ϯϱϬ�������������� ϰ͕ϯϱϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϴ ^ŝĐŬ�>ĞĂǀĞ�WĂǇŽĨĨ��������������������� ϭϮϳ͕Ϯϴϯ���������� � ϭϮϰ͕ϯϳϲ��������� ϭϱϳ͕ϰϱϭ��������� ϭϱϳ͕ϰϱϭ��������� ϭϱϵ͕ϰϬϭ���������� � ϭ͕ϵϱϬ��������� ϭ͘Ϯϰй
ϱϭϬϵ sĂĐĂƚŝŽŶ�>ĞĂǀĞ�WĂǇŽĨĨ���������������������� ϵϱ͕ϳϴϳ������������ � ϭϯϬ͕ϭϳϲ��������� ϵϯ͕ϰϳϮ����������� ϵϯ͕ϰϳϮ����������� ϭϬϭ͕ϲϮϴ���������� � ϴ͕ϭϱϲ��������� ϴ͘ϳϯй
ϱϭϭϬ dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�WĂǇ ϭϭ͕ϵϲϯ������������ � ϭϰ͕Ϯϴϱ����������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϭϮ KƚŚĞƌ�WĂǇ Ͳ������������������� � ϲ͕ϯϬϬ�������������� ϯϰ͕ϲϴϬ����������� Ϯϵ͕ϳϵϬ����������� ϭϳ͕ϮϬϬ������������ � ;ϭϮ͕ϱϵϬͿ������ ͲϰϮ͘Ϯϲй
ϱϭϭϰ ,ŽůŝĚĂǇ�WĂǇŽĨĨ ϭϰϲ͕ϮϰϬ���������� � ϭϯϮ͕ϴϵϬ��������� ϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϭϱ �ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�/ŶĐĞŶƚŝǀĞ ϵϵ͕ϮϮϰ������������ � ϭϬϰ͕ϲϴϮ��������� ϭϬϰ͕ϯϬϬ��������� ϭϬϰ͕ϯϬϬ��������� ϭϭϲ͕ϵϬϬ���������� � ϭϮ͕ϲϬϬ������� ϭϮ͘Ϭϴй
ϱϭϭϲ KǀĞƌƚŝŵĞͲZŝĚĞĂůŽŶŐƐ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϬϭ DĞĚŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ����������������� ϱϯϬ͕ϭϬϳ���������� � ϱϴϳ͕ϯϴϬ��������� ϴϬϵ͕ϵϴϵ��������� ϳϯϬ͕ϲϱϰ��������� ϳϱϴ͕ϵϱϳ���������� � Ϯϴ͕ϯϬϯ������� ϯ͘ϴϳй
ϱϮϬϮ �ĞŶƚĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�������������������� ϰϭ͕ϴϴϬ������������ � ϯϵ͕ϴϰϴ����������� ϰϲ͕ϴϬϳ����������� ϰϲ͕ϭϵϴ����������� ϱϮ͕ϲϳϯ������������ � ϲ͕ϰϳϱ��������� ϭϰ͘ϬϮй
ϱϮϬϯ sŝƐŝŽŶ��ĂƌĞ������������������������ ϭϵ͕ϯϭϴ������������ � ϭϱ͕Ϭϯϰ����������� Ϯϭ͕ϳϵϱ����������� ϭϵ͕ϴϯϯ����������� ϭϵ͕ϭϮϰ������������ � ;ϳϬϵͿ����������� Ͳϯ͘ϱϳй
ϱϮϬϰ >ŝĨĞ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ��������������������� ϳ͕ϳϭϯ��������������� � ϳ͕ϬϮϭ�������������� ϵ͕ϳϲϴ�������������� ϴ͕ϵϰϯ�������������� ϴ͕ϵϳϲ��������������� � ϯϯ�������������� Ϭ͘ϯϳй
ϱϮϬϱ DĞĚŝĐĂƌĞ��������������������������� ϭϬϭ͕ϲϱϵ���������� � ϭϬϱ͕ϲϵϰ��������� ϭϭϬ͕ϴϭϵ��������� ϭϬϮ͕ϯϵϵ��������� ϭϬϮ͕ϯϰϰ���������� � ;ϱϱͿ������������� ͲϬ͘Ϭϱй
ϱϮϬϲ hŶĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ� ϭϭ͕ϰϲϯ������������ � ϮϮ͕ϰϬϭ����������� ϱ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϱ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � ϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϭϬϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϬϳ tŽƌŬĞƌƐΖ��ŽŵƉĞŶƐĂƚŝŽŶ������������������ ϳϱ͕ϲϯϳ������������ � ϭϬϭ͕Ϭϲϴ��������� ϭϯϮ͕ϱϬϬ��������� ϵϭ͕ϰϴϴ����������� ϭϬϬ͕ϲϯϳ���������� � ϵ͕ϭϰϵ��������� ϭϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϬϴ W�Z^��ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶ ϵϰϬ͕ϰϮϮ���������� � ϲϲϮ͕ϱϭϬ��������� ϴϭϬ͕ϵϵϲ��������� ϳϱϳ͕Ϯϱϴ��������� ϳϰϰ͕ϲϳϵ���������� � ;ϭϮ͕ϱϳϵͿ������ Ͳϭ͘ϲϲй
ϱϮϬϵ ZĞƚŝƌĞĞƐΖ�DĞĚŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ������������ ϴϱ͕ϰϲϲ������������ � ϲϮ͕ϭϰϱ����������� ϳϲ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϳϲ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϳϲ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϭϭ ^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ ϭϮϲ������������������ � Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϭϮ �ĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ��ŽŵƉ�DĂƚĐŚŝŶŐ Ϯϵ͕Ϭϰϴ������������ � ϯϯ͕ϵϬϴ����������� ϯϲ͕ϱϬϬ����������� ϯϭ͕ϴϳϱ����������� ϯϳ͕ϱϬϬ������������ � ϱ͕ϲϮϱ��������� ϭϳ͘ϲϱй
ϱϮϭϵ W�Z^��ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶͲh�> Ͳ������������������� � ϰϮϭ͕ϭϮϮ��������� ϰϵϰ͕ϭϯϴ��������� ϰϵϰ͕ϭϯϴ��������� ϱϵϯ͕ϵϲϭ���������� � ϵϵ͕ϴϮϯ������� Ϭ͘ϮϬ�����������

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�Θ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ ϴ͕ϳϴϰ͕ϴϱϴΨ������ ϵ͕ϯϲϴ͕ϰϭϭΨ����� ϭϬ͕ϭϳϬ͕ϰϴϲΨ�� ϵ͕ϯϱϵ͕ϯϬϰΨ����� ϵ͕ϱϴϮ͕ϭϯϴΨ������ ϮϮϮ͕ϴϯϰΨ��� Ϯ͘ϯϴй
ϱϯϬϬ DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�Θ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϭϲϬ������������������ � Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϬϭ �ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�^ǀĐƐ������ Ϯϯ͕ϯϭϰ������������ � ϯϱ͕ϱϴϬ����������� ϱϰ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϰϴ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϰϴ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϬϮ /d��ŽŵƉƵƚĞƌ��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϰϬϬ͕ϯϲϬ���������� � ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϬϰ �ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚͬ�ƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�������� Ϯϴ͕ϴϬϬ������������ � ϮϬ͕ϴϱϬ����������� ϯϯ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϰϲ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϯϯ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � ;ϭϯ͕ϬϬϬͿ������ ͲϮϴ͘Ϯϲй
ϱϯϬϱ >ĞŐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��������������������� ϲϭ͕ϴϳϱ������������ � ϭϳϬ͕ϵϳϴ��������� ϵϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϬϲ ZĞĐƌƵŝƚŵĞŶƚ��ŽƐƚƐ ϳϲ͕ϵϭϭ������������ � ϲϵ͕Ϭϴϲ����������� ϲϴ͕ϱϯϬ����������� ϯϰ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϰϲ͕ϳϱϬ������������ � ϭϮ͕ϳϱϬ������� ϯϳ͘ϱϬй
ϱϯϬϳ ^ŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϭϬϯ͕ϱϱϰ���������� � ϰϵ͕ϵϵϲ����������� ϳϳ͕ϱϯϳ����������� ϲϭ͕Ϭϯϳ����������� ϲϰ͕ϲϱϮ������������ � ϯ͕ϲϭϱ��������� ϱ͘ϵϮй
ϱϯϬϴ �ĂŶŬŝŶŐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�;&ĞĞƐͿ ϱ͕ϰϲϴ��������������� � ϱ͕ϯϯϲ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϬϵ tĞďƐŝƚĞ�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�������� ϭ͕ϳϰϬ��������������� � Ϯ͕Ϭϳϱ�������������� ϳ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϳ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϳ͕ϱϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϭϭ '^d�^ŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ ϰϰ͕ϳϵϭ������������ � ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ����������� ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ����������� ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ����������� ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϭϮ DĞĚŝĐĂů��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϱϵ͕ϲϭϵ������������ � ϱϳ͕ϵϱϴ����������� ϲϭ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϲϭ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϯϬ͕ϱϬϬ������������ � ;ϯϬ͕ϱϬϬͿ������ ͲϱϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϭϯ dĞŵƉŽƌĂƌǇ�^ƚĂĨĨŝŶŐ ϮϵϮ͕ϲϬϱ���������� � ϱϰ͕Ϭϰϵ����������� ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϰϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϮϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � ;ϮϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ������ ͲϱϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϰϬϭ DĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉ��ƵĞƐ��������������������� ϴϭϴ������������������ � ϭ͕ϰϳϵ�������������� ϯ͕ϮϮϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϲϴϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϲϴϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϰϬϮ WƵďůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ����������������������� ϯ͕ϯϰϯ��������������� � ϳϴϰ����������������� Ϯ͕ϬϲϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϬϲϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϰϲϬ��������������� � ϰϬϬ������������ ϭϵ͘ϰϮй
ϱϰϬϯ �ŽŶĨĞƌĞŶĐĞƐ͕�DĞĞƚŝŶŐ�Θ�dƌĂǀĞů������ ϮϬ͕Ϭϴϯ������������ � Ϯϭ͕ϭϯϱ����������� ϱϭ͕ϲϳϱ����������� ϯϴ͕ϮϬϮ����������� ϯϴ͕ϱϮϲ������������ � ϯϮϰ������������ Ϭ͘ϴϱй
ϱϰϬϰ �ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ��Ͳ�K������������� ϯ͕ϳϳϭ��������������� � ϰ͕ϰϲϱ�������������� ϭϯ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϴ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϴ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϰϬϱ �ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ��ǁĂƌĚƐ�������������������� Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������������ ϱϬϬ����������������� ϱϬϬ����������������� ϱϬϬ������������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϰϬϲ WK^d�dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ ϵϵϮ������������������ � ϭ͕ϳϰϰ�������������� Ϯϰ͕ϴϲϱ����������� ϭϭ͕ϵϬϴ����������� ϭϮ͕ϲϬϴ������������ � ϳϬϬ������������ ϱ͘ϴϴй
ϱϰϬϳ dƵŝƚŝŽŶ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚ ϲ͕ϳϵϳ��������������� � Ϯϱϭ����������������� ϭϴ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϴ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϲ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � ;Ϯ͕ϬϬϬͿ�������� Ͳϭϭ͘ϭϭй
ϱϱϬϭ KĨĨŝĐĞ�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐ�������������������� ϯϭ͕ϰϭϭ������������ � ϭϱ͕ϯϮϰ����������� ϵ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϵ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϵ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϮ :ĂŶŝƚŽƌŝĂů�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐ ϰϬϴ������������������ � ϭϵ͕ϯϮϴ����������� ϵ͕ϭϬϬ�������������� ϵ͕ϭϬϬ�������������� ϭϮ͕ϭϬϬ������������ � ϯ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϯϮ͘ϵϳй
ϱϱϬϯ 'ĞŶĞƌĂů�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐ������������� ϰ͕ϬϬϵ��������������� � ϱ͕ϴϴϯ�������������� ϳ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϳ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϳ͕ϱϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϰ sĞŶĚŝŶŐ�DĂĐŚŝŶĞ�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐ�������������� Ͳ������������������� � ϮϰϬ����������������� Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϱ sŽŝĐĞ�ZĞĐŽƌĚŝŶŐ�dĂƉĞƐ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϲ hŶŝĨŽƌŵƐͬ^ĂĨĞƚǇ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ����������� ϭϳ͕ϴϯϵ������������ � ϰ͕ϰϳϰ�������������� ϭϬ͕ϱϬϬ����������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϬ͕ϱϬϬ������������ � ;ϰ͕ϱϬϬͿ�������� ͲϯϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϳ WŽƐƚĂŐĞ���������������������������� ϵϴϯ������������������ � ϲϭϬ����������������� ϭ͕ϲϬϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϴϬϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϴϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϴ ^ŚŝƉƉŝŶŐ��ŽƐƚƐ��������������������� ϯϰϯ������������������ � ϭϲϵ����������������� ϭ͕ϮϬϬ�������������� Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϵ ZĞƉƌŽĚƵĐƚŝŽŶ����������������������� ϴϬ�������������������� � Ϯϱ������������������� Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй

�ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ďǇ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚ

29



���d ��^�Z/Wd/KE
&zϭϴͲϭϵ�
�ĐƚƵĂů

�&zϭϵͲϮϬ�
�ĐƚƵĂů�

�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ĚŽƉƚĞĚ�

�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ŵĞŶĚĞĚ�

�&zϮϭͲϮϮ�
WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�

ǀƐ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ��

Ψ

ǀƐ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ�

й

�ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ďǇ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚ

ϱϱϭϭ KĨĨŝĐĞ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�>ĞĂƐĞ ϭϰ͕ϭϬϳ� ϭϰ͕ϲϬϲ ϭϱ͕ϳϱϬ ϭϱ͕ϳϱϬ ϭϱ͕ϳϱϬ� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϭϯ 'ĞŶĞƌĂů�>ŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�������������� ϭϯϳ͕ϳϬϯ���������� � ϭϱϵ͕ϳϬϳ��������� ϭϳϱ͕ϲϳϴ��������� ϭϵϴ͕ϱϭϮ��������� Ϯϭϲ͕ϬϬϬ���������� � ϭϳ͕ϰϴϴ������� ϴ͘ϴϭй
ϱϱϭϰ WĂƌƚƐ�Ͳ��ŝůůŝŶŐ ϳϰϱ͕ϰϳϳ���������� � ϳϴϵ͕ϰϲϲ��������� ϲϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϲϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϳϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������� � ϭϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ����� ϭϲ͘ϲϳй
ϱϱϭϱ WĂƌƚƐ�Ͳ�dĞůĞĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϱ͕Ϭϳϯ��������������� � Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϭϲ /ŶƐƚĂůů�tŝƌĞ͕�>ŽŽŵ�Θ�,ĂƌĚǁĂƌĞ ϯϭ͕Ϭϱϴ� Ͳ ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬ ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬ Ͳ� ;ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ������ ͲϭϬϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϭϳ sĞŚŝĐůĞ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϰ͕Ϯϵϯ��������������� � ϯ͕ϰϲϱ�������������� ϲ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϱϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϮϬ �ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ZĞƉĂŝƌ ϮϯϮ� Ͳ ϱ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϱ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϮϭ KƵƚƐŝĚĞ�dĞĐŚ�^ĞƌǀͲdŽǁĞƌƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉ ϯϱϵ͕ϴϵϬ���������� � ϯϮϰ͕ϳϲϭ��������� ϯϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϯϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϯϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ���������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϮϰ '�d���WƌŽũĞĐƚ Ͳ� Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϮϱ �ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ�/ŶĨƌĂƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ�dƌĂŶƐ Ͳ� Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϬϭ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ ϮϬ͕ϭϮϯ� ϭϯ͕ϰϱϬ ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϬϯ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ��ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ Ϯ͕ϭϰϵ��������������� � Ϯ͕ϰϳϮ�������������� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϬϰ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ ϭ͕ϯϰϵ��������������� � ϭϱ͕ϲϰϵ ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ� ϭϮ͕ϬϬϬ������� ϰϬϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϬϲ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ ϱ͕ϯϴϱ��������������� � ϳ͕ϲϰϳ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϬϳ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ Ϯϳ͕ϴϲϰ� ϯϯ͕ϭϱϴ Ϯϳ͕ϬϬϬ Ϯϳ͕ϬϬϬ ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬ� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϭϭ͘ϭϭй
ϱϲϬϴ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ ϱ͕ϬϮϵ��������������� � ϰ͕ϳϰϰ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϭϭ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�WƵŶƚĂ�WůĂĐĞ ϯ͕ϴϵϳ��������������� � ϯ͕ϱϬϮ�������������� ϰ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϰ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϰ͕ϱϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϭϮ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�Z�� ϭϬ͕ϳϭϳ� ϭϬ͕ϲϱϮ ϭϭ͕ϬϬϬ ϭϭ͕ϬϬϬ ϭϭ͕ϬϬϬ� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϭϯ ^ƉƌŝŶƚ�tŝƌĞůĞƐƐ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ ϲϱ͕ϭϬϯ� ϱϭ͕ϱϲϳ ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϭϰ sĞƌŝǌŽŶ�tŝƌĞůĞƐƐ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ Ϯϵ͕ϭϵϰ� ϰϳ͕Ϯϲϰ Ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ Ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ� Ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ������� ϭϬϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϭϱ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞͲ�ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ ϭϬ͕ϯϮϳ� ϭϰ͕ϰϴϬ ϭϰ͕ϱϬϬ ϭϰ͕ϱϬϬ ϭϰ͕ϱϬϬ� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϳϬϭ DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞͬ,Y ϭϲϲ͕ϳϱϳ���������� � ϭϲϰ͕ϯϴϭ��������� ϭϲϰ͕ϭϱϬ��������� ϭϵϰ͕ϲϱϬ��������� ϭϲϭ͕ϲϱϬ���������� � ;ϯϯ͕ϬϬϬͿ������ Ͳϭϲ͘ϵϱй
ϱϳϬϮ DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞͬKƚŚĞƌ Ͳ� Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϳϬϯ �ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ�Ͳ�,Y ϴϲ͕Ϭϴϳ� ϭϬϵ͕ϬϬϴ��������� ϵϴ͕ϬϬϬ ϵϴ͕ϬϬϬ ϭϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������� � ϭϮ͕ϬϬϬ������� ϭϮ͘Ϯϰй
ϱϳϬϰ �ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ�Ͳ�'ƌĂŶĚǀŝĞǁ ϵϬϬ� ϭ͕ϲϱϮ�������������� Ϯ͕ϮϬϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϮϬϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϮϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϳϬϱ �ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ�Ͳ�WƵŶƚĂ ϲ͕ϳϬϲ��������������� � ϴ͕ϱϮϲ�������������� ϲ͕ϲϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϲϬϬ�������������� ϵ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ϯ͕ϰϬϬ��������� ϯϲ͘ϯϲй
ϱϳϬϲ 'ĂƐ�Ͳ�,Y ϴ͕ϳϵϳ��������������� � ϵ͕ϰϱϵ�������������� ϭϭ͕ϬϬϬ ϭϭ͕ϬϬϬ ϭϭ͕ϬϬϬ� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϳϬϳ tĂƚĞƌ�Ͳ�,Y ϯ͕ϯϲϬ��������������� � ϯ͕ϳϮϮ�������������� ϯ͕ϴϱϬ�������������� ϯ͕ϴϱϬ�������������� ϯ͕ϴϱϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϳϭϱ �ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ�Ͳ�D��tĂƚĞƌ�dŽǁĞƌ Ϯ͕ϵϵϳ��������������� � ϱ͕ϲϮϱ�������������� Ϯ͕ϳϱϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϳϱϬ�������������� ϯ͕ϱϬϬ��������������� � ϳϱϬ Ϯϳ͘Ϯϳй
ϱϴϭϬ KĨĨŝĐĞ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ ϭϱ͕Ϯϯϳ� ϭϯ͕ϵϬϲ ϭϮ͕ϬϬϬ Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϴϮϬ KƚŚĞƌ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ ϲ͕ϱϲϴ͕ϯϬϬ�������� ϲϭϬ ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬ ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ� ;ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬͿ������ ͲϱϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϴϯϬ &ƵƌŶŝƚƵƌĞ�Θ�&ŝǆƚƵƌĞƐ Ͳ� ϳϵϲ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϴϰϬ sĞŚŝĐůĞƐ Ͳ� Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐͬ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉ ϵ͕ϱϮϴ͕ϭϴϲΨ������ Ϯ͕ϲϬϴ͕ϳϴϱΨ����� Ϯ͕ϱϭϳ͕ϵϱϳΨ����� Ϯ͕ϰϳϰ͕ϳϵϭΨ����� Ϯ͕ϱϮϬ͕ϮϭϴΨ������ ϰϱ͕ϰϮϳΨ������ ϭ͘ϴϰй
dŽƚĂů�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ ϭϴ͕ϯϭϯ͕ϬϰϱΨ��� ϭϭ͕ϵϳϳ͕ϭϵϲΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϲϴϴ͕ϰϰϯΨ�� ϭϭ͕ϴϯϰ͕ϬϵϱΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϭϬϮ͕ϯϱϲΨ��� Ϯϲϴ͕ϮϲϭΨ��� Ϯ͘Ϯϳй
ϱϵϬϭ dŽƚĂů��ĂƉŝƚĂů�KƵƚůĂǇ ϱ͕ϴϲϳ� ϭϭϵ͕ϯϵϴ��������� ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϮϱϮ͕ϱϬϬ��������� ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������� � ;ϱϮ͕ϱϬϬͿ����� ͲϮϬ͘ϳϵй

dŽƚĂů��ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ�&ƵŶĚ�;&ƵŶĚ�ϭϬͿ ϭϴ͕ϯϭϴ͕ϵϭϭΨ��� ϭϮ͕Ϭϵϲ͕ϱϵϰΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϵϯϴ͕ϰϰϯΨ�� ϭϮ͕Ϭϴϲ͕ϱϵϱΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϯϱϲΨ��� Ϯϭϱ͕ϳϲϭΨ��� ϭ͘ϳϵй
ϱϵϬϭ 'ƌĂŶƚ�&ƵŶĚ�;ϮϬͿ ϭ͕ϲϬϮ͕Ϭϲϵ�������� Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй

Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
'ƌĂŶĚ�dŽƚĂů��ůů�&ƵŶĚƐ ϭϵ͕ϵϮϬ͕ϵϴϬ������ ϭϮ͕Ϭϵϲ͕ϱϵϰ���� ϭϮ͕ϵϯϴ͕ϰϰϯ���� ϭϮ͕Ϭϴϲ͕ϱϵϱ���� ϭϮ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϯϱϲ������ Ϯϭϱ͕ϳϲϭ����� ϭ͘ϳϵй

EŽƚĞƐ͗

WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĞǆĐůƵĚĞƐ�ŶŽŶͲĐĂƐŚ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�ĂĐĐƌƵĞĚ�ůĞĂǀĞ͕�ĚĞƉƌĞĐŝĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŐĂŝŶ�;ůŽƐƐͿ�ŽŶ�ĚŝƐƉŽƐĂů�ŽĨ�ĨŝǆĞĚ�ĂƐƐĞƚƐ͘
&z�ϮϬϮϬͲϮϭ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂĨƚĞƌ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĂĚŽƉƚŝŽŶ͘

30



�ĐĐŽƵŶƚ�EƵŵďĞƌ�ΘdŝƚůĞ
&zϮϬͲϮϭ

z���ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞ
&zϮϭͲϮϮ

WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ
&zϮϮͲϮϯ

WƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ
&zϮϯͲϮϰ

WƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ
&zϮϰͲϮϱ

WƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ
&zϮϱͲϮϲ

WƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ
�ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ�&ƵŶĚ�;&ƵŶĚ�ϭϬͿ
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϭϬ���'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ Ϯ͕Ϭϴϯ͕ϭϭϴΨ���������� Ϯ͕ϭϰϭ͕ϯϯϱΨ���������� Ϯ͕ϮϬϮ͕ϲϴϯΨ���������� Ϯ͕Ϯϰϲ͕ϰϬϰΨ���������� Ϯ͕Ϯϳϴ͕ϳϴϬΨ���������� Ϯ͕ϯϱϮ͕ϰϮϲΨ����������
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϮϬ���,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ Ϯ͕ϱϱϮ͕Ϯϵϯ������������ Ϯ͕ϲϭϵ͕ϴϰϮ������������ Ϯ͕ϲϵϭ͕ϱϴϰ������������ Ϯ͕ϳϰϯ͕ϵϯϮ������������ Ϯ͕ϳϴϯ͕ϰϳϳ������������ Ϯ͕ϴϳϯ͕ϰϮϰ������������
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϯϬ���DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ ϭ͕ϯϴϳ͕ϵϳϱ������������ ϭ͕ϰϲϭ͕ϱϳϴ������������ ϭ͕ϱϵϯ͕Ϭϱϭ������������ ϭ͕ϳϮϬ͕ϱϳϴ������������ ϭ͕ϳϰϱ͕ϮϮϲ������������ ϭ͕ϴϬϭ͕ϳϰϬ������������

DĞŵďĞƌ��ŝƚǇ�^ƵďƚŽƚĂů ϲ͕ϬϮϯ͕ϯϴϲΨ��������� ϲ͕ϮϮϮ͕ϳϱϱΨ��������� ϲ͕ϰϴϳ͕ϯϭϴΨ��������� ϲ͕ϳϭϬ͕ϵϭϰΨ��������� ϲ͕ϴϬϳ͕ϰϴϯΨ��������� ϳ͕ϬϮϳ͕ϱϵϬΨ���������
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϰϬ���,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ ϳϰϮ͕ϱϮϴ��������������� ϳϱϴ͕ϯϬϱ��������������� ϳϵϮ͕ϰϱϳ��������������� ϴϮϭ͕ϴϰϬ��������������� ϴϯϯ͕ϲϲϵ��������������� ϴϲϬ͕ϲϯϱ���������������
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϰϱ����ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ ϭ͕ϰϵϯ͕ϳϯϴ������������ ϭ͕ϲϵϵ͕ϲϯϰ������������ ϭ͕ϴϲϵ͕ϴϭϬ������������ Ϯ͕Ϭϰϰ͕ϲϴϰ������������ Ϯ͕Ϭϳϱ͕ϲϵϯ������������ Ϯ͕ϭϰϮ͕ϴϭϯ������������
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϰϲ����ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ� Ϯ͕ϲϲϱ͕ϮϮϵ������������ Ϯ͕ϲϵϭ͕ϭϲϵ������������ Ϯ͕ϳϴϮ͕ϵϵϬ������������ Ϯ͕ϴϴϲ͕ϭϳϲ������������ Ϯ͕ϵϮϳ͕ϲϲϯ������������ ϯ͕ϬϮϮ͕ϯϰϯ������������

�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ��ŝƚǇ�^ƵďƚŽƚĂů ϰ͕ϵϬϭ͕ϰϵϱΨ��������� ϱ͕ϭϰϵ͕ϭϬϴΨ��������� ϱ͕ϰϰϱ͕ϮϱϳΨ��������� ϱ͕ϳϱϮ͕ϳϬϬΨ��������� ϱ͕ϴϯϳ͕ϬϮϱΨ��������� ϲ͕ϬϮϱ͕ϳϵϭΨ���������
^ƵďƚŽƚĂů��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ ϭϬ͕ϵϮϰ͕ϴϴϭΨ������� ϭϭ͕ϯϳϭ͕ϴϲϯΨ������� ϭϭ͕ϵϯϮ͕ϱϳϱΨ������� ϭϮ͕ϰϲϯ͕ϲϭϰΨ������� ϭϮ͕ϲϰϰ͕ϱϬϴΨ������� ϭϯ͕Ϭϱϯ͕ϯϴϭΨ�������
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϱϬ����ů��ĂŵŝŶŽ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ��ŽůůĞŐĞ ϳϵϬΨ � ϳϵϬΨ � ϴϭϰΨ � ϴϰϯΨ � ϴϳϴΨ � ϵϭϴΨ �
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϱϮ���DĞĚŝĐĂů��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞͬ,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ Ͳ� Ͳ� Ͳ� Ͳ� Ͳ� Ͳ�
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϱϯ���DĞĚŝĐĂů��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞͬDĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ ϯϬ͕ϱϬϬ������������������ ϯϬ͕ϱϬϬ������������������ ϯϭ͕ϰϯϲ������������������ ϯϮ͕ϱϱϵ������������������ ϯϯ͕ϴϴϰ������������������ ϯϱ͕ϰϯϮ������������������
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϭϱϰ���DĞĚŝĐĂů��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ�ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ ϯϬ͕ϱϬϬ������������������ Ͳ� Ͳ� Ͳ� Ͳ� Ͳ�
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϮϭϬ���/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ��ĂƌŶŝŶŐƐ�;>�/&Ϳ ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������������ ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������������ ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������������ ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������������ ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������������ ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������������
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϮϮϬ���WK^d�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ ϭ͕ϰϬϬ ϲ͕ϰϱϬ������������������ ϲ͕ϲϰϴ������������������ ϲ͕ϴϴϱ������������������� ϳ͕ϭϲϲ ϳ͕ϰϵϯ������������������
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϮϱϱ���hŶƌĞĂůŝǌĞĚ�'ĂŝŶͬ>ŽƐƐ�ŽŶ�/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ� Ͳ Ͳ
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϰϭϬ���sĞŶĚŝŶŐ�DĂĐŚŝŶĞ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ� Ͳ Ͳ
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϰϯϬ���KƚŚĞƌ�DŝƐĐĞůůĂŶĞŽƵƐ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ������������������ Ϯ͕ϱϳϳ������������������ Ϯ͕ϲϲϵ������������������� Ϯ͕ϳϳϳ Ϯ͕ϵϬϰ������������������
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϮϰϬ��ϵϭϭ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ ϴ͕ϬϬϬ ϴ͕ϬϬϬ������������������ ϴ͕Ϯϰϲ������������������ ϴ͕ϱϰϬ������������������� ϴ͕ϴϴϴ ϵ͕Ϯϵϰ������������������
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϰϮϰϭ���ZĞĚŽŶĚŽ��ĞĂĐŚ�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ��ŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ ϭϯ͕ϬϬϬ����������������� ϭϯ͕ϬϬϬ���������������� ϭϯ͕ϬϬϬ���������������� ϭϯ͕ϬϬϬ����������������� ϭϯ͕ϬϬϬ����������������� ϭϯ͕ϬϬϬ����������������

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ�Ͳ�KƚŚĞƌ ϭϯϲ͕ϲϵϬΨ������������� ϭϭϭ͕ϮϰϬΨ������������� ϭϭϮ͕ϳϮϭΨ������������� ϭϭϰ͕ϰϵϲΨ������������� ϭϭϲ͕ϱϵϮΨ������������� ϭϭϵ͕ϬϰϭΨ�������������
ϭϬͲϲϬͲϮϭϭͲϰϮϭϱ����h/�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚͲKǀĞƌƚŝŵĞ Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ������������������ Ϯ͕Ϭϲϭ������������������ Ϯ͕ϭϯϱ������������������� Ϯ͕ϮϮϮ Ϯ͕ϯϮϯ������������������
ϭϬͲϲϬͲϮϭϭͲϰϰϯϱ���ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�^ƉƌŝŶƚ�tŝƌĞůĞƐƐ ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������������� ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������������� ϳϮ͕ϭϰϵ���������������� ϳϰ͕ϳϮϱ����������������� ϳϳ͕ϳϲϲ����������������� ϴϭ͕ϯϮϬ����������������
ϭϬͲϲϬͲϮϭϭͲϰϰϰϬ���ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐͬsĞƌŝǌŽŶ�tŝƌĞůĞƐƐ Ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������������� ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������������� ϱϭ͕ϱϯϱ���������������� ϱϯ͕ϯϳϱ����������������� ϱϱ͕ϱϰϳ����������������� ϱϴ͕Ϭϴϲ����������������
ϭϬͲϲϬͲϮϭϭͲϰϰϲϬ���WŝŶŬ�WĂƚĐŚ�WƌŽũĞĐƚ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ� Ͳ Ͳ

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϵϳ͕ϬϬϬΨ��������������� ϭϮϮ͕ϬϬϬΨ������������� ϭϮϱ͕ϳϰϱΨ������������� ϭϯϬ͕ϮϯϱΨ������������� ϭϯϱ͕ϱϯϱΨ������������� ϭϰϭ͕ϳϮϵΨ�������������
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϰϯϭϬ���>ĂďŽƌͲ/ŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶͲDĞŵďĞƌ ϯϬϵ͕ϰϳϳ�������������� ϮϵϬ͕ϵϭϬ������������� Ϯϵϲ͕Ϯϯϭ������������� ϯϬϲ͕ϵϰϯ�������������� ϯϭϬ͕Ϯϱϲ�������������� ϯϮϭ͕ϯϬϳ�������������
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϰϯϮϬ���>ĂďŽƌͲ/ŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶͲEŽŶDĞŵďĞƌ ϭϮϱ͕ϯϭϬ�������������� ϭϳϭ͕ϭϲϮ������������� Ϯϲϰ͕ϰϮϭ������������� Ϯϳϯ͕ϵϴϯ�������������� Ϯϳϲ͕ϵϰϭ�������������� Ϯϴϲ͕ϴϬϱ�������������
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϰϯϲϬ���ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ��ŝůůĂďůĞ�WĂƌƚƐ ϲϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϳϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������� ϳϮϭ͕ϰϵϬ������������� ϳϰϳ͕Ϯϰϳ�������������� ϳϳϳ͕ϲϲϬ�������������� ϴϭϯ͕ϭϵϵ�������������
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϰϯϳϬ���ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�'^d�^ŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ����������������� ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ���������������� ϱϰ͕ϯϭϬ���������������� ϱϲ͕Ϯϰϴ����������������� ϱϴ͕ϱϯϴ����������������� ϲϭ͕Ϯϭϯ����������������
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϰϯϳϭ���ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚ��^��ŚĂƚ�^ŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ� Ͳ Ͳ
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϰϯϳϱ���ZĞŝŵď�EĞƚ�DŽƚŝŽŶ�>ŝĐĞŶƐĞƐ�Θ�DĂŝŶƚ͘ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ� Ͳ Ͳ
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϰϰϰϱ���'�d���WƌŽũĞĐƚ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ� Ͳ Ͳ
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϰϰϱϱ����ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ�dƌĂŶƐŝƚŝŽŶ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ Ͳ� Ͳ Ͳ

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϭ͕Ϭϴϳ͕ϰϳϵΨ��������� ϭ͕Ϯϭϰ͕ϳϲϰΨ��������� ϭ͕ϯϯϲ͕ϰϱϮΨ��������� ϭ͕ϯϴϰ͕ϰϮϮΨ��������� ϭ͕ϰϮϯ͕ϯϵϱΨ��������� ϭ͕ϰϴϮ͕ϱϮϰΨ���������
^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�EŽŶͲ�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ ϭ͕ϯϮϭ͕ϭϲϵΨ��������� ϭ͕ϰϰϴ͕ϬϬϰΨ��������� ϭ͕ϱϳϰ͕ϵϭϴΨ��������� ϭ͕ϲϮϵ͕ϭϱϮΨ��������� ϭ͕ϲϳϱ͕ϱϮϮΨ��������� ϭ͕ϳϰϯ͕ϮϵϰΨ���������
dŽƚĂů��ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ�&ƵŶĚ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ ϭϮ͕Ϯϰϲ͕ϬϱϬΨ������� ϭϮ͕ϴϭϵ͕ϴϲϳΨ������� ϭϯ͕ϱϬϳ͕ϰϵϯΨ������� ϭϰ͕ϬϵϮ͕ϳϲϲΨ������� ϭϰ͕ϯϮϬ͕ϬϯϬΨ������� ϭϰ͕ϳϵϲ͕ϲϳϱΨ�������
'ƌĂŶƚ�&ƵŶĚ�;&ƵŶĚ�ϮϬͿ
ϮϬͲϴϬͲϰϯϯͲϰϮϳϬ��'ƌĂŶƚ�ZĞŝŵďͬWϮϱ��Žŵŵ�ZĞƉĞĂƚĞƌ�DŝŐƌĂƚŝŽŶ Ͳ� Ͳ� Ͳ� Ͳ� Ͳ� Ͳ�

dŽƚĂů�'ƌĂŶƚ�&ƵŶĚ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ ͲΨ � ͲΨ � ͲΨ � ͲΨ � ͲΨ � ͲΨ �
'ƌĂŶĚ�dŽƚĂů��ůů�&ƵŶĚƐ ϭϮ͕Ϯϰϲ͕ϬϱϬΨ������� ϭϮ͕ϴϭϵ͕ϴϲϳΨ������� ϭϯ͕ϱϬϳ͕ϰϵϯΨ������� ϭϰ͕ϬϵϮ͕ϳϲϲΨ������� ϭϰ͕ϯϮϬ͕ϬϯϬΨ������� ϭϰ͕ϳϵϲ͕ϲϳϱΨ�������

EŽƚĞƐ͗
ϭ͘ DĞŵďĞƌ��ŝƚǇ�ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�&zϮϮͲϮϯ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ��ǇůĂǁƐ
Ϯ͘ �ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ�ŝƐ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉŚĂƐĞͲŝŶ�ĚŝƐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�&zϮϯͲϮϰ
ϯ͘ �ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ƉĞƌ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�ƚĞƌŵƐ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�Ϯϴ͕�ϮϬϮϮ�ƚŚĞŶ�ƐŚŝĨƚƐ�ƚŽ��ŽƐƚ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WŽůŝĐǇ͘�
ϰ�͘��W/h�WƌŽũĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŚƌĞĞ�;ϯͿ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ��W/h͕�ĞƐĐĂůĂƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ϱϬ�ďĂƐŝƐ�ƉŽŝŶƚƐ�ƉĞƌ�ǇĞĂƌ͘

ϱ�zĞĂƌ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ�WƌŽũĞĐƚŝŽŶƐ�Ͳ��ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ�&ƵŶĚ�;ϭϬͿ

31



�ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚͬ�ĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ
&zϮϬͲϮϭ

z���ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞ
&zϮϭͲϮϮ

WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�
&zϮϮͲϮϯ

WƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ�
�&zϮϯͲϮϰ
WƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ�

&zϮϰͲϮϱ
WƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ�

&zϮϱͲϮϲ
WƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ�

�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ
^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�Θ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ ϭ͕ϭϲϵ͕ϭϬϱΨ�������� ϭ͕Ϯϳϰ͕ϳϱϲΨ������� ϭ͕Ϯϵϯ͕ϱϯϰΨ������� ϭ͕ϯϬϱ͕ϬϮϰΨ������� ϭ͕ϯϬϴ͕ϳϴϳΨ�������� ϭ͕ϯϭϬ͕ϱϱϳΨ�������
^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐͬ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ ϭ͕ϬϮϴ͕Ϭϭϰ����������� ϵϴϯ͕ϵϭϳ������������ ϭ͕Ϭϭϰ͕ϭϮϯ��������� ϭ͕ϬϱϬ͕ϯϮϳ��������� ϭ͕Ϭϵϯ͕Ϭϳϲ����������� ϭ͕ϭϰϯ͕ϬϮϵ���������

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ Ϯ͕ϭϵϳ͕ϭϭϵΨ�������� Ϯ͕Ϯϱϴ͕ϲϳϯΨ������� Ϯ͕ϯϬϳ͕ϲϱϳΨ������� Ϯ͕ϯϱϱ͕ϯϱϮΨ������� Ϯ͕ϰϬϭ͕ϴϲϯΨ�������� Ϯ͕ϰϱϯ͕ϱϴϲΨ�������
KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ
^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�Θ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ ϳ͕ϰϰϳ͕ϮϳϰΨ�������� ϳ͕ϱϰϰ͕ϳϰϮΨ������� ϳ͕ϳϭϬ͕ϲϵϯΨ������� ϳ͕ϴϱϬ͕ϴϵϱΨ������� ϳ͕ϵϱϵ͕ϲϱϬΨ�������� ϴ͕Ϭϰϵ͕ϰϮϮΨ�������
^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐͬ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ Ϯϲϴ͕ϳϯϱ�������������� Ϯϴϴ͕Ϯϱϵ������������ ϱϯϲ͕ϭϬϵ������������ ϱϰϲ͕ϳϭϱ������������ ϱϱϵ͕Ϯϯϵ�������������� ϱϳϯ͕ϴϳϰ������������

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϳ͕ϳϭϲ͕ϬϬϵΨ�������� ϳ͕ϴϯϯ͕ϬϬϭΨ������� ϴ͕Ϯϰϲ͕ϴϬϮΨ������� ϴ͕ϯϵϳ͕ϲϭϬΨ������� ϴ͕ϱϭϴ͕ϴϴϵΨ�������� ϴ͕ϲϮϯ͕ϮϵϲΨ�������
dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�Θ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ ϳϰϮ͕ϵϮϱΨ������������ ϳϲϮ͕ϲϰϬΨ����������� ϳϳϯ͕ϰϬϭΨ����������� ϳϳϴ͕ϴϴϭΨ����������� ϳϴϮ͕ϱϲϳΨ������������ ϳϴϲ͕ϬϲϳΨ�����������
^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐͬ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ ����������ϭ͕ϭϳϴ͕ϬϰϮ ϭ͕Ϯϰϴ͕ϬϰϮ��������� ϭ͕Ϯϴϲ͕ϯϱϳ��������� ϭ͕ϯϯϮ͕ϮϴϬ��������� ϭ͕ϯϴϲ͕ϱϬϰ����������� ϭ͕ϰϰϵ͕ϴϲϳ���������

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϭ͕ϵϮϬ͕ϵϲϳΨ�������� Ϯ͕ϬϭϬ͕ϲϴϮΨ������� Ϯ͕Ϭϱϵ͕ϳϱϴΨ������� Ϯ͕ϭϭϭ͕ϭϲϭΨ������� Ϯ͕ϭϲϵ͕ϬϳϭΨ�������� Ϯ͕Ϯϯϱ͕ϵϯϰΨ�������
dŽƚĂů�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ ϭϭ͕ϴϯϰ͕ϬϵϱΨ������ ϭϮ͕ϭϬϮ͕ϯϱϲΨ����� ϭϮ͕ϲϭϰ͕ϮϭϳΨ����� ϭϮ͕ϴϲϰ͕ϭϮϯΨ����� ϭϯ͕Ϭϴϵ͕ϴϮϯΨ������ ϭϯ͕ϯϭϮ͕ϴϭϳΨ�����
dŽƚĂů��ĂƉŝƚĂů�KƵƚůĂǇ ϮϱϮ͕ϱϬϬΨ������������ ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬΨ����������� ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬΨ����������� ϱϬϬ͕ϬϬϬΨ����������� ϱϬϬ͕ϬϬϬΨ������������ ϳϱϬ͕ϬϬϬΨ�����������
'ƌĂŶĚ�dŽƚĂů ϭϮ͕Ϭϴϲ͕ϱϵϱΨ������ ϭϮ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϯϱϲΨ����� ϭϮ͕ϴϲϰ͕ϮϭϳΨ����� ϭϯ͕ϯϲϰ͕ϭϮϯΨ����� ϭϯ͕ϱϴϵ͕ϴϮϯΨ������ ϭϰ͕ϬϲϮ͕ϴϭϳΨ�����
�ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ
�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ Ϯ͕ϭϵϳ͕ϭϭϵΨ�������� Ϯ͕Ϯϱϴ͕ϲϳϯΨ������� Ϯ͕ϯϬϳ͕ϲϱϳΨ������� Ϯ͕ϯϱϱ͕ϯϱϮΨ������� Ϯ͕ϰϬϭ͕ϴϲϯΨ�������� Ϯ͕ϰϱϯ͕ϱϴϲΨ�������
KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϳ͕ϳϭϲ͕ϬϬϵ����������� ϳ͕ϴϯϯ͕ϬϬϭ��������� ϴ͕Ϯϰϲ͕ϴϬϮ��������� ϴ͕ϯϵϳ͕ϲϭϬ��������� ϴ͕ϱϭϴ͕ϴϴϵ����������� ϴ͕ϲϮϯ͕Ϯϵϲ���������
dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϭ͕ϵϮϬ͕ϵϲϳ����������� Ϯ͕ϬϭϬ͕ϲϴϮ��������� Ϯ͕Ϭϱϵ͕ϳϱϴ��������� Ϯ͕ϭϭϭ͕ϭϲϭ��������� Ϯ͕ϭϲϵ͕Ϭϳϭ����������� Ϯ͕Ϯϯϱ͕ϵϯϰ���������
�ĂƉŝƚĂů�KƵƚůĂǇ ϮϱϮ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������ ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������ ϱϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������ ϱϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϳϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������

'ƌĂŶĚ�dŽƚĂů ϭϮ͕Ϭϴϲ͕ϱϵϱΨ������ ϭϮ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϯϱϲΨ����� ϭϮ͕ϴϲϰ͕ϮϭϳΨ����� ϭϯ͕ϯϲϰ͕ϭϮϯΨ����� ϭϯ͕ϱϴϵ͕ϴϮϯΨ������ ϭϰ͕ϬϲϮ͕ϴϭϳΨ�����
DĂũŽƌ��ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ
^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�Θ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ ϵ͕ϯϱϵ͕ϯϬϰΨ�������� ϵ͕ϱϴϮ͕ϭϯϴΨ������� ϵ͕ϳϳϳ͕ϲϮϴΨ������� ϵ͕ϵϯϰ͕ϴϬϭΨ������� ϭϬ͕Ϭϱϭ͕ϬϬϰΨ������ ϭϬ͕ϭϰϲ͕ϬϰϲΨ�����
^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐͬ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ Ϯ͕ϰϳϰ͕ϳϵϭ����������� Ϯ͕ϱϮϬ͕Ϯϭϴ��������� Ϯ͕ϴϯϲ͕ϱϴϵ��������� Ϯ͕ϵϮϵ͕ϯϮϯ��������� ϯ͕Ϭϯϴ͕ϴϭϵ����������� ϯ͕ϭϲϲ͕ϳϳϬ���������
�ĂƉŝƚĂů�KƵƚůĂǇ ϮϱϮ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������ ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������ ϱϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������ ϱϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϳϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������

'ƌĂŶĚ�dŽƚĂů ϭϮ͕Ϭϴϲ͕ϱϵϱΨ������ ϭϮ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϯϱϲΨ����� ϭϮ͕ϴϲϰ͕ϮϭϳΨ����� ϭϯ͕ϯϲϰ͕ϭϮϯΨ����� ϭϯ͕ϱϴϵ͕ϴϮϯΨ������ ϭϰ͕ϬϲϮ͕ϴϭϳΨ�����

EŽƚĞƐ͗
ϭ͘�^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ďĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂƌĞ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ƵƉŽŶ�ŬŶŽǁŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶƚŝĐŝƉĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�ĐŽŵƉĞŶƐĂƚŝŽŶ�ƉĞƌ�DKhƐ͘
Ϯ͘��ĂůW�Z^�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ƵƉŽŶ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚŝŽŶƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ďǇ��ĂůW�Z^�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ŶŽƌŵĂů�ĐŽƐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�h�>͘��DŝƐĐ�dŝĞƌ�ϭ�EŽƌŵĂů��ŽƐƚ�ƌĂƚĞƐ�ƐŚŽǁŶ�ďĞůŽǁ͗
;EŽƌŵĂů��ŽƐƚ�йͿ�&zϮϭ�ϭϭ͘Ϭϯϭй͖��&zϮϮ͕�&zϮϯ͕�&zϮϰ�ϭϬ͘ϴϴй

ϯ͘ ^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐͬ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ĂƌĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŚƌĞĞ�;ϯͿ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞ��W/h͕�ĞƐĐĂůĂƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ϱϬ�ďĂƐŝƐ�ƉŽŝŶƚƐ�ƉĞƌ�ǇĞĂƌ͘

ϱ�zĞĂƌ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞ�WƌŽũĞĐƚŝŽŶƐ�Ͳ��ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ�&ƵŶĚ�;ϭϬͿ

32



�ĂƐŚ��ĂůĂŶĐĞ�WƌŽũĞĐƚŝŽŶƐ�
�&zϮϬͲϮϭ
�ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞ�

&zϮϭͲϮϮ
WƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ�

&zϮϮͲϮϯ
WƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ�

&zϮϯͲϮϰ
WƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ�

�&zϮϰͲϮϱ
WƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ�

&zϮϱͲϮϲ
WƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ�

�ĞŐŝŶŶŝŶŐ��ĂůĂŶĐĞ ϱ͕ϱϵϴ͕ϳϯϰΨ���� ϰ͕ϰϭϮ͕ϳϯϵΨ���� ϰ͕ϵϯϬ͕ϮϱϬΨ��� ϱ͕ϱϳϯ͕ϱϮϲΨ���� ϲ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϭϲϵΨ����� ϳ͕ϬϯϮ͕ϯϳϲΨ����
KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ��ĂƉŝƚĂů�ZĞƐĞƌǀĞ ;ϭ͕ϮϬϴ͕ϲϱϵͿ����� ;ϭ͕ϮϯϬ͕ϮϯϲͿ���� ;ϭ͕Ϯϴϲ͕ϰϮϮͿ��� ;ϭ͕ϯϯϲ͕ϰϭϮͿ���� ;ϭ͕ϯϱϴ͕ϵϴϮͿ������ ;ϭ͕ϰϬϲ͕ϮϴϮͿ����
KW���ZĞƐĞƌǀĞ ;ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ��������� ;ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ������� ;ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ������� ;ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ������� ;ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ��������� ;ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ�������

�ǀĂŝůĂďůĞ��ĂƐŚ ϰ͕ϭϰϬ͕ϬϳϱΨ���� Ϯ͕ϵϯϮ͕ϱϬϯΨ���� ϯ͕ϯϵϯ͕ϴϮϴΨ��� ϯ͕ϵϴϳ͕ϭϭϰΨ���� ϰ͕ϲϵϯ͕ϭϴϳΨ����� ϱ͕ϯϳϲ͕ϬϵϰΨ����
�ƵĚŐĞƚ�ZĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ
�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ
'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ Ϯ͕Ϭϴϯ͕ϭϭϴΨ���� Ϯ͕ϭϰϭ͕ϯϯϱΨ���� Ϯ͕ϮϬϮ͕ϲϴϯΨ��� Ϯ͕Ϯϰϲ͕ϰϬϰΨ���� Ϯ͕Ϯϳϴ͕ϳϴϬΨ����� Ϯ͕ϯϱϮ͕ϰϮϲΨ����
,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ Ϯ͕ϱϱϮ͕Ϯϵϯ������� Ϯ͕ϲϭϵ͕ϴϰϮ������ Ϯ͕ϲϵϭ͕ϱϴϰ����� Ϯ͕ϳϰϯ͕ϵϯϮ������ Ϯ͕ϳϴϯ͕ϰϳϳ�������� Ϯ͕ϴϳϯ͕ϰϮϰ������
DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ ϭ͕ϯϴϳ͕ϵϳϱ������� ϭ͕ϰϲϭ͕ϱϳϴ������ ϭ͕ϱϵϯ͕Ϭϱϭ����� ϭ͕ϳϮϬ͕ϱϳϴ������ ϭ͕ϳϰϱ͕ϮϮϲ�������� ϭ͕ϴϬϭ͕ϳϰϬ������
DĞŵďĞƌ��ŝƚǇ�^ƵďƚŽƚĂů ϲ͕ϬϮϯ͕ϯϴϲΨ���� ϲ͕ϮϮϮ͕ϳϱϱΨ���� ϲ͕ϰϴϳ͕ϯϭϴΨ��� ϲ͕ϳϭϬ͕ϵϭϰΨ���� ϲ͕ϴϬϳ͕ϰϴϯΨ����� ϳ͕ϬϮϳ͕ϱϵϬΨ����
�ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ Ϯ͕ϲϲϱ͕ϮϮϵ������� Ϯ͕ϲϵϭ͕ϭϲϵ������ Ϯ͕ϳϴϮ͕ϵϵϬ����� Ϯ͕ϴϴϲ͕ϭϳϲ������ Ϯ͕ϵϮϳ͕ϲϲϯ�������� ϯ͕ϬϮϮ͕ϯϰϯ������
�ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ ϭ͕ϰϵϯ͕ϳϯϴ������� ϭ͕ϲϵϵ͕ϲϯϰ������ ϭ͕ϴϲϵ͕ϴϭϬ����� Ϯ͕Ϭϰϰ͕ϲϴϰ������ Ϯ͕Ϭϳϱ͕ϲϵϯ�������� Ϯ͕ϭϰϮ͕ϴϭϯ������
,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ ϳϰϮ͕ϱϮϴ���������� ϳϱϴ͕ϯϬϱ��������� ϳϵϮ͕ϰϱϳ�������� ϴϮϭ͕ϴϰϬ��������� ϴϯϯ͕ϲϲϵ����������� ϴϲϬ͕ϲϯϱ���������
�ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ��ŝƚǇ�^ƵďƚŽƚĂů ϰ͕ϵϬϭ͕ϰϵϱΨ���� ϱ͕ϭϰϵ͕ϭϬϴΨ���� ϱ͕ϰϰϱ͕ϮϱϳΨ��� ϱ͕ϳϱϮ͕ϳϬϬΨ���� ϱ͕ϴϯϳ͕ϬϮϱΨ����� ϲ͕ϬϮϱ͕ϳϵϭΨ����

EŽŶͲ�ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ ϭ͕ϯϮϭ͕ϭϲϵ������� ϭ͕ϰϰϴ͕ϬϬϰ������ ϭ͕ϱϳϰ͕ϵϭϴ����� ϭ͕ϲϮϵ͕ϭϱϮ������ ϭ͕ϲϳϱ͕ϱϮϮ�������� ϭ͕ϳϰϯ͕Ϯϵϰ������
dŽƚĂů��ƵĚŐĞƚ�ZĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ ϭϮ͕Ϯϰϲ͕ϬϱϬΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϴϭϵ͕ϴϲϳΨ�� ϭϯ͕ϱϬϳ͕ϰϵϯΨ� ϭϰ͕ϬϵϮ͕ϳϲϲΨ�� ϭϰ͕ϯϮϬ͕ϬϯϬΨ��� ϭϰ͕ϳϵϲ͕ϲϳϱΨ��
�ƵĚŐĞƚ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ
KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ ϭϭ͕ϴϯϰ͕ϬϵϱΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϭϬϮ͕ϯϱϲΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϲϭϰ͕ϮϭϳΨ� ϭϮ͕ϴϲϰ͕ϭϮϯΨ�� ϭϯ͕Ϭϴϵ͕ϴϮϯΨ��� ϭϯ͕ϯϭϮ͕ϴϭϳΨ��
�ĂƉŝƚĂů ϮϱϮ͕ϱϬϬ���������� ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬΨ�������� ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬΨ������� ϱϬϬ͕ϬϬϬΨ�������� ϱϬϬ͕ϬϬϬΨ��������� ϳϱϬ͕ϬϬϬΨ��������

dŽƚĂů��ƵĚŐĞƚ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ ϭϮ͕Ϭϴϲ͕ϱϵϱΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϯϱϲΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϴϲϰ͕ϮϭϳΨ� ϭϯ͕ϯϲϰ͕ϭϮϯΨ�� ϭϯ͕ϱϴϵ͕ϴϮϯΨ��� ϭϰ͕ϬϲϮ͕ϴϭϳΨ��
ZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�KǀĞƌ�;hŶĚĞƌͿ��ǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ ϭϱϵ͕ϰϱϱΨ�������� ϱϭϳ͕ϱϭϭΨ�������� ϲϰϯ͕ϮϳϳΨ������� ϳϮϴ͕ϲϰϯΨ�������� ϳϯϬ͕ϮϬϳΨ��������� ϳϯϯ͕ϴϱϴΨ��������
�ŶĚŝŶŐ��ƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ��ĂůĂŶĐĞ
WƌŝŽƌ�zĞĂƌ�^ƵƌƉůƵƐ��ƉƉůŝĞĚ ;ϭ͕ϯϰϱ͕ϰϱϬͿ����� Ͳ���������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ���������������������� � Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ����������������������
�ŶĚŝŶŐ��ĂůĂŶĐĞ ϰ͕ϰϭϮ͕ϳϯϵΨ���� ϰ͕ϵϯϬ͕ϮϱϬΨ���� ϱ͕ϱϳϯ͕ϱϮϲΨ��� ϲ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϭϲϵΨ���� ϳ͕ϬϯϮ͕ϯϳϲΨ����� ϳ͕ϳϲϲ͕ϮϯϰΨ����
KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ��ĂƉŝƚĂů�ZĞƐĞƌǀĞ ;ϭ͕ϮϯϬ͕ϮϯϲͿ����� ;ϭ͕Ϯϴϲ͕ϰϮϮͿ���� ;ϭ͕ϯϯϲ͕ϰϭϮͿ��� ;ϭ͕ϯϱϴ͕ϵϴϮͿ���� ;ϭ͕ϰϬϲ͕ϮϴϮͿ������ ;ϭ͕ϰϰϲ͕ϮϯϱͿ����
KW���ZĞƐĞƌǀĞ ;ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ��������� ;ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ������� ;ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ������� ;ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ������� ;ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ��������� ;ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ�������

�ǀĂŝůĂďůĞ��ĂůĂŶĐĞ��ĨƚĞƌ�ZĞƐĞƌǀĞ��ůůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ Ϯ͕ϵϯϮ͕ϱϬϯΨ���� ϯ͕ϯϵϯ͕ϴϮϴΨ���� ϯ͕ϵϴϳ͕ϭϭϰΨ��� ϰ͕ϲϵϯ͕ϭϴϳΨ���� ϱ͕ϯϳϲ͕ϬϵϰΨ����� ϲ͕Ϭϲϵ͕ϵϵϵΨ����
'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ�Ͳ�ϯϮ͘Ϭϴй ϵϰϬ͕ϳϰϳ���������� ϭ͕Ϭϴϴ͕ϳϰϬ������ ϭ͕Ϯϳϵ͕Ϭϲϲ����� ϭ͕ϱϬϱ͕ϱϳϰ������ ϭ͕ϳϮϰ͕ϲϱϭ�������� ϭ͕ϵϰϳ͕Ϯϱϲ������
,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ�Ͳ�ϰϱ͘Ϭϳй ϭ͕ϯϮϭ͕ϲϳϵ������� ϭ͕ϱϮϵ͕ϱϵϴ������ ϭ͕ϳϵϲ͕ϵϵϮ����� Ϯ͕ϭϭϱ͕Ϯϭϵ������ Ϯ͕ϰϮϯ͕ϬϬϲ�������� Ϯ͕ϳϯϱ͕ϳϰϵ������
DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ�Ͳ�ϮϮ͘ϴϱй ϲϳϬ͕Ϭϳϳ���������� ϳϳϱ͕ϰϵϬ��������� ϵϭϭ͕Ϭϱϲ�������� ϭ͕ϬϳϮ͕ϯϵϯ������ ϭ͕ϮϮϴ͕ϰϯϴ�������� ϭ͕ϯϴϲ͕ϵϵϱ������

ϱ�zĞĂƌ��ĂƐŚ��ĂůĂŶĐĞ�WƌŽũĞĐƚŝŽŶƐ�Ͳ��ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ�&ƵŶĚ�;ϭϬͿ

Ύ�ϱ�ǇĞĂƌ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚŝŽŶƐ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ůŽŶŐͲƚĞƌŵ�ƉůĂŶƐ�ƚŽ�ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐ�ƉĞŶƐŝŽŶ�Θ�KW���ƵŶĨƵŶĚĞĚ�ůŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ

33



�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��D/E/^dZ�d/KE���W�ZdD�Ed�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

� �

34



�
�

�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�

dŚĞ� ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ� ŚĂƐ� Ɛŝǆ� ;ϲͿ� ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶƐ͗� � ĂŶ� �ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ� �ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ͖� ĂŶ� KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ� DĂŶĂŐĞƌ͖� ĂŶ�
�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ͖�Ă�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�Θ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ��ƵĚŝƚ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ͖�ĂŶ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚ͖�ĂŶĚ�
ĂŶ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ƐƐŝƐƚĂŶƚ͘�
���
DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�
dŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚĞƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů�ĚŝƌĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ͕�ǁŚŽ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚƐ�
ƚŚĞ�ƉŽůŝĐŝĞƐ�ĂĚŽƉƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ͖�ŵĂŶĂŐĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĂǇͲƚŽͲĚĂǇ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ͖�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚƐ�
ůĂďŽƌ�ŶĞŐŽƚŝĂƚŝŽŶƐ͖�ŐƵŝĚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ďƵĚŐĞƚ͖�ǁŽƌŬƐ�ĐůŽƐĞůǇ�ǁŝƚŚ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�
ůĞŐĂů�ĐŽƵŶƐĞů͖�ŽǀĞƌƐĞĞƐ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶͬ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�Ăůů�ƚƌĂŶƐŵŝƐƐŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞƌ�ƐŝƚĞƐ͖�ƐĞĐƵƌĞƐ�
ŐƌĂŶƚƐ͖�ĐŽŽƌĚŝŶĂƚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŐĞŶĚĂ�ĨŽƌ�ŵŽŶƚŚůǇ�ŵĞĞƚŝŶŐƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ͕�ƚŚĞ�hƐĞƌ�
�ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�WŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�&ŝƌĞ�dĂƐŬ�&ŽƌĐĞ͖�ĂŶĚ�ŶĞŐŽƚŝĂƚĞƐ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�
ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚĂů�ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ͘���Ŷ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ƐƐŝƐƚĂŶƚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶƚŝƌĞ�ŽƌŐĂŶŝǌĂƚŝŽŶ͘��
�
KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�
dŚĞ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ�ŽǀĞƌƐĞĞƐ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ĞŶƚĞƌ͛Ɛ�ĚĂŝůǇ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ͕�ƉŽůŝĐŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�
ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ͕� ĂŶĚ� ƚĞĐŚŶŽůŽŐǇ� ĂŶĚ� ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ͕� ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ� ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĞĚ� ďǇ� ƚŚĞ�
�ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ� �ĞŶƚĞƌ͛Ɛ� ϱϳ� ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͖� ĂŶĚ� ŵĂǇ� ĂĐƚ� ĂƐ� ƚŚĞ� �ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ� �ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ� ĚƵƌŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ�
�ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ĂďƐĞŶĐĞ͘�
�
�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�
dŚĞ� �ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞ� ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� DĂŶĂŐĞƌ� ŽǀĞƌƐĞĞƐ� ƌĞĐƌƵŝƚŵĞŶƚ͖� ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶƐ� ƉĞƌƐŽŶŶĞů� ƌĞĐŽƌĚƐ͖�
ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐĞƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŝŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�ĐŽǀĞƌĂŐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƚŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ�ďĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ�
ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͖�ŵĂŶĂŐĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ͖�ĐŽŽƌĚŝŶĂƚĞƐ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�Ăůů�ƐƚĂĨĨ͖�ĂŶĚ�
ŵĂǇ�ĂĐƚ�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ĂďƐĞŶĐĞ͘��
�
�ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�Θ�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�
dŚĞ�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�Θ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ��ƵĚŝƚ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ĨƵŶĐƚŝŽŶƐ͖�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĞƐ�
ƚŚĞ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ďƵĚŐĞƚ͖�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌƐ�ĐĂƐŚ�ĨůŽǁ͖�ŝŶǀĞƐƚƐ�ŝĚůĞ�ĐĂƐŚ͖�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĞƐ�ŵŽŶƚŚůǇ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�
ƌĞƉŽƌƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌůǇ�ĐĂƐŚ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚƐ͖�ĐŽŽƌĚŝŶĂƚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ĂƵĚŝƚ͖�ĂŶĚ�
ĂĚǀŝƐĞƐ� ƚŚĞ� �ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ� �ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ� ŝŶ� ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ŵĂƚƚĞƌƐ͘� � WĂǇƌŽůů͕� ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ� ƉĂǇĂďůĞ͕� ĐĂƐŚ� ƌĞĐĞŝƉƚƐ͕�
ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞ͕�ũŽƵƌŶĂů�ĞŶƚƌŝĞƐ͖�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŶŶƵĂů�ZĞƉŽƌƚ�ĨŽƌ�^ƉĞĐŝĂů��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�
'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ��ŽŵƉĞŶƐĂƚŝŽŶ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�^ƚĂƚĞ��ŽŶƚƌŽůůĞƌ͕�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ĂŶĚ�ƐƚĂƚĞ�ƉĂǇƌŽůů�ƚĂǆ�ƌĞƚƵƌŶƐ�
ĂŶĚ� ƚŚĞ� ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌůǇ� ^ĂůĞƐ� Θ� hƐĞ� dĂǆ� ZĞƉŽƌƚ͖� ĂŶĚ� ŽƚŚĞƌ� ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ� ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ� ĨƵŶĐƚŝŽŶƐ� ĂƌĞ� ĂůƐŽ�
ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĞĚ�ďǇ� ƚŚĞ�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�Θ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ��ƵĚŝƚ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚ�ĂƐƐŝŐŶĞĚ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ�
�ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ͘�

35



���d ��^�Z/Wd/KE
&zϭϴͲϭϵ�
�ĐƚƵĂů

�&zϭϵͲϮϬ�
�ĐƚƵĂů�

�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ĚŽƉƚĞĚ�

�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ŵĞŶĚĞĚ�

�&zϮϭͲϮϮ�
WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�

ǀƐ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ��

Ψ

ǀƐ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ�

й

ϱϭϬϭ ^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�;&ƵůůͲdŝŵĞͿ������������������� ϱ͕Ϯϳϳ͕ϭϬϴΨ������ ϱ͕ϲϲϬ͕ϭϭϰΨ����� ϲ͕ϴϳϭ͕ϭϯϮΨ����� ϲ͕Ϯϵϭ͕ϲϴϰΨ����� ϲ͕ϯϲϱ͕ϳϳϲΨ������ ϳϰ͕ϬϵϮΨ������ ϭ͘ϭϴй
ϱϭϬϮ ^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�;WĂƌƚͲdŝŵĞͿ����������� ϭϭϬ͕ϵϲϯ���������� � ϭϭϮ͕ϴϯϯ��������� ϰϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ͳ�������������
ϱϭϬϯ KǀĞƌƚŝŵĞ������������������� ϵϴϭ͕ϰϴϵ���������� � ϵϯϬ͕ϭϰϭ��������� ϮϬϮ͕ϯϴϵ��������� ϮϬϮ͕ϯϴϵ��������� ϮϬϮ͕ϯϴϵ���������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϰ �ĐƚŝŶŐ�WĂǇ������������������������� ϯ͕ϬϬϱ��������������� � ϭϯ͕ϴϱϱ����������� ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϯ͕ϲϴϮ����������� ϭϭ͕Ϯϰϯ������������ � ;Ϯ͕ϰϯϵͿ�������� Ͳϭϳ͘ϴϯй
ϱϭϬϱ �ŝůŝŶŐƵĂů�WĂǇ���������������������� ϳ͕ϵϬϬ��������������� � ϲ͕ϲϮϵ�������������� ϴ͕ϰϬϬ�������������� ϴ͕ϰϬϬ�������������� ϴ͕ϰϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϳ DĞƌŝƚ�WĂǇ�������������������������� ϴϭ͕Ϭϱϲ������������ � ϳϯ͕ϵϵϱ����������� ϰ͕ϯϱϬ�������������� ϰ͕ϯϱϬ�������������� ϰ͕ϯϱϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϴ ^ŝĐŬ�>ĞĂǀĞ�WĂǇŽĨĨ��������������������� ϭϮϳ͕Ϯϴϯ���������� � ϭϮϰ͕ϯϳϲ��������� ϭϱϳ͕ϰϱϭ��������� ϭϱϳ͕ϰϱϭ��������� ϭϱϵ͕ϰϬϭ���������� � ϭ͕ϵϱϬ��������� ϭ͘Ϯϰй
ϱϭϬϵ sĂĐĂƚŝŽŶ�>ĞĂǀĞ�WĂǇŽĨĨ���������������������� ϵϱ͕ϳϴϳ������������ � ϭϯϬ͕ϭϳϲ��������� ϵϯ͕ϰϳϮ����������� ϵϯ͕ϰϳϮ����������� ϭϬϭ͕ϲϮϴ���������� � ϴ͕ϭϱϲ��������� ϴ͘ϳϯй
ϱϭϭϬ dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�WĂǇ ϭϭ͕ϵϲϯ������������ � ϭϰ͕Ϯϴϱ����������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϭϮ KƚŚĞƌ�WĂǇ Ͳ������������������� � ϲ͕ϯϬϬ�������������� ϯϰ͕ϲϴϬ����������� Ϯϵ͕ϳϵϬ����������� ϭϳ͕ϮϬϬ������������ � ;ϭϮ͕ϱϵϬͿ������ ͲϰϮ͘Ϯϲй
ϱϭϭϰ ,ŽůŝĚĂǇ�WĂǇŽĨĨ ϭϰϲ͕ϮϰϬ���������� � ϭϯϮ͕ϴϵϬ��������� ϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϭϱ �ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�/ŶĐĞŶƚŝǀĞ ϵϵ͕ϮϮϰ������������ � ϭϬϰ͕ϲϴϮ��������� ϭϬϰ͕ϯϬϬ��������� ϭϬϰ͕ϯϬϬ��������� ϭϭϲ͕ϵϬϬ���������� � ϭϮ͕ϲϬϬ������� ϭϮ͘Ϭϴй
ϱϭϭϲ KǀĞƌƚŝŵĞͲZŝĚĞĂůŽŶŐƐ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϬϭ DĞĚŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ����������������� ϱϯϬ͕ϭϬϳ���������� � ϱϴϳ͕ϯϴϬ��������� ϴϬϵ͕ϵϴϵ��������� ϳϯϬ͕ϲϱϰ��������� ϳϱϴ͕ϵϱϳ���������� � Ϯϴ͕ϯϬϯ������� ϯ͘ϴϳй
ϱϮϬϮ �ĞŶƚĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�������������������� ϰϭ͕ϴϴϬ������������ � ϯϵ͕ϴϰϴ����������� ϰϲ͕ϴϬϳ����������� ϰϲ͕ϭϵϴ����������� ϱϮ͕ϲϳϯ������������ � ϲ͕ϰϳϱ��������� ϭϰ͘ϬϮй
ϱϮϬϯ sŝƐŝŽŶ��ĂƌĞ������������������������ ϭϵ͕ϯϭϴ������������ � ϭϱ͕Ϭϯϰ����������� Ϯϭ͕ϳϵϱ����������� ϭϵ͕ϴϯϯ����������� ϭϵ͕ϭϮϰ������������ � ;ϳϬϵͿ����������� Ͳϯ͘ϱϳй
ϱϮϬϰ >ŝĨĞ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ��������������������� ϳ͕ϳϭϯ��������������� � ϳ͕ϬϮϭ�������������� ϵ͕ϳϲϴ�������������� ϴ͕ϵϰϯ�������������� ϴ͕ϵϳϲ��������������� � ϯϯ�������������� Ϭ͘ϯϳй
ϱϮϬϱ DĞĚŝĐĂƌĞ��������������������������� ϭϬϭ͕ϲϱϵ���������� � ϭϬϱ͕ϲϵϰ��������� ϭϭϬ͕ϴϭϵ��������� ϭϬϮ͕ϯϵϵ��������� ϭϬϮ͕ϯϰϰ���������� � ;ϱϱͿ������������� ͲϬ͘Ϭϱй
ϱϮϬϲ hŶĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ� ϭϭ͕ϰϲϯ������������ � ϮϮ͕ϰϬϭ����������� ϱ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϱ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � ϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϭϬϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϬϳ tŽƌŬĞƌƐΖ��ŽŵƉĞŶƐĂƚŝŽŶ������������������ ϳϱ͕ϲϯϳ������������ � ϭϬϭ͕Ϭϲϴ��������� ϭϯϮ͕ϱϬϬ��������� ϵϭ͕ϰϴϴ����������� ϭϬϬ͕ϲϯϳ���������� � ϵ͕ϭϰϵ��������� ϭϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϬϴ W�Z^��ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶ ϵϰϬ͕ϰϮϮ���������� � ϲϲϮ͕ϱϭϬ��������� ϴϭϬ͕ϵϵϲ��������� ϳϱϳ͕Ϯϱϴ��������� ϳϰϰ͕ϲϳϵ���������� � ;ϭϮ͕ϱϳϵͿ������ Ͳϭ͘ϲϲй
ϱϮϬϵ ZĞƚŝƌĞĞƐΖ�DĞĚŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ������������ ϴϱ͕ϰϲϲ������������ � ϲϮ͕ϭϰϱ����������� ϳϲ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϳϲ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϳϲ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϭϭ ^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ ϭϮϲ������������������ � Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϭϮ �ĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ��ŽŵƉ�DĂƚĐŚŝŶŐ Ϯϵ͕Ϭϰϴ������������ � ϯϯ͕ϵϬϴ����������� ϯϲ͕ϱϬϬ����������� ϯϭ͕ϴϳϱ����������� ϯϳ͕ϱϬϬ������������ � ϱ͕ϲϮϱ��������� ϭϳ͘ϲϱй
ϱϮϭϵ W�Z^��ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶͲh�> Ͳ������������������� � ϰϮϭ͕ϭϮϮ��������� ϰϵϰ͕ϭϯϴ��������� ϰϵϰ͕ϭϯϴ��������� ϱϵϯ͕ϵϲϭ���������� � ϵϵ͕ϴϮϯ������� ϮϬ͘ϮϬй

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�Θ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ ϴ͕ϳϴϰ͕ϴϱϴΨ������ ϵ͕ϯϲϴ͕ϰϭϭΨ����� ϭϬ͕ϭϳϬ͕ϰϴϲΨ�� ϵ͕ϯϱϵ͕ϯϬϰΨ����� ϵ͕ϱϴϮ͕ϭϯϴΨ������ ϮϮϮ͕ϴϯϰΨ��� Ϯ͘ϯϴй
ϱϯϬϬ DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�Θ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϭϲϬ������������������ � Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϬϭ �ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�^ǀĐƐ������ Ϯϯ͕ϯϭϰ������������ � ϯϱ͕ϱϴϬ����������� ϱϰ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϰϴ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϰϴ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϬϮ /d��ŽŵƉƵƚĞƌ��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϰϬϬ͕ϯϲϬ���������� � ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϬϰ �ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚͬ�ƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�������� Ϯϴ͕ϴϬϬ������������ � ϮϬ͕ϴϱϬ����������� ϯϯ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϰϲ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϯϯ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � ;ϭϯ͕ϬϬϬͿ������ ͲϮϴ͘Ϯϲй
ϱϯϬϱ >ĞŐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��������������������� ϲϭ͕ϴϳϱ������������ � ϭϳϬ͕ϵϳϴ��������� ϵϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϬϲ ZĞĐƌƵŝƚŵĞŶƚ��ŽƐƚƐ ϳϲ͕ϵϭϭ������������ � ϲϵ͕Ϭϴϲ����������� ϲϴ͕ϱϯϬ����������� ϯϰ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϰϲ͕ϳϱϬ������������ � ϭϮ͕ϳϱϬ������� ϯϳ͘ϱϬй
ϱϯϬϳ ^ŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϭϬϯ͕ϱϱϰ���������� � ϰϵ͕ϵϵϲ����������� ϳϳ͕ϱϯϳ����������� ϲϭ͕Ϭϯϳ����������� ϲϰ͕ϲϱϮ������������ � ϯ͕ϲϭϱ��������� ϱ͘ϵϮй
ϱϯϬϴ �ĂŶŬŝŶŐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�;&ĞĞƐͿ ϱ͕ϰϲϴ��������������� � ϱ͕ϯϯϲ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϬϵ tĞďƐŝƚĞ�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�������� ϭ͕ϳϰϬ��������������� � Ϯ͕Ϭϳϱ�������������� ϳ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϳ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϳ͕ϱϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϭϭ '^d�^ŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ ϰϰ͕ϳϵϭ������������ � ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ����������� ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ����������� ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ����������� ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϭϮ DĞĚŝĐĂů��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϱϵ͕ϲϭϵ������������ � ϱϳ͕ϵϱϴ����������� ϲϭ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϲϭ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϯϬ͕ϱϬϬ������������ � ;ϯϬ͕ϱϬϬͿ������ ͲϱϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϭϯ dĞŵƉŽƌĂƌǇ�^ƚĂĨĨŝŶŐ ϮϵϮ͕ϲϬϱ���������� � ϱϰ͕Ϭϰϵ����������� ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϰϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϮϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � ;ϮϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ������ ͲϱϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϰϬϭ DĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉ��ƵĞƐ��������������������� ϴϭϴ������������������ � ϭ͕ϰϳϵ�������������� ϯ͕ϮϮϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϲϴϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϲϴϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϰϬϮ WƵďůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ����������������������� ϯ͕ϯϰϯ��������������� � ϳϴϰ����������������� Ϯ͕ϬϲϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϬϲϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϰϲϬ��������������� � ϰϬϬ������������ ϭϵ͘ϰϮй
ϱϰϬϯ �ŽŶĨĞƌĞŶĐĞƐ͕�DĞĞƚŝŶŐ�Θ�dƌĂǀĞů������ ϮϬ͕Ϭϴϯ������������ � Ϯϭ͕ϭϯϱ����������� ϱϭ͕ϲϳϱ����������� ϯϴ͕ϮϬϮ����������� ϯϴ͕ϱϮϲ������������ � ϯϮϰ������������ Ϭ͘ϴϱй
ϱϰϬϰ �ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ��Ͳ�K������������� ϯ͕ϳϳϭ��������������� � ϰ͕ϰϲϱ�������������� ϭϯ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϴ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϴ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϰϬϱ �ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ��ǁĂƌĚƐ�������������������� Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������������ ϱϬϬ����������������� ϱϬϬ����������������� ϱϬϬ������������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϰϬϲ WK^d�dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ ϵϵϮ������������������ � ϭ͕ϳϰϰ�������������� Ϯϰ͕ϴϲϱ����������� ϭϭ͕ϵϬϴ����������� ϭϮ͕ϲϬϴ������������ � ϳϬϬ������������ ϱ͘ϴϴй
ϱϰϬϳ dƵŝƚŝŽŶ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚ ϲ͕ϳϵϳ��������������� � Ϯϱϭ����������������� ϭϴ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϴ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϲ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � ;Ϯ͕ϬϬϬͿ�������� Ͳϭϭ͘ϭϭй
ϱϱϬϭ KĨĨŝĐĞ�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐ�������������������� ϯϭ͕ϰϭϭ������������ � ϭϱ͕ϯϮϰ����������� ϵ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϵ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϵ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϮ :ĂŶŝƚŽƌŝĂů�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐ ϰϬϴ������������������ � ϭϵ͕ϯϮϴ����������� ϵ͕ϭϬϬ�������������� ϵ͕ϭϬϬ�������������� ϭϮ͕ϭϬϬ������������ � ϯ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϯϮ͘ϵϳй
ϱϱϬϯ 'ĞŶĞƌĂů�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐ������������� ϰ͕ϬϬϵ��������������� � ϱ͕ϴϴϯ�������������� ϳ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϳ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϳ͕ϱϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϰ sĞŶĚŝŶŐ�DĂĐŚŝŶĞ�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐ�������������� Ͳ������������������� � ϮϰϬ����������������� Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϱ sŽŝĐĞ�ZĞĐŽƌĚŝŶŐ�dĂƉĞƐ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϲ hŶŝĨŽƌŵƐͬ^ĂĨĞƚǇ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ����������� ϭϳ͕ϴϯϵ������������ � ϰ͕ϰϳϰ�������������� ϭϬ͕ϱϬϬ����������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϬ͕ϱϬϬ������������ � ;ϰ͕ϱϬϬͿ�������� ͲϯϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϳ WŽƐƚĂŐĞ���������������������������� ϵϴϯ������������������ � ϲϭϬ����������������� ϭ͕ϲϬϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϴϬϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϴϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϴ ^ŚŝƉƉŝŶŐ��ŽƐƚƐ��������������������� ϯϰϯ������������������ � ϭϲϵ����������������� ϭ͕ϮϬϬ�������������� Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϵ ZĞƉƌŽĚƵĐƚŝŽŶ����������������������� ϴϬ�������������������� � Ϯϱ������������������� Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй

�ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ďǇ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚ

36



���d ��^�Z/Wd/KE
&zϭϴͲϭϵ�
�ĐƚƵĂů

�&zϭϵͲϮϬ�
�ĐƚƵĂů�

�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ĚŽƉƚĞĚ�

�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ŵĞŶĚĞĚ�

�&zϮϭͲϮϮ�
WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�

ǀƐ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ��

Ψ

ǀƐ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ�

й

�ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ďǇ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚ

ϱϱϭϭ KĨĨŝĐĞ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�>ĞĂƐĞ������������������� ϭϰ͕ϭϬϳ������������ � ϭϰ͕ϲϬϲ����������� ϭϱ͕ϳϱϬ����������� ϭϱ͕ϳϱϬ����������� ϭϱ͕ϳϱϬ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϭϯ 'ĞŶĞƌĂů�>ŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�������������� ϭϯϳ͕ϳϬϯ���������� � ϭϱϵ͕ϳϬϳ��������� ϭϳϱ͕ϲϳϴ��������� ϭϵϴ͕ϱϭϮ��������� Ϯϭϲ͕ϬϬϬ���������� � ϭϳ͕ϰϴϴ������� ϴ͘ϴϭй
ϱϱϭϰ WĂƌƚƐ�Ͳ��ŝůůŝŶŐ���������������������� ϳϰϱ͕ϰϳϳ���������� � ϳϴϵ͕ϰϲϲ��������� ϲϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϲϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϳϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������� � ϭϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ����� ϭϲ͘ϲϳй
ϱϱϭϱ WĂƌƚƐ�Ͳ�dĞůĞĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϱ͕Ϭϳϯ��������������� � Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϭϲ /ŶƐƚĂůů�tŝƌĞ͕�>ŽŽŵ�Θ�,ĂƌĚǁĂƌĞ ϯϭ͕Ϭϱϴ������������ � Ͳ������������������ ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� Ͳ������������������� � ;ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ������ ͲϭϬϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϭϳ sĞŚŝĐůĞ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ������������������� ϰ͕Ϯϵϯ��������������� � ϯ͕ϰϲϱ�������������� ϲ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϱϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϮϬ �ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ZĞƉĂŝƌ ϮϯϮ������������������ � Ͳ������������������ ϱ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϱ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϮϭ KƵƚƐŝĚĞ�dĞĐŚ�^ĞƌǀͲdŽǁĞƌƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉ ϯϱϵ͕ϴϵϬ���������� � ϯϮϰ͕ϳϲϭ��������� ϯϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϯϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϯϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ���������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϮϰ '�d���WƌŽũĞĐƚ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϮϱ �ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ�/ŶĨƌĂƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ�dƌĂŶƐ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϬϭ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ ϮϬ͕ϭϮϯ������������ � ϭϯ͕ϰϱϬ����������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϬϯ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ��ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ Ϯ͕ϭϰϵ��������������� � Ϯ͕ϰϳϮ�������������� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϬϰ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ ϭ͕ϯϰϵ��������������� � ϭϱ͕ϲϰϵ����������� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � ϭϮ͕ϬϬϬ������� ϰϬϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϬϲ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ ϱ͕ϯϴϱ��������������� � ϳ͕ϲϰϳ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϬϳ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ Ϯϳ͕ϴϲϰ������������ � ϯϯ͕ϭϱϴ����������� Ϯϳ͕ϬϬϬ����������� Ϯϳ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � ϯ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϭϭ͘ϭϭй
ϱϲϬϴ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ ϱ͕ϬϮϵ��������������� � ϰ͕ϳϰϰ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϭϭ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�WƵŶƚĂ�WůĂĐĞ ϯ͕ϴϵϳ��������������� � ϯ͕ϱϬϮ�������������� ϰ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϰ͕ϱϬϬ�������������� ϰ͕ϱϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϭϮ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�Z�� ϭϬ͕ϳϭϳ������������ � ϭϬ͕ϲϱϮ����������� ϭϭ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϭ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϭ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϭϯ ^ƉƌŝŶƚ�tŝƌĞůĞƐƐ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ ϲϱ͕ϭϬϯ������������ � ϱϭ͕ϱϲϳ����������� ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϭϰ sĞƌŝǌŽŶ�tŝƌĞůĞƐƐ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ Ϯϵ͕ϭϵϰ������������ � ϰϳ͕Ϯϲϰ����������� Ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� Ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � Ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ������� ϭϬϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϭϱ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞͲ�ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ ϭϬ͕ϯϮϳ������������ � ϭϰ͕ϰϴϬ����������� ϭϰ͕ϱϬϬ����������� ϭϰ͕ϱϬϬ����������� ϭϰ͕ϱϬϬ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϳϬϭ DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞͬ,Y��������������������� ϭϲϲ͕ϳϱϳ���������� � ϭϲϰ͕ϯϴϭ��������� ϭϲϰ͕ϭϱϬ��������� ϭϵϰ͕ϲϱϬ��������� ϭϲϭ͕ϲϱϬ���������� � ;ϯϯ͕ϬϬϬͿ������ Ͳϭϲ͘ϵϱй
ϱϳϬϮ DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞͬKƚŚĞƌ������������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϳϬϯ �ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ�Ͳ�,Y ϴϲ͕Ϭϴϳ������������ � ϭϬϵ͕ϬϬϴ��������� ϵϴ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϵϴ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������� � ϭϮ͕ϬϬϬ������� ϭϮ͘Ϯϰй
ϱϳϬϰ �ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ�Ͳ�'ƌĂŶĚǀŝĞǁ ϵϬϬ������������������ � ϭ͕ϲϱϮ�������������� Ϯ͕ϮϬϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϮϬϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϮϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϳϬϱ �ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ�Ͳ�WƵŶƚĂ ϲ͕ϳϬϲ��������������� � ϴ͕ϱϮϲ�������������� ϲ͕ϲϬϬ�������������� ϲ͕ϲϬϬ�������������� ϵ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ϯ͕ϰϬϬ��������� ϯϲ͘ϯϲй
ϱϳϬϲ 'ĂƐ�Ͳ�,Y ϴ͕ϳϵϳ��������������� � ϵ͕ϰϱϵ�������������� ϭϭ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϭ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϭ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϳϬϳ tĂƚĞƌ�Ͳ�,Y ϯ͕ϯϲϬ��������������� � ϯ͕ϳϮϮ�������������� ϯ͕ϴϱϬ�������������� ϯ͕ϴϱϬ�������������� ϯ͕ϴϱϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϳϭϱ �ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ�Ͳ�D��tĂƚĞƌ�dŽǁĞƌ Ϯ͕ϵϵϳ��������������� � ϱ͕ϲϮϱ�������������� Ϯ͕ϳϱϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϳϱϬ�������������� ϯ͕ϱϬϬ��������������� � ϳϱϬ������������ Ϯϳ͘Ϯϳй
ϱϴϭϬ KĨĨŝĐĞ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ ϭϱ͕Ϯϯϳ������������ � ϭϯ͕ϵϬϲ����������� ϭϮ͕ϬϬϬ����������� Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ��������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϴϮϬ KƚŚĞƌ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ ϲ͕ϱϲϴ͕ϯϬϬ�������� ϲϭϬ����������������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ������������ � ;ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬͿ������ ͲϱϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϴϯϬ &ƵƌŶŝƚƵƌĞ�Θ�&ŝǆƚƵƌĞƐ Ͳ������������������� � ϳϵϲ����������������� Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϴϰϬ sĞŚŝĐůĞƐ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������ Ͳ������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐͬ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉ ϵ͕ϱϮϴ͕ϭϴϲΨ������ Ϯ͕ϲϬϴ͕ϳϴϱΨ����� Ϯ͕ϱϭϳ͕ϵϱϳΨ����� Ϯ͕ϰϳϰ͕ϳϵϭΨ����� Ϯ͕ϱϮϬ͕ϮϭϴΨ������ ϰϱ͕ϰϮϳΨ������ ϭ͘ϴϰй
dŽƚĂů�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ ϭϴ͕ϯϭϯ͕ϬϰϱΨ��� ϭϭ͕ϵϳϳ͕ϭϵϲΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϲϴϴ͕ϰϰϯΨ�� ϭϭ͕ϴϯϰ͕ϬϵϱΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϭϬϮ͕ϯϱϲΨ��� Ϯϲϴ͕ϮϲϭΨ��� Ϯ͘Ϯϳй
ϱϵϬϭ dŽƚĂů��ĂƉŝƚĂů�KƵƚůĂǇ ϱ͕ϴϲϳ�������������� � ϭϭϵ͕ϯϵϴ��������� ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϮϱϮ͕ϱϬϬ��������� ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������� � ;ϱϮ͕ϱϬϬͿ����� ͲϮϬ͘ϳϵй

dŽƚĂů��ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ�&ƵŶĚ�;&ƵŶĚ�ϭϬͿ ϭϴ͕ϯϭϴ͕ϵϭϭΨ��� ϭϮ͕Ϭϵϲ͕ϱϵϰΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϵϯϴ͕ϰϰϯΨ�� ϭϮ͕Ϭϴϲ͕ϱϵϱΨ�� ϭϮ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϯϱϲΨ��� Ϯϭϱ͕ϳϲϭΨ��� ϭ͘ϳϵй
ϱϵϬϭ 'ƌĂŶƚ�&ƵŶĚ�;ϮϬͿ ϭ͕ϲϬϮ͕Ϭϲϵ�������� Ͳ���������������������� Ͳ���������������������� Ͳ���������������������� Ͳ����������������������� � Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй

Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
'ƌĂŶĚ�dŽƚĂů��ůů�&ƵŶĚƐ ϭϵ͕ϵϮϬ͕ϵϴϬ������ ϭϮ͕Ϭϵϲ͕ϱϵϰ���� ϭϮ͕ϵϯϴ͕ϰϰϯ���� ϭϮ͕Ϭϴϲ͕ϱϵϱ���� ϭϮ͕ϯϬϮ͕ϯϱϲ������ Ϯϭϱ͕ϳϲϭ����� ϭ͘ϳϵй

EŽƚĞƐ͗
WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĞǆĐůƵĚĞƐ�ŶŽŶͲĐĂƐŚ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�ĂĐĐƌƵĞĚ�ůĞĂǀĞ͕�ĚĞƉƌĞĐŝĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŐĂŝŶ�;ůŽƐƐͿ�ŽŶ�ĚŝƐƉŽƐĂů�ŽĨ�ĨŝǆĞĚ�ĂƐƐĞƚƐ͘
&z�ϮϬϮϬͲϮϭ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂĨƚĞƌ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĂĚŽƉƚŝŽŶ͘

37



�ĐĐŽƵŶƚ �ĐĐŽƵŶƚ��ĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ �ŽŵŵĞŶƚƐͬ�ǆƉůĂŶĂƚŝŽŶ
ϱϭϬϭ ^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�;&ƵůůͲdŝŵĞͿ������������������� /ŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�DKhƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ
ϱϭϬϰ �ĐƚŝŶŐ�WĂǇ������������������������� WĞƌ�DKh�ǁŝƚŚ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�Θ��ŽŶĨŝĚĞŶƚŝĂů��ŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ
ϱϭϬϳ >ŽŶŐĞǀŝƚǇ�WĂǇ�������������������������� �ĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ůŽŶŐĞǀŝƚǇ�ƐƚĂƌƚŝŶŐ�Ăƚ�ϭϬ�ǇĞĂƌƐ�ŽĨ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�Λ�ΨϮϱϬ�ƉůƵƐ�ΨϱϬ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ĞĂĐŚ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ǇĞĂƌ
ϱϭϬϴ ^ŝĐŬ�>ĞĂǀĞ�WĂǇŽĨĨ��������������������� WĞƌ�DKh�ƉĂŝĚ�Λ�ϭϬϬй�ŽĨ�ƉĂǇ�ƌĂƚĞ͖�ŵĂǆ�ϭϮϬ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�ƉĂŝĚ�;ƚǁŝĐĞͬǇĞĂƌͿ
ϱϭϬϵ sĂĐĂƚŝŽŶ�>ĞĂǀĞ�WĂǇŽĨĨ���������������������� WĞƌ�DKh�ƉĂŝĚ�Λ�ϭϬϬй�ŽĨ�ƉĂǇ�ƌĂƚĞ͖�ŵĂǆ�ϭϬϬ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�ƉĂŝĚ�;ƚǁŝĐĞͬǇĞĂƌͿ
ϱϭϭϮ KƚŚĞƌ�WĂǇ /ŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ĂƵƚŽŵŽďŝůĞ�ĂůůŽǁĂŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�'ĞŶĞƌĂů�>ĞĂǀĞ�WĂǇŽĨĨ
ϱϮϬϭ DĞĚŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ����������������� WĞƌ�DKh�ĂŶĚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�Ͳ�ĐĂĨĞƚĞƌŝĂ�ƉůĂŶ�ůŝŵŝƚ
ϱϮϬϮ �ĞŶƚĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�������������������� WĞƌ�DKh�ĂŶĚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�Ͳ�ĐĂĨĞƚĞƌŝĂ�ƉůĂŶ�ůŝŵŝƚ
ϱϮϬϯ sŝƐŝŽŶ��ĂƌĞ������������������������ WĞƌ�DKh�ĂŶĚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ�Ͳ�ϭϬϬй�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞƌ�ƉĂŝĚ�
ϱϮϬϰ >ŝĨĞ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ��������������������� WĞƌ�DKh�ΨϭϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞͲŽŶůǇ�ĐŽǀĞƌĂŐĞ
ϱϮϬϱ DĞĚŝĐĂƌĞ��������������������������� ϭ͘ϰϱй�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞƌ�ƌĂƚĞ
ϱϮϬϳ tŽƌŬĞƌƐΖ��ŽŵƉĞŶƐĂƚŝŽŶ����������������������ĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƉƌŝŽƌ�ǇĞĂƌ�ƉƌĞŵŝƵŵ

ϱϮϬϴ W�Z^��ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶ

ϱϮϬϵ ZĞƚŝƌĞĞƐΖ�DĞĚŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�������������� �ŽǀĞƌƐ�ƌĞƚŝƌĞĚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ
ϱϮϭϮ �ĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ��ŽŵƉ�DĂƚĐŚŝŶŐ� WĞƌ�DKh�ĂŶĚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ
ϱϮϭϵ W�Z^��ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶͲh�> hŶĨƵŶĚĞĚ��ĐĐƌƵĞĚ�>ŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞĚ�ďǇ��ĂůW�Z^��ĐƚƵĂƌŝĂů�ZĞƉŽƌƚ
ϱϯϬϭ �ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�^ǀĐƐ����������ŽŶƐƵůƚĂŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĨƌĞƋƵĞŶĐǇ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ͖�DŽŶƚŚůǇ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞ�ĨŽƌ�dŝŵĞ�tĂƌŶĞƌ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĞƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
ϱϯϬϮ �ŽŵƉƵƚĞƌ��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�^ǀĐƐͬ��� /d�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ͖�����ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂŶƚ
ϱϯϬϰ �ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚͬ�ƵĚŝƚŝŶŐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ���� �ŶŶƵĂů�ŝŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ�ĂƵĚŝƚ�ĂŶĚ�'�^�ϳϱ�sĂůƵĂƚŝŽŶ�;ĂƐ�ŶĞĞĚĞĚͿ͖��Ɛ�ŶĞĞĚĞĚ�ĐŽŶƐƵůƚŝŶŐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ϱϯϬϱ >ĞŐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��������������������� �ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇΖƐ�ůĞŐĂů�ĐŽƵŶƐĞů͖�ŽŶŐŽŝŶŐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂů�ĐŽŶƐƵůƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ůĂďŽƌ�ŶĞŐŽƚŝĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĐŽŶƐƵůƚŝŶŐ
ϱϯϬϲ ZĞĐƌƵŝƚŵĞŶƚ��ŽƐƚƐ ^ĞĞ�ĂƚƚĂĐŚĞĚ�ĚĞƚĂŝů�ƐŚĞĞƚ
ϱϯϬϳ ^ŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ^ĞĞ�ĂƚƚĂĐŚĞĚ�ĚĞƚĂŝů�ƐŚĞĞƚ
ϱϯϬϴ �ĂŶŬŝŶŐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�;&ĞĞƐͿ hŶŝŽŶ��ĂŶŬ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�;ŶŽƚ�ŽĨĨƐĞƚ�ďǇ�ĞĂƌŶŝŶŐƐ�ĂůůŽǁĂŶĐĞͿ
ϱϯϬϵ tĞďƐŝƚĞ�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ���������� ,ŽƐƚŝŶŐͬůŝĐĞŶƐŝŶŐ�ĨĞĞƐ

ϱϯϭϮ DĞĚŝĐĂů��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ϱϰϬϭ DĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉ��ƵĞƐ��������������������� ^ĞĞ�ĂƚƚĂĐŚĞĚ�ĚĞƚĂŝů�ƐŚĞĞƚ
ϱϰϬϮ WƵďůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ����������������������� ^ĞĞ�ĂƚƚĂĐŚĞĚ�ĚĞƚĂŝů�ƐŚĞĞƚ
ϱϰϬϯ �ŽŶĨĞƌĞŶĐĞƐ͕�DĞĞƚŝŶŐƐ�Θ�dƌĂǀĞů�������^ĞĞ�ĂƚƚĂĐŚĞĚ�ĚĞƚĂŝů�ƐŚĞĞƚ
ϱϰϬϰ �ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ��Ͳ�K���������������� /ŶĐůƵĚĞƐ��ǆĞĐ��Žŵŵͬ�ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐΖ�ŵĞĞƚŝŶŐ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐͬŽƚŚĞƌ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
ϱϰϬϱ �ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ��ǁĂƌĚƐ�������������������� �ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝƚŝŽŶ
ϱϰϬϳ dƵŝƚŝŽŶ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚ ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ĐŽůůĞŐĞͬƵŶŝǀĞƌƐŝƚǇ�ĐůĂƐƐ�ƚƵŝƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĞůŝŐŝďůĞ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ƉĞƌ�DKh
ϱϱϬϭ KĨĨŝĐĞ�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐ�������������������� WĞŶƐ͕�ƉĂƉĞƌ͕�ĞŶǀĞůŽƉĞƐ͕�ĨŽůĚĞƌƐ͕�ƉƌŝŶƚĞƌ�ĐĂƌƚƌŝĚŐĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŽĨĨŝĐĞ�ƐƵƉƉůŝĞƐ
ϱϱϬϮ :ĂŶŝƚŽƌŝĂů�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐ �ůĞĂŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƐƵƉƉůŝĞƐ
ϱϱϬϰ sĞŶĚŝŶŐ�DĂĐŚŝŶĞ�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐ�����������������EŽŶĞ͘�sĞŶĚŝŶŐ�ŵĂĐŚŝŶĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌ�ƚŽŽŬ�ŽǀĞƌ�ŝŶ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϭϳ͘
ϱϱϬϱ sŽŝĐĞ�ZĞĐŽƌĚŝŶŐ�dĂƉĞƐ�������������������� sŽŝĐĞ�ƌĞĐŽƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚĂƉĞͬĚǀĚ�ƐƵƉƉůŝĞƐ
ϱϱϬϳ WŽƐƚĂŐĞ�Θ�^ŚŝƉƉŝŶŐ������������� WŽƐƚĂŐĞͬhW^ͬ�ǆƉƌĞƐƐ�ŵĂŝů�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
ϱϱϬϵ ZĞƉƌŽĚƵĐƚŝŽŶ����������������������� �ĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�WĂǇĂďůĞ�Θ�WĂǇƌŽůů�ĐŚĞĐŬƐ͖�tͲϮΖƐ͖�ϭϬϵϵΖƐ͖�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĚŽĐ͕�ĞƚĐ͘
ϱϱϭϭ KĨĨŝĐĞ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�>ĞĂƐĞ��������������������� �ŽƉŝĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƉŽƐƚĂŐĞ�ŵĞƚĞƌ
ϱϱϭϯ 'ĞŶĞƌĂů�>ŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ���������������� �ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇΖƐ�ǀĂƌŝŽƵƐ�ŝŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�ĐŽǀĞƌĂŐĞƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ĐǇďĞƌ͕�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ͕�ĞĂƌƚŚƋƵĂŬĞ͕�ĞƚĐ͘
ϱϱϭϳ sĞŚŝĐůĞ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ������������������� 'ĂƐŽůŝŶĞͬŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ĐŽƐƚ�
ϱϲϬϭ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�ĨŽƌ��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ
ϱϳϬϭ DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞͬ,Y��������������������� ^ĞĞ�ĂƚƚĂĐŚĞĚ�ĚĞƚĂŝů�ƐŚĞĞƚ
ϱϳϬϮ DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞͬKƚŚĞƌ������������������������ &ƵĞů�ƚĂŶŬ�ĐůĞĂŶŝŶŐ͕�ƉĞƌŵŝƚ�ĨĞĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ĐŽƐƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƐŝƚĞƐ
ϱϳϬϯ �ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ�Ͳ�,Y �ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�,Y
ϱϳϬϰ �ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ�Ͳ�'ƌĂŶĚǀŝĞǁ �ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�'ƌĂŶĚǀŝĞǁ�ƐŝƚĞ
ϱϳϬϱ �ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ�Ͳ�WƵŶƚĂ �ůĞĐƚƌŝĐŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�WƵŶƚĂ�WůĂĐĞ�ƐŝƚĞ
ϱϳϬϲ 'ĂƐ�Ͳ�,Y 'ĂƐ�ĨŽƌ�,Y
ϱϳϬϳ tĂƚĞƌ�Ͳ�,Y tĂƚĞƌ�ĨŽƌ�,Y
ϱϴϭϬ KĨĨŝĐĞ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ �ŽŵƉƵƚĞƌƐ͕�ƉƌŝŶƚĞƌƐ͕�ůĂƉƚŽƉƐ͕�ĞƚĐ͘
ϱϴϮϬ KƚŚĞƌ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ dĞůĞǀŝƐŝŽŶ͕�ƚŽŽůƐ͕�ĞƚĐ͘
ϱϴϯϬ &ƵƌŶŝƚƵƌĞ�Θ�&ŝǆƚƵƌĞƐ �ŚĂŝƌƐ͕�ǁŽƌŬ�ƐƚĂƚŝŽŶƐ͕�ĞƚĐ͘

ZĂƚĞƐ�ƌĞĨůĞĐƚ�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�EŽƌŵĂů��ŽƐƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϭϭ͘Ϭϯϭй�ƚŽ�ϭϬ͘ϴϴй�ĨŽƌ�dŝĞƌ�ϭ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ƉůƵƐ�ϯ͘ϱй�ŽĨ�
ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶƐ͖�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϴ͘ϳϵϰй�ƚŽ�ϴ͘ϲϱй�ĨŽƌ�dŝĞƌ�Ϯ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ŚŝƌĞĚ�ĂĨƚĞƌ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�Ϯϱ͕�ϮϬϭϭ͖�
ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϳ͘ϳϯϮй�ƚŽ�ϳ͘ϱϵй�ĨŽƌ�W�WZ��ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ŚŝƌĞĚ�ĂĨƚĞƌ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϯ͘�h�>�ƉŽƌƚŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ĂůůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�
ƚŽ�Ă�ĚŝĨĨĞƌĞŶƚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�;ƐĞĞ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�η�ϱϮϭϵͿ͘

�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƉƵƚ�ŝŶƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐΖ�ĨŝƌĞ�
ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚƐΖ�ƉŽůŝĐŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŝŵƉĂĐƚ�ƉĂƚŝĞŶƚ�ĐĂƌĞ͘�^ƚĂƚĞ�ŵĂŶĚĂƚĞĚ͘

�ĐĐŽƵŶƚ��ĞƚĂŝů�Ͳ��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ

38



�ĐĐŽƵŶƚ��ĞƚĂŝů�Ͳ��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ

�ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϱϯϬϭ
^ƉĞĐƚƌƵŵ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĞƚ Ϯϰ͕ϴϬϬ�����
�ƌŽǁŶ��ĂƐƚůĞ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĞƚ ϭϯ͕ϮϬϬ�����
^ŚĞƌŝĨĨƐ��ĂƚĂ�EĞƚǁŽƌŬ�;^�EͿ ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ�����
dŽƚĂů ϰϴ͕ϬϬϬΨ���
ZĞĐƌƵŝƚŵĞŶƚ
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϱϯϬϲ
�ĚǀĞƌƚŝƐŝŶŐ�Ͳ��ĂŝůǇ��ƌĞĞǌĞ�ĂŶĚ�ũŽď�ǁĞďƐŝƚĞƐ�;EĞŽ'Žǀ͕�ĞƚĐ͘Ϳ ϭ͕ϮϱϬ�������
:Žď�&ĂŝƌƐ�Ͳ�sĂƌŝŽƵƐ�ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ� ϭ͕ϱϬϬ�������
DŝƐĐĞůůĂŶĞŽƵƐ�ĂĚǀĞƌƚŝƐŝŶŐ�Ͳ�DĞŵďĞƌ��ŝƚŝĞƐΖ�ŶĞǁƐƉĂƉĞƌƐ͕�ĞƚĐ͘ ϭ͕ϬϬϬ�������
�ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�;�Ɛ�ZĞƋƵĞƐƚĞĚͿ ϱϬϬ�����������
�ĂĐŬŐƌŽƵŶĚ�ŝŶǀĞƐƚŝŐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�;ϭϬ�Λ�ΨϮ͕ϬϬϬ�ĞĂĐŚͿ ϮϬ͕ϬϬϬ�����
WƐǇĐŚŽůŽŐŝĐĂů�ĞǆĂŵƐ�;ϭϬ�Λ�ΨϰϬϬ�ĞĂĐŚͿ ϰ͕ϬϬϬ�������
WŚǇƐŝĐĂů�ĞǆĂŵƐ ϯ͕ϱϬϬ�������
WŽůǇŐƌĂƉŚ�ĞǆĂŵƐ Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ�������
�ƌĞĚŝƚ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ ϱϬϬ�����������
�ƌŝƚŝĐĂůů��ŶŶƵĂů�^ƵďƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ �������ϲ͕ϬϬϬ
DĂƌŬĞƚŝŶŐ�DĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ�������
&ŝŶŐĞƌƉƌŝŶƚĞƌƐͬ>ŝǀĞ^ĐĂŶͬ�K:ͬ^^η�ĐŚĞĐŬ ϭ͕ϱϬϬ�������
�ƌŝƚŝĐĂůů�WĞƌƐŽŶĂůŝƚǇ�dĞƐƚƐ �������Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ
dŽƚĂů ϰϲ͕ϳϱϬΨ���
^ŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϱϯϬϳ
���E�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ĐŽƐƚ�;ƐŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĂŶĚ�ůŝĐĞŶƐŝŶŐ�ƵƉĚĂƚĞƐͿ ϭϰ͕ϬϬϬ�����
���E�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�^ǇƐƚĞŵƐ�Θ��ĂƚĂďĂƐĞ��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ�Ͳ�ŽŶůŝŶĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ƚŽ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞ�ƐĞƌǀĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƵƉĚĂƚĞ����E�ƐŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�ƌĞŐƵůĂƌůǇ ϲ͕ϱϬϬ�������
�ŶŶƵĂů��ĂƌƌĂĐƵĚĂ�^ƉĂŵ�ƵƉĚĂƚĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�^ĞƌǀĞƌ ϭ͕ϱϬϬ�������
^ĐŚĞĚƵůĞ��ǆƉƌĞƐƐ�Ͳ�ƐƚĂĨĨ�ƐĐŚĞĚƵůŝŶŐ�ƐŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�Λ�ΨϳϱϲͬŵŽŶƚŚ ϵ͕ϬϳϮ�������
WŽǁĞƌƉŚŽŶĞ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�;ĚŝŐŝƚĂů�ƐǇƐƚĞŵͿ ϭ͕ϲϬϬ�������
�ŵĂŝů�ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĐĂƚĞ�ƌĞŶĞǁĂů ϮϬϬ�����������
�^��ƐŚŽƉ�ƐŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ĐŽƐƚ ϭ͕ϬϬϬ�������
�ǆƚƌĞŵĞ�ZŽƵƚĞƌƐ��ŶŶƵĂů�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ ϯ͕ϱϬϬ�������
:Žƚ�&ŽƌŵƐ ϭ͕ϮϬϬ�������
^ŽůĂƌ�tŝŶĚƐ��ŶŶƵĂů�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������
KƚŚĞƌ�^ŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ�����
&ŽƌƚŝŐƵĂƌĚ�ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ�ƐŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�ĨŽƌ�ŶĞƚǁŽƌŬ ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ�����
�Žǆ�^ƵďƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ�Ͳ��ŝƐƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ϵͲϭͲϭ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĂĚŝŽ�ƌĞĐŽƌĚŝŶŐƐ ϭ͕ϬϴϬ�������
/()7$�VRIWZDUH�OLFHQVLQJ�DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������
dŽƚĂů ϲϰ͕ϲϱϮΨ���
DĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉƐ
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϱϰϬϭ
��>��ŚŝĞĨƐ�;&ŝƌĞ��ŚŝĞĨƐ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�^ĞĐƚŝŽŶͿ�Ͳ�'ƌŽƵƉ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ĚƵĞƐ ϱϬ�������������
�ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ�^ŽĐŝĞƚǇ�ŽĨ�DƵŶŝĐŝƉĂů�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�KĨĨŝĐĞƌƐ�;�^D&KͿ�Ͳ�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌͬ�ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ĚƵĞƐ ϭϭϬ�����������
�ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ��ĂĐŬŐƌŽƵŶĚ�/ŶǀĞƐƚŝŐĂƚŽƌƐ��ƐƐŽĐŝĂƚŝŽŶ�;��/�Ϳ ϳϬ�������������
'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�KĨĨŝĐĞƌƐ��ƐƐŽĐŝĂƚŝŽŶ�;'&K�Ϳ�Ͳ�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ĚƵĞƐ ϭϲϬ�����������
dŽƚĂů ϯϵϬΨ���������
WƵďůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϱϰϬϮ
>ĂďŽƌ�>Ăǁ��ŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ��ĞŶƚĞƌ�Ͳ�>ĂďŽƌ�>Ăǁ�ƉŽƐƚĞƌƐ ϭϱϬ�����������
*RYHUQPHQW�)LQDQFH�2IILFHUV�$VVRFLDWLRQ�SXEOLFDWLRQV�DV�QHHGHG ϮϬϬ�����������
DĞĚŝĂ�^ƵďĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶƐ ϰϬϬ�����������
dŽƚĂů ϳϱϬΨ���������

39



�ĐĐŽƵŶƚ��ĞƚĂŝů�Ͳ��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ

�ŽŶĨĞƌĞŶĐĞƐ͕�DĞĞƚŝŶŐƐ͕�Θ�dƌĂǀĞů��������������������
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϱϰϬϯ
>���ŽƵŶƚǇ�W^�W�ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌůǇ�ŵĞĞƚŝŶŐƐ�Ͳ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌͬ�ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ�^ƵƉĞƌǀŝƐŽƌ ϮϮϱ�����������
�^����ŽĂƌĚ�^ĞĐƌĞƚĂƌǇͬ�ůĞƌŬ��ŽŶĨĞƌĞŶĐĞ�Θ��ĞƌƚŝĨŝĐĂƚĞ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵ Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ�������
>ĂďŽƌ�>Ăǁ�^ĞŵŝŶĂƌƐ�ĂŶĚ��ŽŶĨĞƌĞŶĐĞƐ ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ�����
�ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ�^ŽĐŝĞƚǇ�ŽĨ�DƵŶŝĐŝƉĂů�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�KĨĨŝĐĞƌƐ�;�^D&KͿ�Ͳ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ĐŽŶĨĞƌĞŶĐĞͬ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ ϭ͕ϱϬϬ�������
>ĞĂĚĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ZĞƚƌĞĂƚ Ͳ������������
�^D&K�ďŝͲŵŽŶƚŚůǇ��ŚĂƉƚĞƌ�ŵĞĞƚŝŶŐƐ Ϯϳϱ�����������
�ĂůW�Z^��Ě�&ŽƌƵŵ͕��ŶĂŚĞŝŵ ϭ͕ϮϱϬ�������
'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�dĂǆ�^ĞŵŝŶĂƌ ϰϳϱ�����������
'&K�ͬ�^D&K�ĨŝŶĂŶĐĞ�ǁŽƌŬƐŚŽƉƐ ϭ͕ϬϬϬ�������
dŽƚĂů ϭϲ͕ϳϮϱΨ���
DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞͬ,Y
ϭϬͲϱϬͲϭϭϭͲϱϳϬϭ
'ĂƌĚĞŶŝŶŐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�;ŐƌŽƵŶĚƐͿ ϲ͕ϬϬϬ�������
:ĂŶŝƚŽƌŝĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ ϰϱ͕ϬϬϬ�����
dƌĞĞ�dƌŝŵŵŝŶŐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϲ͕ϱϬϬ�������
&ƵĞů�dĂŶŬ��ůĞĂŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ĚŝĞƐĞů�ƌĞĨŝůůƐ ϱ͕ϬϬϬ�������
'ĞŶĞƌĂƚŽƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�;ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐͿ�Ͳ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�,Y͕�WƵŶƚĂ͕�D�td͕�'ƌĂŶĚǀŝĞǁ͕�Θ�ϭϱϬϬ�'Ăů��ŝĞƐĞů ϭϮ͕ϬϬϬ�����
sĂƌŝŽƵƐ�ƉĞƌŵŝƚ�ĨĞĞƐ�Ͳ�^ŽƵƚŚ��ŽĂƐƚ��ŝƌ�YƵĂůŝƚǇ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�;�YD�Ϳ�Θ�>���ŽƵŶƚǇ�&ŝƌĞ�,ĂǌŵĂƚ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵ Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ�������
&ŝƌĞ��ůĂƌŵ͕�&ŝƌĞ��ůĂƌŵ�/ŶƐƉĞĐƚŝŽŶ�Θ�&ŝƌĞ��ǆƚŝŶŐƵŝƐŚĞƌƐ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞƉĂŝƌƐ ϳ͕ϱϬϬ�������
�ůĞǀĂƚŽƌ�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�Ͳ�Ψϳ͕ϲϬϬ�ĨŽƌ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ͖�ΨϮ͕ϬϬϬ�ĨŽƌ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ ϵ͕ϲϬϬ�������
tĂƚĞƌ�dƌĞĂƚŵĞŶƚ�;ĨŽƌ�,s���ĐůŽƐĞĚ�ůŽŽƉ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵͿ ϭ͕ϮϬϬ�������
,s���DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�Ͳ��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�ƉůƵƐ�ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ� ϯϯ͕ϯϱϬ�����
�ŝƌĞĐds�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ�������
ZŽůůͲƵƉ�ĚŽŽƌ��ŶŶƵĂů�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�Ͳ�dĞĐŚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ĂǇ Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ�������
&ůŽŽƌ�DĂƚ��ůĞĂŶŝŶŐ� Ͳ������������
�ǆƚĞƌŵŝŶĂƚŽƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ ϭ͕ϬϬϬ�������
tĂƚĞƌ�&ŝůƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ ϭ͕ϬϬϬ�������
hŶŝŶƚĞƌƌƵƉƚĞĚ�WŽǁĞƌ�^ƵƉƉůǇ�;hW^Ϳ�DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�Ͳ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�dŽǁĞƌ�ZĂĚŝŽ�ZŽŽŵ ϭϮ͕ϬϬϬ�����
�ƵŝůĚŝŶŐ��ǆƚĞƌŝŽƌ��ŶŶƵĂů��ůĞĂŶŝŶŐ ϱ͕ϬϬϬ�������
WůƵŵďŝŶŐ͕�^ĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ�'ĂƚĞ�Θ�KƚŚĞƌ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ ϳ͕ϱϬϬ�������
&ĂĐŝůŝƚǇ�ƌĞƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ�ůŝŐŚƚ�ďƵůďƐͬŚĂƌĚǁĂƌĞ�� ϭ͕ϱϬϬ�������
7RWDO ϭϲϭ͕ϲϱϬΨ�

40



�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

KW�Z�d/KE^���W�ZdD�Ed�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

� �

41



�
�

KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�

dŚĞ� KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ� �ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ� ŝƐ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ� �ĞŶƚĞƌ� ǁŚŝĐŚ� ŝƐ� ƐƚĂĨĨĞĚ� ǁŝƚŚ� ƐĞǀĞŶ� ;ϳͿ�
�ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�^ƵƉĞƌǀŝƐŽƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ϱϬ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌƐ͘� ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌƐ�
ŵƵƐƚ�ĂƚƚĞŶĚ�ĂŶĚ�ŐƌĂĚƵĂƚĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ĂŶ�ĂĐĐƌĞĚŝƚĞĚ�ϭϮϬͲŚŽƵƌ��ĂƐŝĐ��ĐĂĚĞŵǇ�ŚŽƐƚĞĚ�ďǇ�'ŽůĚĞŶ�tĞƐƚ�
�ŽůůĞŐĞ͕�ZŝŽ�,ŽŶĚŽ��ŽůůĞŐĞ͕�Žƌ�ƚŚĞ�ZŝǀĞƌƐŝĚĞ��ŽƵŶƚǇ�^ŚĞƌŝĨĨƐ͛��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ͘��dŚĞ��ĂƐŝĐ��ĐĂĚĞŵǇ�ŝƐ�
ĂĐĐƌĞĚŝƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ��ŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�WĞĂĐĞ�KĨĨŝĐĞƌ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ĂŶĚ�dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�;WK^dͿ͘�
�
��ŶĞǁ�ƉĂƌƚͲƚŝŵĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ�ǁĂƐ�ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�ϮϬϭϮͲϮϬϭϯ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝǌĞƐ�ϱ�ƉĂƌƚͲ
ƚŝŵĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌƐ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�Ă�ŵĂǆŝŵƵŵ�ŽĨ�ϵϵϵ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�ĞĂĐŚ�ƉĞƌ�ǇĞĂƌ͘��dŚĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ͛Ɛ�
ŐŽĂů�ŝƐ�ƚŽ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞ�ŽǀĞƌƚŝŵĞ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƵƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ƉĂƌƚͲƚŝŵĞ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͘�
�
dŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ĞŶƚĞƌ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶŶĞů�ĂŶƐǁĞƌ�Ăůů�ϵͲϭͲϭ�ĂŶĚ�ϳͲĚŝŐŝƚ�ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŝƌĞ�
ĐĂůůƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ͕�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ͕�ĂŶĚ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ�;DĞŵďĞƌƐͿ͕�ĂƐ�ǁĞůů�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŝƚŝĞƐ�
ŽĨ� �ƵůǀĞƌ� �ŝƚǇ͕� �ů� ^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ� ĂŶĚ� ,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ� �ĞĂĐŚ� ;ƵŶĚĞƌ� ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚͿ͘� � dŚĞƐĞ� ĐĂůůƐ� ĂƌĞ� ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐĞĚ�
ƵƚŝůŝǌŝŶŐ�Ă�ĐŽŵƉƵƚĞƌͲĂŝĚĞĚ�ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ�;���Ϳ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞŶ�ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�
Žƌ� ĨŝƌĞ�ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ĨŝĞůĚ�ƵŶŝƚƐ͘�dŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ĞŶƚĞƌ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚĞƐ�Ϯϰ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�Ă�ĚĂǇ͕�ϳ�ĚĂǇƐ�Ă�
ǁĞĞŬ͘���
�
tŚĞŶ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵƉůĂŝŶƚ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌ�ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶ͕�Ă��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌ�ŝƐ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�
ƌĞĐĞŝǀŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞůǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƋƵŝĐŬůǇ�ƚŽ�Ăůů�ŝŶĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ĐĂůůƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͘��dŚĞƐĞ�ĐĂůůƐ�
ĨŽƌ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ŵĂǇ�ďĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ǀŝĂ�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŝƌĞ�ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ� ůŝŶĞƐ͕�ϵͲϭͲϭ� ůŝŶĞƐ͕�^D^ͬdĞǆƚͲƚŽͲϵϭϭ͕�
ddzͬd���;dĞůĞĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ��ĞǀŝĐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ĞĂĨͿ͕�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŝƌĞ�ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ŚŽƚůŝŶĞƐ͕�ĂƐ�ǁĞůů�
ĂƐ�ŚŽƚůŝŶĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ��ŚĞǀƌŽŶ͕�EŽƌƚŚƌŽƉ͕�Žƌ�ƚŚĞ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ��ŝƌƉŽƌƚ�dŽǁĞƌ͘��hƉŽŶ�ƌĞĐĞŝƉƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐĂůů͕�
ƚŚĞ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŽƌ�ŵƵƐƚ�ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞ�ƚŚĞ�ǀĂůŝĚŝƚǇ͕�ŶĂƚƵƌĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐĂůů͘�dŚĞƐĞ�ĐĂůůƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĞŶƚĞƌĞĚ�
ĂƐ�ŝŶĐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĨŝƌĞ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶŶĞů�Žƌ�ŵĂǇ�ďĞ�ƚƌĂŶƐĨĞƌƌĞĚ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞůǇ͘�
�
tŚĞŶ�ĨƵŶĐƚŝŽŶŝŶŐ�ĂƐ�Ă�WŽůŝĐĞ�Žƌ�&ŝƌĞ��ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚĞƌ͕�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌ�ŝƐ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�
ƉƌŽŵƉƚ� ĂŶĚ� ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞ� ƚƌĂŶƐŵŝƐƐŝŽŶƐ� ŽĨ� ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚĞƐ� ĂƐ� ǁĞůů� ĂƐ� ƚŚĞ� ĐŽŽƌĚŝŶĂƚŝŽŶ� ĂŶĚ�
ŝŶƚĞƌĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�Ăůů� ĨŝĞůĚ�ƵŶŝƚƐ͘� �dŚĞ� ũŽď� ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞƐ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĂďůĞ�ĞǆĞƌĐŝƐĞ�ŽĨ� ŝŶŝƚŝĂƚŝǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�
ŝŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ� ũƵĚŐŵĞŶƚ� ŝŶ� ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶŝŶŐ� ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚŝĞƐ� ĂŶĚ� ĐŽŽƌĚŝŶĂƚŝŶŐ� Ă� ǀĂƌŝĞƚǇ� ŽĨ� ƐŝŵƵůƚĂŶĞŽƵƐ�
ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ� ŽĨ� Ă� ĐƌŝƚŝĐĂů� ŶĂƚƵƌĞ͘� � dŚĞ� ŽƉĞƌĂƚŽƌ� ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐĞƐ� ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚƐ� ĨŽƌ� ŽƚŚĞƌ� ĐŝƚǇ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ĂŶĚ�
ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ� ĨƌŽŵ�ŽƵƚƐŝĚĞ�ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ĂƐ�ǁĞůů�ĂƐ� ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚƐ� ĨŽƌ� ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ� ĨƌŽŵ� ůĂǁ�ĞŶĨŽƌĐĞŵĞŶƚ�
ĚĂƚĂ�ďĂƐĞƐ͘�
�
� �

42



�
�

WƌŝŽƌ�zĞĂƌ��ĐĐŽŵƉůŝƐŚŵĞŶƚƐ͗�
�

ͻ� ZĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ϯϱϰ͕ϴϭϱ�ĐĂůůƐ�ŝŶ��zϮϬϮϬ�
o� ϵϭϭ��ĂůůƐ͗��ϭϮϱ͕ϵϰϲ��
o� ϳ��ŝŐŝƚ��ĂůůƐ͗��ϮϮϴ͕ϴϲϵ��
�

ͻ� �ǀĞƌĂŐĞĚ�ϯϲ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚƐ�ĨŽƌ�WŽůŝĐĞ�ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ�;WƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ���ĂŶĚ�ϭ�ĐĂůůƐͿ�ĂŶĚ�ϭϱ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚƐ�ĨŽƌ�&ŝƌĞ�
ĚŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ�ŝŶ��zϮϬϮϬ͘�
�

ͻ� �ŶƐǁĞƌĞĚ�ϵϲ͘ϱϭй�ŽĨ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů�ĐĂůůƐ�ĂŶĚ�ϵϱ͘ϭϬй�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ďƵƐŝĞƐƚ�ŚŽƵƌ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϭϬ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�
ϵϴ͘ϵϮй�ŽĨ�ŽǀĞƌĂůů�ĐĂůůƐ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ϭϱ�ƐĞĐŽŶĚƐ�ŝŶ��zϮϬϮϬ͘�
�

ͻ� ZĞƐƉŽŶĚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ϰϭϳ�dĞǆƚͲƚŽͲϵϭϭ�^ĞƐƐŝŽŶƐ�ŝŶ��zϮϬϮϬ͘�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

43



���d ��^�Z/Wd/KE
&zϭϴͲϭϵ�
�ĐƚƵĂů

�&zϭϵͲϮϬ�
�ĐƚƵĂů�

�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ĚŽƉƚĞĚ�

�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ŵĞŶĚĞĚ�

�&zϮϭͲϮϮ�
WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�

ǀƐ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ��

Ψ

ǀƐ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ�

й

ϱϭϬϭ ^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�;&ƵůůͲdŝŵĞͿ������������������� ϰ͕ϭϳϲ͕ϬϰϮΨ��� ϰ͕ϯϵϵ͕ϯϭϮΨ�� ϱ͕ϱϰϲ͕ϲϯϭΨ�� ϱ͕ϬϮϱ͕ϯϵϳΨ�� ϱ͕ϬϮϱ͕ϯϵϳΨ��� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϮ ^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�;WĂƌƚͲdŝŵĞͿ����������� ϭϭϬ͕ϵϲϯ�������� ϭϭϮ͕ϴϯϯ������ Ͳ��������������� Ͳ��������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϯ KǀĞƌƚŝŵĞ������������������� ϵϴϬ͕ϲϱϬ�������� ϵϮϲ͕ϰϯϲ������ ϭϵϱ͕ϱϯϵ������ ϭϵϱ͕ϱϯϵ������ ϭϵϱ͕ϱϯϵ�������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϰ �ĐƚŝŶŐ�WĂǇ������������������������� Ϯ͕ϴϭϱ������������� ϭϮ͕ϱϭϰ��������� ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϱ �ŝůŝŶŐƵĂů�WĂǇ���������������������� ϳ͕ϵϬϬ������������� ϲ͕ϲϮϵ����������� ϴ͕ϰϬϬ����������� ϴ͕ϰϬϬ����������� ϴ͕ϰϬϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϳ DĞƌŝƚ�WĂǇ�������������������������� ϲϵ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϲϯ͕ϬϬϬ��������� Ͳ��������������� Ͳ��������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϴ ^ŝĐŬ�>ĞĂǀĞ�WĂǇŽĨĨ��������������������� ϵϲ͕ϰϳϴ����������� ϴϬ͕ϴϰϴ��������� ϭϬϲ͕ϯϭϯ������ ϭϬϲ͕ϯϭϯ������ ϭϬϲ͕ϯϱϬ�������� ϯϳ�������������� Ϭ͘Ϭϯй
ϱϭϬϵ sĂĐĂƚŝŽŶ�>ĞĂǀĞ�WĂǇŽĨĨ����������������� ϰϵ͕ϮϮϭ����������� ϱϵ͕ϱϱϳ��������� ϱϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϱϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϱϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϭϬ dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�WĂǇ ϭϭ͕ϵϲϯ����������� ϭϰ͕Ϯϴϱ��������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϭϰ ,ŽůŝĚĂǇ�WĂǇŽĨĨ ϭϰϯ͕ϴϭϴ�������� ϭϯϮ͕ϴϵϬ������ ϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϭϱ �ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�/ŶĐĞŶƚŝǀĞ ϵϵ͕ϮϮϰ����������� ϭϬϰ͕ϲϴϮ������ ϭϬϰ͕ϯϬϬ������ ϭϬϰ͕ϯϬϬ������ ϭϭϲ͕ϵϬϬ�������� ϭϮ͕ϲϬϬ������ ϭϮ͘Ϭϴй
ϱϭϭϲ KǀĞƌƚŝŵĞͲZŝĚĞĂůŽŶŐƐ Ͳ����������������� Ͳ��������������� Ͳ��������������� Ͳ��������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϬϭ DĞĚŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ����������������� ϰϰϮ͕ϭϲϯ�������� ϰϴϮ͕ϴϰϲ������ ϲϲϴ͕ϴϯϲ������ ϱϵϬ͕Ϯϯϲ������ ϲϬϭ͕ϵϲϰ�������� ϭϭ͕ϳϮϴ������ ϭ͘ϵϵй
ϱϮϬϮ �ĞŶƚĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�������������������� ϯϰ͕ϮϴϮ����������� ϯϭ͕ϮϮϴ��������� ϯϲ͕ϰϬϬ��������� ϯϲ͕ϰϬϬ��������� ϰϮ͕Ϯϲϱ����������� ϱ͕ϴϲϱ��������� ϭϲ͘ϭϭй
ϱϮϬϯ sŝƐŝŽŶ��ĂƌĞ������������������������ ϭϲ͕ϲϮϯ����������� ϭϮ͕ϯϱϴ��������� ϭϴ͕ϰϮϰ��������� ϭϲ͕ϱϵϭ��������� ϭϲ͕Ϭϱϵ����������� ;ϱϯϮͿ����������� Ͳϯ͘Ϯϭй
ϱϮϬϰ >ŝĨĞ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ��������������������� ϲ͕ϰϲϳ������������� ϱ͕ϴϮϮ����������� ϴ͕ϯϭϲ����������� ϳ͕ϱϮϰ����������� ϳ͕ϱϮϰ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϬϱ DĞĚŝĐĂƌĞ��������������������������� ϴϯ͕ϳϱϭ����������� ϴϱ͕ϮϬϲ��������� ϴϵ͕ϱϳϮ��������� ϴϮ͕Ϭϭϰ��������� ϴϬ͕ϰϲϱ����������� ;ϭ͕ϱϰϵͿ������� Ͳϭ͘ϴϵй
ϱϮϬϲ hŶĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ� ϭϭ͕ϰϲϯ����������� ϮϮ͕ϰϬϭ��������� ϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϭϬϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϬϳ tŽƌŬĞƌƐΖ��ŽŵƉĞŶƐĂƚŝŽŶ������������� Ϯϰ͕ϲϬϱ����������� ϯϴ͕ϭϬϭ��������� ϰϵ͕ϵϱϭ��������� ϯϰ͕ϰϵϬ��������� ϯϴ͕ϮϰϮ����������� ϯ͕ϳϱϮ��������� ϭϬ͘ϴϴй
ϱϮϬϴ W�Z^��ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶ ϳϲϳ͕ϲϬϯ�������� ϱϮϵ͕ϱϮϭ������ ϲϲϮ͕ϴϵϵ������ ϲϭϰ͕ϰϯϯ������ ϱϵϲ͕Ϯϯϭ�������� ;ϭϴ͕ϮϬϮͿ����� ͲϮ͘ϵϲй
ϱϮϬϵ ZĞƚŝƌĞĞƐΖ�DĞĚŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ������� ϰϱ͕ϰϴϰ����������� ϯϳ͕ϱϰϲ��������� ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϭϭ ^ŽĐŝĂů�^ĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ ϭϮϲ���������������� Ͳ��������������� Ͳ��������������� Ͳ��������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϭϵ W�Z^��ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶͲh�> Ͳ����������������� ϯϱϱ͕Ϯϯϰ������ ϰϭϱ͕ϲϯϳ������ ϰϭϱ͕ϲϯϳ������ ϰϵϰ͕ϰϬϲ�������� ϳϴ͕ϳϲϵ������ ϭϴ͘ϵϱй
^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�Θ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ ϳ͕ϭϴϬ͕ϲϰϮΨ��� ϳ͕ϱϭϯ͕ϮϱϯΨ�� ϴ͕ϭϮϭ͕ϮϭϴΨ�� ϳ͕ϰϰϳ͕ϮϳϰΨ�� ϳ͕ϱϰϰ͕ϳϰϮΨ��� ϵϳ͕ϰϲϴΨ����� ϭ͘ϯϭй
ϱϯϬϬ DĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�Θ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϭϲϬ���������������� Ͳ��������������� Ͳ��������������� Ͳ��������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϰϬϭ DĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉ��ƵĞƐ��������������������� Ϯϵ������������������� ϳϬϬ�������������� Ϯ͕ϴϯϬ����������� Ϯ͕ϮϵϬ����������� Ϯ͕ϮϵϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϰϬϮ WƵďůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ����������������������� ϭ͕ϲϮϵ������������� Ͳ��������������� ϭ͕ϳϭϬ����������� ϭ͕ϳϭϬ����������� ϭ͕ϳϭϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϰϬϯ �ŽŶĨĞƌĞŶĐĞƐ͕�DĞĞƚŝŶŐ�Θ�dƌĂǀĞů� ϭϱ͕ϯϴϮ����������� ϭϭ͕Ϭϳϳ��������� Ϯϳ͕ϯϬϬ��������� ϭϴ͕ϴϮϳ��������� ϭϵ͕ϭϱϭ����������� ϯϮϰ������������ ϭ͘ϳϮй
ϱϰϬϰ �ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ��Ͳ�K��������� ϰϳϳ���������������� ϭ͕ϰϴϴ����������� Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ����������� Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ����������� Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϰϬϱ �ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ��ǁĂƌĚƐ�������������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ��������������� ϱϬϬ�������������� ϱϬϬ�������������� ϱϬϬ���������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϰϬϲ WK^d�dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ ϵϵϮ���������������� ϭ͕ϳϰϰ����������� Ϯϰ͕ϴϲϱ��������� ϭϭ͕ϵϬϴ��������� ϭϮ͕ϲϬϴ����������� ϳϬϬ������������ ϱ͘ϴϴй
ϱϰϬϳ dƵŝƚŝŽŶ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚ ϲ͕ϳϵϳ������������� Ϯϱϭ�������������� ϭϴ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϭϴ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϭϲ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ;Ϯ͕ϬϬϬͿ������� Ͳϭϭ͘ϭϭй
ϱϱϬϲ hŶŝĨŽƌŵƐͬ^ĂĨĞƚǇ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ������ ϳ͕ϴϲϮ������������� ϯ͕ϰϮϳ����������� ϴ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϮ͕ϱϬϬ��������� ϴ͕ϬϬϬ������������� ;ϰ͕ϱϬϬͿ������� Ͳϯϲ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϵ ZĞƉƌŽĚƵĐƚŝŽŶ����������������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ��������������� ϱϬϬ�������������� ϱϬϬ�������������� ϱϬϬ���������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϬϯ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ��ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ Ϯ͕ϭϰϵ������������� Ϯ͕ϰϳϮ����������� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϬϰ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ ϭ͕ϯϰϵ������������� ϭϱ͕ϲϰϵ��������� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϭϮ͕ϬϬϬ������ ϰϬϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϬϲ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ ϱ͕ϯϴϱ������������� ϳ͕ϲϰϳ����������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϬϳ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ Ϯϳ͕ϴϲϰ����������� ϯϯ͕ϭϱϴ��������� Ϯϳ͕ϬϬϬ��������� Ϯϳ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϯ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϭϭ͘ϭϭй
ϱϲϬϴ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ ϱ͕ϬϮϵ������������� ϰ͕ϳϰϰ����������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϲ͕ϬϬϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϭϭ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�WƵŶƚĂ�WůĂĐĞ ϯ͕ϴϵϳ������������� ϯ͕ϱϬϮ����������� ϰ͕ϱϬϬ����������� ϰ͕ϱϬϬ����������� ϰ͕ϱϬϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϭϮ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�Z�� ϭϬ͕ϳϭϳ����������� ϭϬ͕ϲϱϮ��������� ϭϭ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϭϭ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϭϭ͕ϬϬϬ����������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϭϯ ^ƉƌŝŶƚ�tŝƌĞůĞƐƐ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ ϲϱ͕ϭϬϯ����������� ϱϭ͕ϱϲϳ��������� ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϭϰ sĞƌŝǌŽŶ�tŝƌĞůĞƐƐ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ Ϯϵ͕ϭϵϰ����������� ϰϳ͕Ϯϲϰ��������� Ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������� Ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� Ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ������ ϭϬϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϲϭϱ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞͲ�ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ ϭϬ͕ϯϮϳ����������� ϭϰ͕ϰϴϬ��������� ϭϰ͕ϱϬϬ��������� ϭϰ͕ϱϬϬ��������� ϭϰ͕ϱϬϬ����������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϴϭϬ KĨĨŝĐĞ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ Ͳ����������������� ϱ͕ϱϭϯ����������� Ͳ��������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϴϮϬ KƚŚĞƌ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ ϰ͕ϳϰϵ������������� Ͳ��������������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ;ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬͿ����� ͲϱϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϴϯϬ &ƵƌŶŝƚƵƌĞ�Θ�&ŝǆƚƵƌĞƐ Ͳ����������������� ϳϵϲ�������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй

�ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ďǇ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚ�Ͳ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ

44



���d ��^�Z/Wd/KE
&zϭϴͲϭϵ�
�ĐƚƵĂů

�&zϭϵͲϮϬ�
�ĐƚƵĂů�

�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ĚŽƉƚĞĚ�

�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ŵĞŶĚĞĚ�

�&zϮϭͲϮϮ�
WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�

ǀƐ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ��

Ψ

ǀƐ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ�

й

�ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ďǇ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚ�Ͳ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐͬ^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉ ϭϵϵ͕ϬϵϬΨ������ Ϯϭϲ͕ϭϯϬΨ����� Ϯϳϭ͕ϮϬϱΨ����� Ϯϲϴ͕ϳϯϱΨ����� Ϯϴϴ͕ϮϱϵΨ������ ϭϵ͕ϱϮϰΨ����� ϳ͘Ϯϳй
dŽƚĂů��ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�Ͳ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϳ͕ϯϳϵ͕ϳϯϭΨ��� ϳ͕ϳϮϵ͕ϯϴϯΨ�� ϴ͕ϯϵϮ͕ϰϮϯΨ�� ϳ͕ϳϭϲ͕ϬϬϵΨ�� ϳ͕ϴϯϯ͕ϬϬϭΨ��� ϭϭϲ͕ϵϵϮΨ��� ϭ͘ϱϮй

45



�ĐĐŽƵŶƚ �ĐĐŽƵŶƚ��ĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ �ŽŵŵĞŶƚƐͬ�ǆƉůĂŶĂƚŝŽŶ
ϱϭϬϭ ^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�;&ƵůůͲdŝŵĞͿ����������� /ŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�DKhƐ�ŝĨ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂďůĞ
ϱϭϬϮ ^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�;WĂƌƚͲdŝŵĞͿ����������� WĂƌƚͲƚŝŵĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌƐ
ϱϭϬϯ KǀĞƌƚŝŵĞ������������������� �ŽǀĞƌƐ�ŽǀĞƌƚŝŵĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƐƚĂĨĨŝŶŐ͕�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�ĂƐ�ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇ
ϱϭϬϰ �ĐƚŝŶŐ�WĂǇ������������������������� �ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌƐ�ĂĐƚŝŶŐ�ĂƐ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�^ƵƉĞƌǀŝƐŽƌƐ�ƉĞƌ�DKh�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�dĞĂŵƐƚĞƌƐ
ϱϭϬϱ �ŝůŝŶŐƵĂů�WĂǇ���������������������� WĞƌ�DKh�ΨϭϬϬͬŵŽŶƚŚ�ĨŽƌ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶĂƚĞĚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ
ϱϭϬϴ ^ŝĐŬ�>ĞĂǀĞ�WĂǇŽĨĨ��������������������� WĞƌ�DKh�Ͳ�ŵĂǆ�dĞĂŵƐƚĞƌƐ�ϭϮϬ�ŚŽƵƌƐͬ�t��ϭϮϬ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�Λ�ϴϱй�ŽĨ�ďĂƐĞ�ƌĂƚĞ
ϱϭϬϵ sĂĐĂƚŝŽŶ�>ĞĂǀĞ�WĂǇŽĨĨ���������������������� WĞƌ�DKh�Ͳ�ŵĂǆ�ϵϬ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�dĞĂŵƐƚĞƌƐ�Λ�ϴϱй͖��t��Λ�ϵϬй�ŽĨ�ďĂƐĞ�ƌĂƚĞ
ϱϭϭϬ dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�WĂǇ WĞƌ�DKh�Ͳ�/ŶĐĞŶƚŝǀĞ�ƉĂǇ�ǁŚĞŶ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌƐ�ƚƌĂŝŶ�ŶĞǁ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ
ϱϭϭϰ ,ŽůŝĚĂǇ�WĂǇŽĨĨ WĂǇŽĨĨ�ĨŽƌ�ƵŶƵƐĞĚ�ŚŽůŝĚĂǇ�ƚŝŵĞ�Ăƚ�ǇĞĂƌͲĞŶĚ
ϱϭϭϱ �ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�/ŶĐĞŶƚŝǀĞ WĞƌ�DKh�Ͳ�/ŶĐĞŶƚŝǀĞ�ƉĂǇ�ǁŚĞŶ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ŽďƚĂŝŶ�ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĐĂƚĞƐ�ĂŶĚͬŽƌ�ĚĞŐƌĞĞƐ
ϱϭϭϲ KǀĞƌƚŝŵĞ�Ͳ�ZŝĚĞĂůŽŶŐƐ�ǁŝƚŚ��ŝƚŝĞƐ KǀĞƌƚŝŵĞ�ĨŽƌ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŽƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉĞƌǀŝƐŽƌƐ�ƚŽ�ŐŽ�ŽŶ�ƌŝĚĞͲĂůŽŶŐƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŵĞŵďĞƌ�ĐŝƚŝĞƐ͘
ϱϮϬϭ DĞĚŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ������������������������ WĞƌ�DKhƐ�Ͳ�ĐĂĨĞƚĞƌŝĂ�ƉůĂŶ�ůŝŵŝƚ
ϱϮϬϮ �ĞŶƚĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ������������������� WĞƌ�DKhƐ�Ͳ�ĐĂĨĞƚĞƌŝĂ�ƉůĂŶ�ůŝŵŝƚ
ϱϮϬϯ sŝƐŝŽŶ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�������������������� WĞƌ�DKhƐ�Ͳ�ϭϬϬй�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞƌ�ƉĂŝĚ�
ϱϮϬϰ >ŝĨĞ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ��������������������� WĞƌ�DKh�ΨϭϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞͲŽŶůǇ�ĐŽǀĞƌĂŐĞ
ϱϮϬϱ DĞĚŝĐĂƌĞ��������������������������� ϭ͘ϰϱй�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞƌ�ƌĂƚĞ
ϱϮϬϲ ^ƚĂƚĞ�hŶĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ �ĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ĞƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ�ƌĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�����ĨŽƌ�ĂĐƚƵĂů�ĐůĂŝŵƐ
ϱϮϬϳ tŽƌŬĞƌƐΖ��ŽŵƉĞŶƐĂƚŝŽŶ��������������� �ĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƉƌŝŽƌ�ǇĞĂƌ�ƉƌĞŵŝƵŵ

ϱϮϬϴ W�Z^��ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶ

ZĂƚĞƐ�ƌĞĨůĞĐƚ�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�EŽƌŵĂů��ŽƐƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϭϭ͘Ϭϯϭй�ƚŽ�ϭϬ͘ϴϴй�ĨŽƌ�dŝĞƌ�ϭ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ƉůƵƐ�
ϯ͘ϱй�ŽĨ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶƐ͖�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϴ͘ϳϵϰй�ƚŽ�ϴ͘ϲϱй�ĨŽƌ�dŝĞƌ�Ϯ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ŚŝƌĞĚ�
ĂĨƚĞƌ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�Ϯϱ͕�ϮϬϭϭ͖�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϳ͘ϳϯϮй�ƚŽ�ϳ͘ϱϵй�ĨŽƌ�W�WZ��ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ŚŝƌĞĚ�ĂĨƚĞƌ�
:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϯ͘�h�>�ƉŽƌƚŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ĂůůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�Ă�ĚŝĨĨĞƌĞŶƚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�;ƐĞĞ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�η�ϱϮϭϵͿ͘

ϱϮϬϵ ZĞƚŝƌĞĞƐΖ�DĞĚŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ������������ �ŽǀĞƌƐ�ƌĞƚŝƌĞĚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ
ϱϮϭϵ W�Z^��ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶͲh�> hŶĨƵŶĚĞĚ��ĐĐƌƵĞĚ�>ŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞĚ�ďǇ��ĂůW�Z^��ĐƚƵĂƌŝĂů�ZĞƉŽƌƚ
ϱϰϬϭ DĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉ��ƵĞƐ������������������������ ^ĞĞ�ĂƚƚĂĐŚĞĚ�ĚĞƚĂŝů
ϱϰϬϮ WƵďůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ����������������������� ^ĞĞ�ĂƚƚĂĐŚĞĚ�ĚĞƚĂŝů
ϱϰϬϯ �ŽŶĨĞƌĞŶĐĞƐ͕�DĞĞƚŝŶŐƐ�Θ�dƌĂǀĞů���������������^ĞĞ�ĂƚƚĂĐŚĞĚ�ĚĞƚĂŝů
ϱϰϬϰ �ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ��Ͳ�K������������������� �ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ��ƐƐŝƐƚĂŶĐĞ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵ͖�ŵŝƐĐĞůůĂŶĞŽƵƐ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ
ϱϰϬϱ �ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ��ǁĂƌĚƐ�������������������� �ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝƚŝŽŶ
ϱϰϬϲ WK^d�dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ DĂŶĚĂƚĞĚ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ͖�ƐŽŵĞ�ƌĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞĚ�ďǇ�^ƚĂƚĞ͘��^ĞĞ�ĂƚƚĂĐŚĞĚ�ĚĞƚĂŝů͘
ϱϰϬϳ dƵŝƚŝŽŶ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚ ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ĐŽůůĞŐĞͬƵŶŝǀĞƌƐŝƚǇ�ĐůĂƐƐ�ƚƵŝƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĞůŝŐŝďůĞ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ
ϱϱϬϲ hŶŝĨŽƌŵƐͬ^ĂĨĞƚǇ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ����������������������hŶŝĨŽƌŵ�ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŶĞǁ�ŚŝƌĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ
ϱϱϬϵ ZĞƉƌŽĚƵĐƚŝŽŶ����������������������� dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ŵĂŶƵĂůƐ
ϱϲϬϯ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ��ů�^ĞŐƵŶĚŽ �ĂƚĂ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽƚůŝŶĞ�ƉŚŽŶĞ�ĐŝƌĐƵŝƚƐ
ϱϲϬϰ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ �ĂƚĂ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽƚůŝŶĞ�ƉŚŽŶĞ�ĐŝƌĐƵŝƚƐ
ϱϲϬϲ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ �ĂƚĂ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽƚůŝŶĞ�ƉŚŽŶĞ�ĐŝƌĐƵŝƚƐ
ϱϲϬϳ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ �ĂƚĂ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽƚůŝŶĞ�ƉŚŽŶĞ�ĐŝƌĐƵŝƚƐ
ϱϲϬϴ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ �ĂƚĂ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽƚůŝŶĞ�ƉŚŽŶĞ�ĐŝƌĐƵŝƚƐ
ϱϲϭϭ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�WƵŶƚĂ�WůĂĐĞ �ĂƚĂ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽƚůŝŶĞ�ƉŚŽŶĞ�ĐŝƌĐƵŝƚƐ
ϱϲϭϮ dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�Ͳ�Z�� �ĂƚĂ�ĂŶĚ�ŚŽƚůŝŶĞ�ƉŚŽŶĞ�ĐŝƌĐƵŝƚƐ
ϱϲϭϯ ^ƉƌŝŶƚ�tŝƌĞůĞƐƐ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ �ĂƚĂ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƌĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϰƚŚ�Ƌƚƌ��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ĞĂĐŚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘
ϱϲϭϰ sĞƌŝǌŽŶ�tŝƌĞůĞƐƐ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ �ĂƚĂ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƌĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ϰƚŚ�Ƌƚƌ��ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚ�ĞĂĐŚ�ǇĞĂƌ͘

�ĐĐŽƵŶƚ��ĞƚĂŝů�Ͳ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ

46



�ĐĐŽƵŶƚ��ĞƚĂŝů�Ͳ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ

DĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉ��ƵĞƐ
ϭϬͲϲϬͲϮϭϭͲϱϰϬϭ
�ƐƐŽĐŝĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�WŽůŝĐĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�KĨĨŝĐŝĂůƐ�;�W�KͿ�Ͳ�'ƌŽƵƉ�DĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉ ϱϰϬ����������
EĂƚŝŽŶĂů��ŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�EƵŵďĞƌ��ƐƐŽĐŝĂƚŝŽŶ�;E�E�Ϳ�Ͳ�'ƌŽƵƉ�DĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉ ϳϬϬ����������
�t���ƐƐŽĐŝĂƚŝŽŶ�DĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉƐ ϭ͕ϬϱϬ�������
dŽƚĂů Ϯ͕ϮϵϬΨ������
WƵďůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ
ϭϬͲϲϬͲϮϭϭͲϱϰϬϮ
,ĂŝŶĞƐ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌǇ�^ŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�;ƚĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�ĐƌŝƐƐͲĐƌŽƐƐ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚŽƌǇͿ�ĨŽƌ��ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ��ĞŶƚĞƌ ϴϬϬ����������
��d/s��ϵͲϭͲϭ�zĞĂƌůǇ�^ƵďƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ ϴϱϬ����������
�ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ�WĞŶĂů��ŽĚĞ�Ͳ�ĂŶŶƵĂů�ŶĞǁ�ďŽŽŬ�Ͳ�ĨŽƌ��ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ��ĞŶƚĞƌ ϲϬ�������������
dŽƚĂů ϭ͕ϳϭϬΨ������
�ŽŶĨĞƌĞŶĐĞƐ͕�DĞĞƚŝŶŐƐ�Θ�dƌĂǀĞů����������������������
ϭϬͲϲϬͲϮϭϭͲϱϰϬϯ
�ŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�DĞĚŝĐĂů��ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ�;�D�Ϳ�ϮϰͲŚŽƵƌ�ĐŽƵƌƐĞ�Ͳ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌƐ�Ͳ�ϭϬͬǇĞĂƌ�Λ�Ψϯϵϵ�ĞĂĐŚ ϯ͕ϵϵϬ�������
�D��ZĞĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�Ͳ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌƐ�Ͳ�ϮϱͬǇĞĂƌ�Λ�ΨϭϮϵ�ĞĂĐŚ ϯ͕ϮϮϱ�������
�ƐƐŽĐŝĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�WŽůŝĐĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�KĨĨŝĐŝĂůƐ�;�W�KͿ��ŽŶĨĞƌĞŶĐĞ�Ͳ�DĂŶĂŐĞƌͬ^ƵƉĞƌǀŝƐŽƌ��Ͳ���ƵŐƵƐƚ�ϮͲϱ͕�ϮϬϮϬ�KƌůĂŶĚŽ͕�&> Ͳ�����������
ĐĂ�ϵͲϭͲϭ�dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ��ůůŽƚŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ���>ͲE�E�͕�E�E��ĂŶĚ�EĞǆƚ�'ĞŶ�ϵͲϭͲϭ�dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�;ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞĚ�ďǇ�^ƚĂƚĞͿ ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ�����
�ŝǀŝůŝĂŶ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�^ĞŵŝŶĂƌƐ�WDt��ƐƐŽĐŝĂƚĞƐ�Ͳ�Ϯ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞƌƐͬƐƵƉĞƌǀŝƐŽƌƐ�Λ�Ψϱϲϭ�ƌĞŐŝƐƚƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ĞĂĐŚ�ĨŽƌ�ϯ�ĚĂǇƐ ϭ͕ϭϮϮ�������
DĂŶĚĂƚŽƌǇ�^ƵƉĞƌǀŝƐŽƌ�,ĂƌƌĂƐŵĞŶƚ�dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ϳ�Λ�ΨϰϮ͘ϬϬ�ĞĂĐŚ Ϯϵϰ����������
�ŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�DĂŶĚĂƚŽƌǇ�,ĂƌƌĂƐƐŵĞŶƚ�dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ϮϬΛ�ΨϮϲ�ĞĂĐŚ ϱϮϬ����������
dŽƚĂů ϭϵ͕ϭϱϭΨ���
WK^d�dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ
ϭϬͲϲϬͲϮϭϭͲϱϰϬϲ
WƵďůŝĐ�^ĂĨĞƚǇ�dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ��ŽŶƐƵůƚĂŶƚƐ�;W^d�Ϳ�^ĞŵŝŶĂƌƐ�Ͳ�KƉĞƌĂƚŽƌƐ�Ͳ�ϱϬͬǇĞĂƌ�Λ�ΨϭϮϱ�ĞĂĐŚ͖�ϭͲϯ�ĚĂǇƐ�ĞĂĐŚ ϲ͕ϰϱϬ�������
'ŽůĚĞŶ�tĞƐƚ��ŽůůĞŐĞ�Ͳ�ϭϮϬ�ŚŽƵƌƐ�WK^d�;ƌĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞĚͿ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�Ͳ�ϭϬ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŽƌƐ�Λ�Ψϯϰϳ͘ϱϬ�ĞĂĐŚ�;ŶĞǁ�ŚŝƌĞƐͿ ϱ͕ϰϱϴ�������
'ŽůĚĞŶ�tĞƐƚ��ŽůůĞŐĞ�Ͳ�ϴϬ�ŚŽƵƌ�WK^d�^ƵƉĞƌǀŝƐŽƌ�dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�Ͳ�Ϯ�ƐƵƉĞƌǀŝƐŽƌƐ�ΛϯϱϬĞĂ ϳϬϬ����������
dŽƚĂů ϭϮ͕ϲϬϴΨ���

47



�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

d��,E/��>�^�Zs/��^��/s/^/KE�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

� �

48



dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ�

dŚĞ�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ƐƚĂĨĨĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�WƵďůŝĐ�^ĂĨĞƚǇ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�^ƉĞĐŝĂůŝƐƚ�//�ĂŶĚ�
ĨŽƵƌ� ;ϰͿ� WƵďůŝĐ� ^ĂĨĞƚǇ� �ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ� ^ƉĞĐŝĂůŝƐƚ� /� ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶƐ͘� � dŚĞ� ĚŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ� ƚĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ǀĞŚŝĐůĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ƵƐĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�DĞŵďĞƌ��ŝƚŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐůŝĞŶƚ�ĐŝƚŝĞƐ�WŽůŝĐĞ͕�&ŝƌĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�
WƵďůŝĐ� tŽƌŬƐ� ƉĞƌƐŽŶŶĞů͘� � dŚĞ� ĚŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ� ĂůƐŽ� ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ� ƚŚĞ� ƐĂŵĞ� ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� ƚŽ� ŽƵƚƐŝĚĞ� ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ�
ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŽĨ�WĂůŽƐ�sĞƌĚĞƐ��ƐƚĂƚĞƐ͕��ů��ĂŵŝŶŽ��ŽůůĞŐĞ��ĂŵƉƵƐ�WŽůŝĐĞ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ͕�ĂŶĚ�>ŽƐ�
�ŶŐĞůĞƐ�/ŶƚĞƌĂŐĞŶĐǇ�DĞƚƌŽƉŽůŝƚĂŶ�WŽůŝĐĞ��ƉƉƌĞŚĞŶƐŝŽŶ��ƌŝŵĞ�dĂƐŬĨŽƌĐĞ�;>��/DW��dͿ͘�

^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ� ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ͗� � ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƌĂĚŝŽƐ͕�ĞŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ� ůŝŐŚƚŝŶŐ͕�ƐŝƌĞŶƐ͕�ŵŽďŝůĞ�ĐŽŵƉƵƚĞƌ�
ƐǇƐƚĞŵƐ͕� ƉƌŝƐŽŶĞƌ� ĐĂŐĞƐ͕� ƉƌŝƐŽŶĞƌ� ƌĞƐƚƌĂŝŶƚ� ƐǇƐƚĞŵƐ͕� ƉƌŝƐŽŶĞƌ� ƐĞĂƚƐ͕� ƚƌƵŶŬ� ďŽǆĞƐ͕� ƐůŝĚĞ� ŽƵƚ�
ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ� ƚƌĂǇƐ͕� ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ� ǁŝƌŝŶŐ͕� ĂŶĚ� ĞůĞĐƚƌŝĐĂů� ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ� ŽŶ� ƉĂƚƌŽů� ǀĞŚŝĐůĞƐ͖� ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ� ĂŶĚ�
ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ĂďŽǀĞ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ͖�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ŽĨ�ŵŽďŝůĞ�ƌĂĚŝŽƐ͕�ƉŽƌƚĂďůĞ�ƌĂĚŝŽƐ͕�ŵŽďŝůĞ�ĐŽŵƉƵƚĞƌƐ͕�
ƐŝƌĞŶƐ͕�ůŝŐŚƚ�ďĂƌƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŵŽďŝůĞ�ǀŝĚĞŽ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ͘�

dŚĞ� ĚŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ� ŝƐ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ� ŵĂŶĂŐŝŶŐ� ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚƐ� ĨŽƌ� ƚŚĞ� ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ� ĂŶĚ� ƵƉŐƌĂĚĞ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ�
�ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ƌĞŵŽƚĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚƌĂŶƐŵŝƚƚĞƌƐ�Ăƚ� ƚŚĞ� ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ƐŝƚĞƐ͗�dŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�dŽǁĞƌ� ŝŶ�
,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ͖� WƵŶƚĂ� WůĂĐĞ� ŝŶ� WĂůŽƐ� sĞƌĚĞƐ� �ƐƚĂƚĞƐ͖� ^ŽƵƚŚ� �ĂǇ� ,ŽƐƉŝƚĂů� ŝŶ� ZĞĚŽŶĚŽ� �ĞĂĐŚ͖�
'ƌĂŶĚǀŝĞǁ�ŝŶ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ͖�tĂƚĞƌ�dŽǁĞƌ�ŝŶ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ͖�WĂĐŝĨŝĐ��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�dŽǁĞƌƐ�ŝŶ�
�ů�̂ ĞŐƵŶĚŽ͖�tĂƚĞƌ�dŽǁĞƌ�ŝŶ��ů�̂ ĞŐƵŶĚŽ͖�WŝĞƌ�ŝŶ�,ĞƌŵŽƐĂ��ĞĂĐŚ͖�ĂŶĚ�'ĂƌĚĞŶĂ�WŽůŝĐĞ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ͘���

dŚĞ�ƚĞĐŚŶŽůŽŐŝĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ͗�Ă�ŵŝĐƌŽǁĂǀĞ�͞ƌŝŶŐ͟�;ϭнϭͿ�
ŶĞƚǁŽƌŬ͖� /W� ǀŽƚĞĚ� ĐŽŶǀĞŶƚŝŽŶĂů� ĂŶĂůŽŐ� ƌĂĚŝŽ� ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ͖� ŶĞƚǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ� ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ� Ăƚ� Ăůů�
ƚƌĂŶƐŵŝƚ� ĂŶĚ� ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ� ƐŝƚĞƐ� ;ĨŝƌĞǁĂůůƐ͕� ƐǁŝƚĐŚĞƐ͕� ƌŽƵƚĞƌƐ͕� ƐŝƚĞ� ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ� ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚͿ͖� KƌŝŽŶ�
^ŽůĂƌǁŝŶĚƐ�EĞƚǁŽƌŬ�ŵŽŶŝƚŽƌŝŶŐ�Ϯϰͬϳ͖�ŐĞŶĞƌĂƚŽƌ�ĂŶĚ�ďĂĐŬƵƉ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵƐ͘�

dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂůƐŽ�ĐŽŽƌĚŝŶĂƚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ĨĂĐŝůŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�
ĐĂƉŝƚĂů� ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚ� ƉƌŽũĞĐƚƐ͖� ŝƐ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ� ĨŽƌ� ƵƉŬĞĞƉ� ŽĨ� ƚŚĞ� �ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͛Ɛ� &��� ůŝĐĞŶƐĞƐ� ĂŶĚ�
ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐŝŶŐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŶĞǁ�ĐŚĂŶŶĞůƐ͖�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĞƐͬƉůĂŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ĨƌĞƋƵĞŶĐǇ�ŶĞĞĚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
�ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͕�DĞŵďĞƌ��ŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐůŝĞŶƚ�ĐŝƚŝĞƐ͘�

WƌŝŽƌ�zĞĂƌ��ĐĐŽŵƉůŝƐŚŵĞŶƚƐ͗�
x �ŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ϱϯϭ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŽƌĚĞƌƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ŽĨ�ǀĂƌŝŽƵƐ�ƚĞůĞĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ

ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ƵƐĞĚ�ďǇ�WŽůŝĐĞ͕�&ŝƌĞ�ĂŶĚ�WƵďůŝĐ�tŽƌŬƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐůŝĞŶƚ�ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ŝŶ
�zϮϬϮϬ͘

49



���d ��^�Z/Wd/KE
&zϭϴͲϭϵ�
�ĐƚƵĂů

�&zϭϵͲϮϬ�
�ĐƚƵĂů�

�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ĚŽƉƚĞĚ�

�&zϮϬͲϮϭ�
�ŵĞŶĚĞĚ�

�&zϮϭͲϮϮ�
WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�

ǀƐ�
�ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ��

Ψ

ǀƐ��ŵĞŶĚĞĚ
/ŶĐ�;�ĞĐͿ�

й

ϱϭϬϭ ^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�;&ƵůůͲdŝŵĞͿ ϰϯϳ͕ϰϰϵΨ������� ϰϲϳ͕ϵϯϬΨ������ ϰϳϲ͕ϴϴϵΨ������ ϰϳϮ͕ϮϯϱΨ������ ϰϲϵ͕ϳϱϯΨ������� ;Ϯ͕ϰϴϮͿΨ����� ͲϬ͘ϱϯй
ϱϭϬϯ KǀĞƌƚŝŵĞ ϴϯϵ����������������� ϯ͕ϳϬϲ������������ ϲ͕ϴϱϬ������������ ϲ͕ϴϱϬ������������ ϲ͕ϴϱϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϰ �ĐƚŝŶŐ�WĂǇ Ͳ� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϲ �Ăůů��ĂĐŬ�WĂǇ Ͳ� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϳ DĞƌŝƚ�WĂǇ ϵ͕ϭϬϲ�������������� ϴ͕ϴϰϱ������������ Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ������������ Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ������������ Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϴ ^ŝĐŬ�>ĞĂǀĞ�WĂǇŽĨĨ ϭϲ͕ϯϴϳ������������ ϭϯ͕Ϭϯϲ���������� ϭϳ͕ϳϴϬ���������� ϭϳ͕ϳϴϬ���������� ϭϳ͕ϳϴϬ����������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϬϵ sĂĐĂƚŝŽŶ�>ĞĂǀĞ�WĂǇŽĨĨ ϭϭ͕ϴϴϬ������������ ϭϬ͕Ϭϴϲ���������� ϭϰ͕ϯϴϲ���������� ϭϰ͕ϯϴϲ���������� ϭϰ͕ϯϴϲ����������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϭϰ ,ŽůŝĚĂǇ�WĂǇŽĨĨ Ͳ� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϭϭϱ �ĚƵĐĂƚŝŽŶ�/ŶĐĞŶƚŝǀĞ Ͳ� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϬϭ DĞĚŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ����������������� ϯϯ͕Ϯϴϵ������������ ϰϲ͕ϳϮϲ���������� ϱϮ͕ϳϲϬ���������� ϱϮ͕ϳϲϬ���������� ϲϮ͕ϬϬϬ����������� ϵ͕ϮϰϬ��������� ϭϳ͘ϱϭй
ϱϮϬϮ �ĞŶƚĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ Ϯ͕ϱϭϵ�������������� Ϯ͕ϰϯϲ������������ Ϯ͕ϴϬϬ������������ Ϯ͕ϴϬϬ������������ Ϯ͕ϴϬϭ������������� ϭ����������������� Ϭ͘Ϭϰй
ϱϮϬϯ sŝƐŝŽŶ��ĂƌĞ ϭ͕ϮϬϴ�������������� ϭ͕ϭϯϯ������������ ϭ͕ϲϰϱ������������ ϭ͕ϲϰϱ������������ ϭ͕ϯϯϵ������������� ;ϯϬϲͿ����������� Ͳϭϴ͘ϲϬй
ϱϮϬϰ >ŝĨĞ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ ϲϱϲ����������������� ϱϲϮ��������������� ϲϲϬ��������������� ϲϲϬ��������������� ϲϲϬ���������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϬϱ DĞĚŝĐĂƌĞ ϳ͕ϭϯϬ�������������� ϳ͕ϯϵϱ������������ ϳ͕ϱϴϳ������������ ϳ͕ϱϭϵ������������ ϳ͕ϰϯϭ������������� ;ϴϴͿ������������� Ͳϭ͘ϭϳй
ϱϮϬϲ hŶĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ� Ͳ� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϬϳ tŽƌŬĞƌƐΖ��ŽŵƉĞŶƐĂƚŝŽŶ����������������� ϰϲ͕ϵϳϴ������������ ϱϰ͕ϳϴϲ���������� ϳϭ͕ϴϮϰ���������� ϰϵ͕ϱϵϯ���������� ϱϰ͕ϯϰϰ����������� ϰ͕ϳϱϭ��������� ϵ͘ϱϴй
ϱϮϬϴ W�Z^��ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶ ϳϮ͕ϰϱϲ������������ ϱϯ͕ϰϮϲ���������� ϱϳ͕ϳϴϬ���������� ϱϳ͕Ϯϭϴ���������� ϱϲ͕ϴϰϳ����������� ;ϯϳϭͿ����������� ͲϬ͘ϲϱй
ϱϮϬϵ ZĞƚŝƌĞĞƐΖ�DĞĚŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ����������� Ϯϳ͕ϲϳϮ������������ ϭϵ͕ϲϭϯ���������� ϮϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������� ϮϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������� ϮϬ͕ϬϬϬ����������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϮϭϵ W�Z^��ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶͲh�> Ͳ� ϯϮ͕ϯϭϴ���������� ϯϳ͕ϰϳϵ���������� ϯϳ͕ϰϳϵ���������� ϰϲ͕ϰϰϵ����������� ϴ͕ϵϳϬ��������� Ϯϯ͘ϵϯй

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�Θ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ ϲϲϳ͕ϱϲϴΨ������� ϳϮϭ͕ϵϵϲΨ������ ϳϳϬ͕ϰϰϬΨ������ ϳϰϮ͕ϵϮϱΨ������ ϳϲϮ͕ϲϰϬΨ������� ϭϵ͕ϳϭϱΨ���� Ϯ͘ϲϱй
ϱϯϬϮ /d��ŽŵƉƵƚĞƌ��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϯϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ��������� ϭϰϱ͕ϬϬϬ������� ϭϰϱ͕ϬϬϬ������� ϭϰϱ͕ϬϬϬ������� ϭϰϱ͕ϬϬϬ�������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϯϭϭ '^d�^ŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ ϰϰ͕ϳϵϭ������������ ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ���������� ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ���������� ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ���������� ϱϮ͕ϲϵϮ����������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϰϬϯ �ŽŶĨĞƌĞŶĐĞƐ͕�DĞĞƚŝŶŐ�Θ�dƌĂǀĞů���� ϭ͕ϰϵϭ�������������� Ͳ���������������� Ϯ͕ϲϱϬ������������ Ϯ͕ϲϱϬ������������ Ϯ͕ϲϱϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϯ 'ĞŶĞƌĂů�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐ������������ ϰ͕ϬϬϵ�������������� ϱ͕ϴϴϯ������������ ϳ͕ϱϬϬ������������ ϳ͕ϱϬϬ������������ ϳ͕ϱϬϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϲ hŶŝĨŽƌŵƐͬ^ĂĨĞƚǇ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ���������� ϵ͕ϵϳϳ�������������� ϭ͕Ϭϰϳ������������ Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ������������ Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ������������ Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϳ WŽƐƚĂŐĞ�Θ�^ŚŝƉƉŝŶŐ���������� Ͳ� Ͳ���������������� ϭ͕ϮϬϬ������������ ϭ͕ϮϬϬ������������ ϭ͕ϮϬϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϬϴ ^ŚŝƉƉŝŶŐ��ŽƐƚƐ ϯϰϯ����������������� ϭϲϵ��������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϭϰ WĂƌƚƐ�Ͳ��ŝůůŝŶŐ ϳϰϱ͕ϰϳϳ��������� ϳϴϵ͕ϰϲϲ������� ϲϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ������� ϲϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ������� ϳϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ�������� ϭϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ����� ϭϲ͘ϲϳй
ϱϱϭϱ WĂƌƚƐ�Ͳ�dĞůĞĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϱ͕Ϭϳϯ�������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϭϲ /ŶƐƚĂůů�tŝƌĞ͕�>ŽŽŵ�Θ�,ĂƌĚǁĂƌĞ ϯϭ͕Ϭϱϴ������������ Ͳ���������������� ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������� ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬ���������� Ͳ����������������� ;ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬͿ����� ͲϭϬϬ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϭϳ sĞŚŝĐůĞ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ ϰ͕ϭϲϴ�������������� ϯ͕ϰϭϱ������������ ϰ͕ϱϬϬ������������ ϰ͕ϱϬϬ������������ ϰ͕ϱϬϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϮϬ �ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ZĞƉĂŝƌ ϮϯϮ����������������� Ͳ���������������� ϱ͕ϬϬϬ������������ ϱ͕ϬϬϬ������������ ϱ͕ϬϬϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϮϭ KƵƚƐŝĚĞ�dĞĐŚ�^ĞƌǀͲdŽǁĞƌƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉ ϯϱϵ͕ϴϵϬ��������� ϯϮϰ͕ϳϲϭ������� ϯϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ������� ϯϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ������� ϯϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ�������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϮϰ '�d���WƌŽũĞĐƚ Ͳ� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϱϮϱ �ƵůǀĞƌ��ŝƚǇ�/ŶĨƌĂƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ�dƌĂŶƐ Ͳ� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϴϭϬ KĨĨŝĐĞ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ Ͳ� ϴ͕ϮϲϬ������������ Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ������������ Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ������������ Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй
ϱϴϮϬ KƚŚĞƌ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ ϲ͕ϱϲϯ͕ϱϱϬ������ ϭϯϴ��������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ����������������� Ͳ������������� Ϭ͘ϬϬй

^ƵďƚŽƚĂů�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐͬ^Ğƌǀͬ�ƋƵŝƉ ϴ͕ϬϴϬ͕ϬϲϭΨ���� ϭ͕ϯϯϬ͕ϴϯϭΨ��� ϭ͕ϭϳϴ͕ϬϰϮΨ��� ϭ͕ϭϳϴ͕ϬϰϮΨ��� ϭ͕Ϯϰϴ͕ϬϰϮΨ���� ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬΨ���� ϱ͘ϵϰй
dŽƚĂů��ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�Ͳ�dĞĐŚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϴ͕ϳϰϳ͕ϲϯϬΨ���� Ϯ͕ϬϱϮ͕ϴϮϳΨ��� ϭ͕ϵϰϴ͕ϰϴϮΨ��� ϭ͕ϵϮϬ͕ϵϲϳΨ��� Ϯ͕ϬϭϬ͕ϲϴϮΨ���� ϴϵ͕ϳϭϱΨ���� ϰ͘ϲϳй

�ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ�ďǇ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚ�Ͳ�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ

50



�ĐĐŽƵŶƚ �ĐĐŽƵŶƚ��ĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ �ŽŵŵĞŶƚƐͬ�ǆƉůĂŶĂƚŝŽŶ
ϱϭϬϭ ^ĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�;&ƵůůͲdŝŵĞͿ���������������� /ŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚĞĚ�ĂŶĚ�ĞƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�DKhƐ�ŝĨ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂďůĞ
ϱϭϬϯ KǀĞƌƚŝŵĞ������������� �Ɛ�ŶĞĞĚĞĚ
ϱϭϬϰ �ĐƚŝŶŐ�WĂǇ������������������������� WĞƌ�DKh�
ϱϭϬϲ �Ăůů��ĂĐŬ�WĂǇ���������������������� /Ĩ�ĐĂůůĞĚ�ďĂĐŬ�ƚŽ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĂĨƚĞƌ�ŚŽƵƌƐ
ϱϭϬϳ DĞƌŝƚ�WĂǇ�������������������������� �ĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ůŽŶŐĞǀŝƚǇ�ƐƚĂƌƚŝŶŐ�Λ�ϳ�ǇĞĂƌƐ�ŽĨ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ΨϮϱϬ͖�ΨϱϬ�ĞĂĐŚ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ǇĞĂƌ
ϱϭϬϴ ^ŝĐŬ�>ĞĂǀĞ�WĂǇŽĨĨ��������������������� DĂǆ�ϭϮϬ�ŚƌƐ�Λ�ϴϱй�ŽĨ�ďĂƐĞ�ƌĂƚĞ�
ϱϭϬϵ sĂĐĂƚŝŽŶ�>ĞĂǀĞ�WĂǇŽĨĨ���������������������� DĂǆ�ϵϬ�ŚƌƐ�Λ�ϴϱй�ŽĨ�ďĂƐĞ�ƌĂƚĞ
ϱϮϬϭ DĞĚŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ������������������ WĞƌ�DKhƐ�Ͳ�ĐĂĨĞƚĞƌŝĂ�ƉůĂŶ�ůŝŵŝƚ
ϱϮϬϮ �ĞŶƚĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ��������������������� WĞƌ�DKhƐ�Ͳ�ĐĂĨĞƚĞƌŝĂ�ƉůĂŶ�ůŝŵŝƚ
ϱϮϬϯ sŝƐŝŽŶ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�������� WĞƌ�DKhƐ�Ͳ�ϭϬϬй�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞƌ�ƉĂŝĚ�
ϱϮϬϰ >ŝĨĞ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ��������������������� WĞƌ�DKh�ΨϭϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞͲŽŶůǇ�ĐŽǀĞƌĂŐĞ
ϱϮϬϱ DĞĚŝĐĂƌĞ��������������������������� ϭ͘ϰϱй�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞƌ�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶ�ƌĂƚĞ
ϱϮϬϲ ^ƚĂƚĞ�hŶĞŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ�������������� �ĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ĞƐƚŝŵĂƚĞĚ�ƌĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŽ��ŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ĂĐƚƵĂů�ĐůĂŝŵƐ
ϱϮϬϳ tŽƌŬĞƌƐΖ��ŽŵƉĞŶƐĂƚŝŽŶ������������������� �ĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚĞĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƉƌŝŽƌ�ǇĞĂƌ�ƉƌĞŵŝƵŵ

ϱϮϬϴ W�Z^��ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶ

ZĂƚĞƐ�ƌĞĨůĞĐƚ�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�EŽƌŵĂů��ŽƐƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϭϭ͘Ϭϯϭй�ƚŽ�ϭϬ͘ϴϴй�ĨŽƌ�dŝĞƌ�ϭ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ƉůƵƐ�
ϯ͘ϱй�ŽĨ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶƐ͖�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϴ͘ϳϵϰй�ƚŽ�ϴ͘ϲϱй�ĨŽƌ�dŝĞƌ�Ϯ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ŚŝƌĞĚ�
ĂĨƚĞƌ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�Ϯϱ͕�ϮϬϭϭ͖�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ϳ͘ϳϯϮй�ƚŽ�ϳ͘ϱϵй�ĨŽƌ�W�WZ��ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ŚŝƌĞĚ�ĂĨƚĞƌ�
:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϯ͘�h�>�ƉŽƌƚŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ĂůůŽĐĂƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�Ă�ĚŝĨĨĞƌĞŶƚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�;ƐĞĞ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�η�ϱϮϭϵͿ͘

ϱϮϬϵ ZĞƚŝƌĞĞƐΖ�DĞĚŝĐĂů�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�������������������� �ŽǀĞƌƐ�ƌĞƚŝƌĞĚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ
ϱϮϭϵ W�Z^��ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶͲh�> hŶĨƵŶĚĞĚ��ĐĐƌƵĞĚ�>ŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞĚ�ďǇ��ĂůW�Z^��ĐƚƵĂƌŝĂů�ZĞƉŽƌƚ
ϱϯϬϮ �ŽŵƉ��ŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐͬ��� /d�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�,ĂǁƚŚŽƌŶĞ͖�����ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂŶƚ
ϱϰϬϯ �ŽŶĨĞƌĞŶĐĞƐ͕�DĞĞƚŝŶŐƐ�Θ�dƌĂǀĞů�������������������� ^ĞĞ�ĂƚƚĂĐŚĞĚ�ĚĞƚĂŝů
ϱϱϬϯ 'ĞŶĞƌĂů�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐ��������������������� �ŚĞŵŝĐĂů�ĐůĞĂŶĞƌƐ͕�ƐǁŝƚĐŚĞƐ͕�ĐĂďůĞƐ͕�ũƵŵƉĞƌƐ͕�ĞƚĐ͘
ϱϱϬϲ hŶŝĨŽƌŵƐͬ^ĂĨĞƚǇ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ hŶŝĨŽƌŵ�ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŶĞǁ�ŚŝƌĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ
ϱϱϭϬ �ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ZĞŶƚ��������������������� �ŽŽŵ�ůŝĨƚͬƚĞƐƚ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ͕�ĂƐ�ŶĞĞĚĞĚ
ϱϱϭϰ WĂƌƚƐ�Ͳ��ŝůůŝŶŐ���������������������� ZĞŝŵďƵƌƐĂďůĞ�ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƉĂƌƚƐ�ďŝůůĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŵĞŵďĞƌƐͬĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�Ͳ�ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞ�ŽĨĨƐĞƚ
ϱϱϭϱ WĂƌƚƐ�Ͳ�dĞůĞĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ �ŽŵďŝŶĞĚ�Ăůů�ƉĂƌƚƐ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ
ϱϱϭϲ /ŶƐƚĂůů�tŝƌĞ͕�>ŽŽŵ�Θ�,ĂƌĚǁĂƌĞ DŝƐĐĞůůĂŶĞŽƵƐ�ƉĂƌƚƐ�ƵƐĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶƐ
ϱϱϭϳ sĞŚŝĐůĞ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ���������������� &ƵĞůͬŽƚŚĞƌ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ĨŽƌ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇΖƐ�ǀĂŶͬƚƌƵĐŬ
ϱϱϮϬ �ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ZĞƉĂŝƌ������������������������ sĂƌŝŽƵƐ�ĨĂĐƚŽƌǇ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ�ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�D���ŚĂƌĚǁĂƌĞ
ϱϱϮϭ KƵƚƐŝĚĞ�dĞĐŚ�^ǀĐƐͲdŽǁĞƌƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ �Žŵŵ>ŝŶĞ�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐŝŶŐ�ƌĂĚŝŽƐ͕�ŵŝĐƌŽǁĂǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽǁĞƌ�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
ϱϴϭϬ KĨĨŝĐĞ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ �ŽŵƉƵƚĞƌƐ͕�ƉƌŝŶƚĞƌƐ͕�ůĂƉƚŽƉƐ͕�ĞƚĐ͘
ϱϴϮϬ KƚŚĞƌ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ dĞůĞǀŝƐŝŽŶ͕�ƚŽŽůƐ͕�ĞƚĐ͘

�ŽŶĨĞƌĞŶĐĞƐ͕�DĞĞƚŝŶŐƐ�Θ�dƌĂǀĞů��������������������
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϱϰϬϯ
dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�^ŽƚǁĂƌĞͬ^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ Ϯ͕ϱϬϬ�������
�KW^�tĞƐƚ�Ͳ�WĂůŵ�^ƉƌŝŶŐƐ�Ͳ�KĐƚŽďĞƌ�ϮϬϭϳ ϭϱϬ����������
dŽƚĂů Ϯ͕ϲϱϬΨ������
KƵƚƐŝĚĞ�dĞĐŚ�^ǀĐƐͲdŽǁĞƌƐͬ�ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
ϭϬͲϳϬͲϯϭϭͲϱϱϮϭ
�ŶŶƵĂů�ŚĂƌĚǁĂƌĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĨŽƌ�;ϭϳͿ�ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶ��ǀƚĞĐͬ^ĞƌǀĞƌƐ͕�;ϭϬϲͿ�dĂŝƚ��ĂƐĞ�^ƚĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂŶĚ�;ϵͿ�^ŝƚĞƐ͕�ŵŝĐƌŽǁĂǀĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ͘ ϭϴϬ͕ϬϬϬ��
�ǀƚĞĐ��ŶŶƵĂů�^ŽĨƚǁĂƌĞ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�Ͳ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ�ϯ�ƵƉĚĂƚĞƐ�ƉĞƌ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĨŽƌ�ϭϳ�ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶƐ ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ�����
^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĨŽƌ�DŝĐƌŽǁĂǀĞ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ ϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ�����
dŽƚĂů ϯϮϱ͕ϬϬϬΨ�

�ĐĐŽƵŶƚ��ĞƚĂŝů�Ͳ�dĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ

51



�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�WW�E�/y�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

52



�ĐƌŽŶǇŵƐ�

�W�K�ʹ��ƐƐŽĐŝĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�WŽůŝĐĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�
KĨĨŝĐŝĂůƐ�

�YD��ʹ��ŝƌ�YƵĂůŝƚǇ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ��ŝƐƚƌŝĐƚ�

����ʹ��ŽŵƉƵƚĞƌ��ŝĚĞĚ��ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ�

��,E�ʹ��ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ��ƐƐŽĐŝĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�,ŽƐƚĂŐĞ�
EĞŐŽƚŝĂƚŽƌƐ�

ZD^�ʹ�ZĞĐŽƌĚƐ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�^ǇƐƚĞŵ�

�ĂůW�Z^�ʹ��ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ�WƵďůŝĐ��ŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�
ZĞƚŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ�^ǇƐƚĞŵ�

�>�d^�Ͳ��ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ�>Ăǁ��ŶĨŽƌĐĞŵĞŶƚ�
dĞůĞĐŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�^ǇƐƚĞŵ�

�W/�ʹ��ŽŶƐƵŵĞƌ�WƌŝĐĞ�/ŶĚĞǆ�

�^D&K�ʹ��ĂůŝĨŽƌŶŝĂ�^ŽĐŝĞƚǇ�ŽĨ�DƵŶŝĐŝƉĂů�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�
KĨĨŝĐĞƌƐ�

�t��ʹ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�tŽƌŬĞƌƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ�

�K:�ʹ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�:ƵƐƚŝĐĞ�

�h/�ʹ��ƌŝǀŝŶŐ�hŶĚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�/ŶĨůƵĞŶĐĞ�

����ʹ��ŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ��ĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ�

�D��ʹ��ŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�DĞĚŝĐĂů��ŝƐƉĂƚĐŚ��

&���ʹ�&ĞĚĞƌĂů��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ��ŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶ�

&z�ʹ�&ŝƐĐĂů�zĞĂƌ�

'�^��ʹ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚĂů��ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�
�ŽĂƌĚ�

'&K��ʹ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ�KĨĨŝĐĞƌƐ�
�ƐƐŽĐŝĂƚŝŽŶ�

,Y�ʹ�,ĞĂĚƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐ�

/&Z�ʹ�/ŶũƵƌǇ�&ƌĞƋƵĞŶĐǇ�ZĂĚŝŽ�

/W�ʹ�/ŶƚĞƌŶĞƚ�WƌŽƚŽĐŽů�

/t���ʹ�/ŶƚĞƌŶĂƚŝŽŶĂů�tŝƌĞůĞƐƐ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�
�ǆƉŽ�

>�/&�ʹ�>ŽĐĂů��ŐĞŶĐǇ�/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ�&ƵŶĚ�

>�^K�ʹ�>ŽƐ��ŶŐĞůĞƐ�^ŚĞƌŝĨĨ͛Ɛ�KĨĨŝĐĞ�

D��ʹ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ�

D�td�ʹ�DĂŶŚĂƚƚĂŶ��ĞĂĐŚ�tĂƚĞƌ�dŽǁĞƌ�

D���Ͳ�DŽďŝůĞ��ĂƚĂ��ŽŵƉƵƚĞƌ�

D,ǌ�ʹ�DĞŐĂŚĞƌƚǌ�

DKh�ʹ�DĞŵŽƌĂŶĚƵŵ�ŽĨ�hŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐ�

E�E��ʹ�EĂƚŝŽŶĂů��ŵĞƌŐĞŶĐǇ�EƵŵďĞƌ�
�ƐƐŽĐŝĂƚŝŽŶ�

KW���ʹ�KƚŚĞƌ�WŽƐƚͲ�ŵƉůŽǇŵĞŶƚ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ�

Kd�ʹ�KǀĞƌƚŝŵĞ��

W�Z^�ʹ�WƵďůŝĐ��ŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ZĞƚŝƌĞŵĞŶƚ�^ǇƐƚĞŵ�

WK^d�ʹ�WŽůŝĐĞ�KĨĨŝĐĞƌ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ĂŶĚ�dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�

W^�W�ʹ�WƵďůŝĐ�^ĂĨĞƚǇ��ŶƐǁĞƌŝŶŐ�WŽŝŶƚ��

W^d��ʹ�WƵďůŝĐ�^ĂĨĞƚǇ�dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ��ĞŶƚĞƌ�

dD^�ʹ�dƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ�DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�^ǇƐƚĞŵ�

h��>�Ͳ�hŶĨƵŶĚĞĚ��ĐƚƵĂƌŝĂů��ĐĐƌƵĞĚ�>ŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�

h,&�ʹ�hůƚƌĂ�,ŝŐŚ�&ƌĞƋƵĞŶĐǇ�

sK/W�Ͳ�sŽŝĐĞ�ŽǀĞƌ�/ŶƚĞƌŶĞƚ�WƌŽƚŽĐŽů�

s,&�Ͳ�sĞƌǇ�,ŝŐŚ�&ƌĞƋƵĞŶĐǇ�

53



Glossary

ACCRUAL BASIS:  Revenues are recognized when both measurable and available; expenditures are 
recorded when services have been substantially performed or goods have been received and the liabilities 
incurred. 

ADOPTED BUDGET:  The official budget as approved by the Board of Directors at the start of each fiscal 
year. 

AMENDED BUDGET:  The adopted budget as amended by the Board of Directors or the Executive 
Committee through the course of a fiscal year. 

APPROPRIATIONS:  A legal authorization granted by a legislative body to make expenditures and to incur 
obligations for specific purposes.  An appropriation is usually limited in amount and to the time when it 
may be expended. 

AGENCY:  A state or local unit of government created to perform a single activity or a limited group of 
functions and authorized by the state legislature to issue bonded debt. 

ASSESSMENTS:  Based on the Cost Allocation Policy, the annual predetermined charges to the Member 
Cities (Gardena, Hawthorne, and Manhattan Beach) and for the Contract Cities of El Segundo and Hermosa 
Beach. For Culver City, the assessment is based on the terms of the contract. 

AUTHORITY:  The South Bay Regional Public Communications Authority, a governmental 
agency that provides a consolidated regional public communications system. 

BOND:  A security whereby an issuer borrows money from an investor and agrees and promises, by written 
contract, to pay a fixed principal sum on a specified date (maturity date) and at a specified rate of interest. 

BOND PREMIUM:  The amount at which a bond or note is bought or sold above its par value or face value 
without including accrued interest. 

BUDGET:  A plan of financial operation comprised of estimated expenditures for a given period (usually a 
single fiscal year) and the proposed means of financing the expenditures (through revenues). 

BUDGET MESSAGE:  A written discussion of the budget presented by the Executive Director to the Board 
of Directors and/or the Executive Committee.  

54



 
 

CAPITAL OUTLAY BUDGET:  A budget which focuses on capital projects (e.g., transmission/receiver or radio 
sites); includes fixed assets with a value per item of $5,000 or more and with a minimum life expectancy 
of two years.  
 
CONTRACTED SERVICES:  Services ƌendeƌed in ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ Žf ƚhe AƵƚhŽƌiƚǇ͛Ɛ ŽƉeƌaƚiŽnƐ and acƚiǀiƚieƐ bǇ 
external parties.  These may be based upon either formal contracts or ad hoc charges.  
 
DEPARTMENT: A major organizational group of the Authority with overall management responsibility for 
an operation or a group of related operations within a functional area. 
 
ENCUMBRANCE:  The commitment of appropriated funds to purchase goods, which have not yet been 
received, or services which have yet to be rendered 
 
ENTERPRISE FUND:  The fund used to account for any activity for which a fee is charged to external users 
of goods and services. 
 
EXPENDITURES:  Decreases in net financial resources.  Expenditures include current operating expenses 
which require the current or future use of net current assets, debt service, and capital outlays. 
 
EXPENSES:  Decreases in net total assets.  Expenses represent the total cost of operations during a period 
regardless of the timing of related expenditures. 
 
FISCAL AGENT:  Also known as the Paying Agent, the bank, designated by the issuer, to pay interest and 
principal to the bondholder. 
 
FISCAL YEAR:  A 12-month period to which the annual operating budget applies and at the end of which a 
government determines its financial position, the results of its operations, and adopts a budget for the 
cŽming Ǉeaƌ͘  The AƵƚhŽƌiƚǇ͛Ɛ fiƐcal Ǉeaƌ iƐ fƌŽm JƵlǇ ϭ ƚŽ JƵne ϯϬ͘ 
 
FIXED ASSETS:  Equipment costing $5,000 or more, including tax, with a useful life longer than one year, 
and not qualifying as a capital improvement project.  Includes automotive equipment, office equipment, 
office furniture, acquisitions, landscaping improvements, etc. 
 
FUND:  An independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts, recording 
resources, related liabilities, obligations, reserves, and equities segregated for the purpose of carrying out 
specific activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with specific regulations, restrictions, or 
limitations. 
 

55



&hE����>�E��͗� � dŚĞ� ĞƋƵŝƚǇ� ;ĂƐƐĞƚƐ�ŵŝŶƵƐ� ůŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐͿ� ŽĨ� ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚĂů� ĨƵŶĚ� ĂŶĚ� ĨŝĚƵĐŝĂƌǇ� ĨƵŶĚ� ƚǇƉĞƐ͘�
,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ĨŽƌ�ďƵĚŐĞƚŝŶŐ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞƐ͕�Ă�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĐĂƉŝƚĂů�ĚĞĨŝŶŝƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĂƐƐĞƚƐ�ŵŝŶƵƐ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ůŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ�ŝƐ�
ƵƐĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵƉƵƚĂƚŝŽŶ͘�

'�E�Z�>>z�����Wd������KhEd/E'�WZ/E�/W>�^�;'��WͿ͗��hŶŝĨŽƌŵ�ŵŝŶŝŵƵŵ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ŽĨ�ĂŶĚ�ŐƵŝĚĞůŝŶĞƐ�
ĨŽƌ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ͘��dŚĞǇ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽƌŵ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƚĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂƐŝĐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�
ŽĨ�ĂŶ�ĞŶƚŝƚǇ͘� �'��W�ĞŶĐŽŵƉĂƐƐĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŶǀĞŶƚŝŽŶƐ͕�ƌƵůĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇ�ƚŽ�ĚĞĨŝŶĞ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�
ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌĂĐƚŝĐĞƐ�Ăƚ�Ă�ƉĂƌƚŝĐƵůĂƌ�ƚŝŵĞ͘��dŚĞǇ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�ŶŽƚ�ŽŶůǇ�ďƌŽĂĚ�ŐƵŝĚĞůŝŶĞƐ�ŽĨ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂů�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ͕�
ďƵƚ�ĂůƐŽ�ĚĞƚĂŝůĞĚ�ƉƌĂĐƚŝĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ͘� �'��W�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ�Ă� ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ�ďǇ�ǁŚŝĐŚ� ƚŽ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞ� ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�
ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶƐ͘�

/Es�^dD�Ed�'Z���͗���ŽŶĚ�ŝƐƐƵĞƐ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŚƌĞĞ�ŵĂũŽƌ�ďŽŶĚ�ƌĂƚŝŶŐ�ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐ͕�DŽŽĚǇ͛Ɛ͕�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ�Θ�WŽŽƌ͛Ɛ͕�
ĂŶĚ�&ŝƚĐŚ͕�ƌĂƚĞĚ����͕��ĂĂ�Žƌ�ďĞƚƚĞƌ͘��DĂŶǇ�ĨŝĚƵĐŝĂƌŝĞƐ͕�ƚƌƵƐƚĞĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƐŽŵĞ�ŵƵƚƵĂů�ĨƵŶĚ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞƌƐ�ĐĂŶ�ŽŶůǇ�
ŝŶǀĞƐƚ�ŝŶ�ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚŝĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶ�ŝŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ�ŐƌĂĚĞ�ƌĂƚŝŶŐ͘�

/^^h�Z͗����ƐƚĂƚĞ�Žƌ�ůŽĐĂů�ƵŶŝƚ�ŽĨ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ďŽƌƌŽǁƐ�ŵŽŶĞǇ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂůĞ�ŽĨ�ďŽŶĚƐ�ĂŶĚͬŽƌ�ŶŽƚĞƐ͘�

:K/Ed�WKt�Z^��hd,KZ/dz�;:W�Ϳ͗��dŚĞ�ĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚǁŽ�Žƌ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƉƵďůŝĐ�ĞŶƚŝƚŝĞƐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĐŽŵŵŽŶ�ƉŽǁĞƌƐ�ƚŽ�
ĐŽŶƐŽůŝĚĂƚĞ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĨŽƌĐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ĂĐƋƵŝƌĞ�Žƌ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚ�Ă�ũŽŝŶƚͲƵƐĞ�ĨĂĐŝůŝƚǇ͘� �dŚĞŝƌ�ďŽŶĚŝŶŐ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƚĂǆŝŶŐ�
ĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ĂƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�ĂƐ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƉŽǁĞƌƐ�ĂƐ�ƐĞƉĂƌĂƚĞ�ƵŶŝƚƐ͘�

>�dd�Z�K&��Z��/d͗����ĨŽƌŵ�ŽĨ�ƐƵƉƉůĞŵĞŶƚ�Žƌ͕�ŝŶ�ƐŽŵĞ�ĐĂƐĞƐ͕�ĚŝƌĞĐƚ�ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ŵƵŶŝĐŝƉĂů�ďŽŶĚ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�
ǁŚŝĐŚ�Ă�ĐŽŵŵĞƌĐŝĂů�ďĂŶŬ�Žƌ�ƉƌŝǀĂƚĞ�ĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ŐƵĂƌĂŶƚĞĞƐ�ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ďŽŶĚ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĞĚ�
ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ͘�

K�:��d/s�͗����ƐŝŵƉůǇ�ƐƚĂƚĞĚ͕�ƌĞĂĚŝůǇ�ŵĞĂƐƵƌĂďůĞ�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�Ăŝŵ�Žƌ�ĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉůŝƐŚŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�
ĨŝƐĐĂů�ǇĞĂƌ͘����ŐŽŽĚ�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ŽďũĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ŝŵƉůǇ�Ă�ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ�ŽĨ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ŐŝǀĞŶ�
ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵ͘�

K�:��d��K��͗��dŚĞ�ĐůĂƐƐŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚĞƌŵƐ�ŽĨ�ǁŚĂƚ�ŝƐ�ďŽƵŐŚƚ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĂŝĚ�ĨŽƌ�ŐƌŽƵƉĞĚ�ŝŶƚŽ�
ŵĂũŽƌ�ŽďũĞĐƚ�ĐŽĚĞƐ�ďǇ�ƐƵďũĞĐƚ͘�

KW�Z�d/E'��h�'�d͗����ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĨŽĐƵƐĞƐ�ŽŶ�ĞǀĞƌǇĚĂǇ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƉƌŽŐƌĂŵƐ͘��hƐƵĂůůǇ�
ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶŶĞů͕�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŽŶƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƉŝƚĂů�ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ͘�

W�Z^KEE�>��yW�E^�^͗���ŽŵƉĞŶƐĂƚŝŽŶ�ƉĂŝĚ�ƚŽ�Žƌ�ŽŶ�ďĞŚĂůĨ�ŽĨ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƐĂůĂƌŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĂŐĞƐ͕�
ŽǀĞƌƚŝŵĞ�ĂŶĚ�ďĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ͘�

WZ�>/D/E�Zz��h�'�d͗��dŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĂƐ�ĨŽƌŵƵůĂƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌ͘��/ƚ�ŝƐ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�
ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂů�ďĞĨŽƌĞ�ƐƵďŵŝƐƐŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ͘��

56



�
�

WZ�D/hD͗��dŚĞ�ĂŵŽƵŶƚ͕�ŝĨ�ĂŶǇ͕�ďǇ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŝĐĞ�ĞǆĐĞĞĚƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉĂů�ĂŵŽƵŶƚ�;ƉĂƌ�ǀĂůƵĞͿ�ŽĨ�Ă�ďŽŶĚ͘��/ƚƐ�
ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ǇŝĞůĚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ůĞƐƐ�ƚŚĂŶ�ŝƚƐ�ĐŽƵƉŽŶ�ƌĂƚĞ͘�
�
Z��KDD�E�����h�'�d͗��dŚĞ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂů�ĂĨƚĞƌ�
ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ͘�
�
Z�&hE�/E'��KE�͗��dŚĞ�ŝƐƐƵĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�Ă�ŶĞǁ�ďŽŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƌĞƚŝƌŝŶŐ�ĂŶ�ĂůƌĞĂĚǇ�ŽƵƚƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐ�ďŽŶĚ�
ŝƐƐƵĞ͘�
�
Z�d�/E�����ZE/E'^͗���Ŷ�ĞƋƵŝƚǇ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�ƌĞĨůĞĐƚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐƵŵƵůĂƚĞĚ�ĞĂƌŶŝŶŐƐ�ŽĨ�WƌŽƉƌŝĞƚĂƌǇ�&ƵŶĚ�ƚǇƉĞƐ͘��
&Žƌ�ďƵĚŐĞƚŝŶŐ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ĐĂƉŝƚĂů�ĚĞĨŝŶŝƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĨƵŶĚ�ďĂůĂŶĐĞ�ŝƐ�ƵƐĞĚ͘�
�
Z�s�Eh�͗� �DŽŶĞǇƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞƐ�ĂƐ�ŝŶĐŽŵĞ�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�ƚĂǆ�ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ĨĞĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�
ƌĞĐĞŝƉƚƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŐŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ĨŝŶĞƐ͕�ĨŽƌĨĞŝƚƵƌĞƐ͕�ŐƌĂŶƚƐ͕�ƐŚĂƌĞĚ�ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ�ŝŶĐŽŵĞ͘�
�
Z�s�Eh���KE�͗����ŵƵŶŝĐŝƉĂů�ďŽŶĚ�ǁŚŽƐĞ�ĚĞďƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ŝƐ�ƉĂǇĂďůĞ�ƐŽůĞůǇ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�
ŽƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĨĂĐŝůŝƚŝĞƐ�ĂĐƋƵŝƌĞĚ�Žƌ�ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽĐĞĞĚƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ďŽŶĚƐ͘�
�
dZh^d��͗� � �� ďĂŶŬ� ĚĞƐŝŐŶĂƚĞĚ� ĂƐ� ƚŚĞ� ĐƵƐƚŽĚŝĂŶ� ŽĨ� ĨƵŶĚƐ� ĂŶĚ� ŽĨĨŝĐŝĂů� ƌĞƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝǀĞ� ŽĨ� ďŽŶĚŚŽůĚĞƌƐ͘��
�ƉƉŽŝŶƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĞŶƐƵƌĞ�ĐŽŵƉůŝĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚƌƵƐƚ�ŝŶĚĞŶƚƵƌĞ͘�
�
h^�Z��,�Z'�^͗��WĂǇŵĞŶƚƐ�ŵĂĚĞ�ďǇ�ƵƐĞƌƐ�Žƌ�ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�ƉƵďůŝĐůǇͲƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ďĞŶĞĨŝƚ�ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ�
ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůƐ͘��dŚĞƐĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĞǆŚŝďŝƚ�͞ƉƵďůŝĐ�ŐŽŽĚ͟�ĐŚĂƌĂĐƚĞƌŝƐƚŝĐƐ͘���ǆĂŵƉůĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƵƐĞƌ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĨĞĞƐ�ƉĂŝĚ�
ĨŽƌ�ƌĞĐƌĞĂƚŝŽŶĂů�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ͕�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ĨĞĞƐ͕�ƉŽůŝĐĞ�ĨĞĞƐ͕�ĞƚĐ͘��&Žƌ�ƚŚĞ��ƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƵƐĞƌ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�
ĨŽƌŵ� ŽĨ� ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ� ƚŽ� ƚŚĞ� ŵĞŵďĞƌƐ͖� ďŝůůŝŶŐƐ� ƚŽ� ĐƵƐƚŽŵĞƌƐ� ĨŽƌ� ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ� ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ͕� ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ͕� ĂŶĚ�
ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ͘�
�

57



�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�h�'�d�WK>/�z��

�

�

� �

58



�
�

�

�

59



�
�

�

60



�
�

�

�

61



�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

&/^��>�z��Z�ϮϬϮϭͲϮϬϮϮ�

�h�'�d�Z�^K>hd/KE�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

62



RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SOUTH BAY REGIONAL PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS 
AUTHORITY ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2021-2022 
 

 WHEREAS, the South Bay Regional Public Communications Authority has been 
established for the purpose of implementing, operating, and maintaining a consolidated regional 
public safety services communications system for the mutual benefit of its membership; 
 
 WHEREAS, funds are required of the Member Agencies to support such operations; 
 
 WHEREAS, in a public session, on March 16, 2021, the Board of Directors examined and 
adopted the budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 as outlined below; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of said Authority has 
adopted a budget in the amount of $12,302,356 for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 
2022 in accordance with the following allocations: 
 

Administration Department $2,258,673 
Operations Department 7,833,001 
Technical Services Division 2,010,682 
Capital Outlay 200,000 
Total Budget $12,302,356 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance & Performance Audit Manager of the 
Authority is authorized to issue assessments and quarterly billings for Technical Services 
Workload Support charges to the Member Cities in accordance with the terms, conditions, and 
formulas contained in Article X of the Authority Bylaws, and as shown on page 25 of the budget.  
 
 WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true copy of the resolution adopted by the 
Board of Directors of the South Bay Regional Public Communications Authority in a meeting 
thereof held on the 16th day of March 2021, by the following vote: 
 
 Ayes: 
 Noes: 
 Absent: 
 Abstain: 
    
_____________________________        __________________________________       
Hildy Stern, Councilmember             Shannon Kauffman, Acting Executive Director 
Chairman, Board of Directors             Secretary, Board of Directors 

63



'Ͳϭ  



Page 1 of 2 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,     JANUARY 19, 2021 
THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND THE USER COMMITTEE  

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

The Board of Directors, the Executive, and the User Committees convened in a regular joint 
session at 2:01PM on January 19, 2021 by teleconference. 

B. ROLL CALL  
Present:  Councilmember Hildy Stern, City of Manhattan Beach 
  Councilmember Rodney Tanaka, City of Gardena 
  Councilmember Alex Monteiro, City of Hawthorne 
  City Manager Bruce Moe, City of Manhattan Beach 
  City Manager Clint Osorio, City of Gardena 
  City Manager Erick Lee, City of Hawthorne 
  Chief Mike Saffell, Gardena Police Department 
  Chief Derrick Abell, Manhattan Beach Police Department 
  Chief Mike Ishii, Hawthorne Police Department 
  Chief Wolfgang Knabe, Manhattan Beach Fire Department 
 
Also Present: Shannon Kauffman, Acting Executive Director 
  John Krok, Administrative Services Manager 
  Vanessa Alfaro, Finance & Performance Audit Manager 
  Jennifer Petrusis, Richards Watson Gershon 
  Laura Kalty, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 
  Clara Choi, Executive Assistant 

C. PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
None. 

D. BOARD OF DIRECTORS GENERAL BUSINESS 

1. Minutes from September 8, 2020 
APPROVE 

Motion: Councilmember Tanaka moved to approve the minutes from September 8, 2020.  
The motion was seconded by Councilmember Monteiro and passed by unanimous voice 
vote. 

2. Minutes from October 13, 2020 
 APPROVE 

 Motion: Councilmember Tanaka moved to approve the minutes from October 13, 2020. 
Councilmember Monteiro abstained from the vote. The motion was secdoned by Chair 
Stern and passed by voice vote. 

3. Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Mid-Year Budget Report  
RECEIVE AND FILE 

Finance and Performance Audit Manager Alfaro provided a report on the Mid-year budget.  
The work plans for fiscal year 2020/21 were updated and provided by Acting Executive 
Director Kauffman. 

4. Consideration of Resolution to Rescind the Portion of Resolution No. 336 that Purports to 
Amend the Bylaws and to Reaffirm Adoption of the Amended Cost Allocation Policy 
ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 337 



Page 2 of 3 

 

Monteiro abstained.  The motion was seconded by Chair Stern and passed by voice vote. 

E. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSENT CALENDAR  

MOTION: City Manager Moe moved to approve the Consent Calendar, Items 1-3.  The motion was 
seconded by City Manager Osorio and passed by unanimous voice vote.   

1. Minutes from December 15, 2020 
APPROVE 

2. Check Register and Budget Transfer Report- December 2020 
 RECEIVE AND FILE 

3. Ratification of an Emergency Purchase from Dr. Paul’s Immediate Care for SARS-COV-2 
Testing Services 
APPROVE 

F. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE GENERAL BUSINESS 

1. Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Annual Financial Report 
RECEIVE AND FILE 

Finance and Performance Audit Manager Alfaro provided a summarized report on the 
annual financial report including pension liability. The staff report contained a typo on page 
one and should be corrected to $750,000 and not $750 million.  “The change in net position 
is primarily the result of an increase in the net pension liability of over $750,000.” 

G. USER COMMITTEE GENERAL BUSINESS 

1. Minutes from December 15, 2020 
APPROVE 

MOTION:  Chief Abell moved to approve the minutes from December 15, 2020.  The 
motion was seconded by Chief Ishii and passed by voice vote. 

H. ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

I. Acting Executive Director Kauffman provided updates on Continuity of Operations during COVID-19 
Pandemic, Recruitment, and Mark43 CAD. 

J. EXECUTIVE AND USER COMMITTEES’ COMMENTS 

None. 

K. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 

The Executive Committee entered into closed session at 2:24PM to discuss the following items. 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 

Agency Designated Representative: Acting Executive Director and Liebert, Cassidy, 
Whitmore 
Employee Organization:  The California Teamsters Public, Professional and Medical 
Employees Union Local 911 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 

Agency Designated Representative: Acting Executive Director and Liebert, Cassidy, 
Whitmore 
Employee Organization:  The Communication Workers of America 



Page 3 of 3 

 

3. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1) 
Title: Executive Director  

 The Executive Committee returned from closed session at 2:55PM with no actions taken. 

L. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 2:55PM. 



,  



 

Page 1 of 1 

       

  Staff Report 
South Bay Regional Public Communications Authority 

 
MEETING DATE: February 16, 2021 
 
ITEM:   H 
 
TO: Executive Committee, and User Committee  
 
FROM:  Shannon Kauffman, Acting Executive Director
   
SUBJECT: ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 
 
 
The Executive Committee, and User Committee will be provided an oral report on 
the following topics: 
 
 

• Continuity of Operations During COVID-19 Pandemic 

• Recruitment of Communications Operators 

• Communications Supervisor Promotional Process 

• Mark43 CAD 

 
 


